
Loudon County Commission 
Loudon, Tennessee 

Monday, March 1, 2021 

Courthouse Annex 

6:00 P.M. 

AGENDA 

Regular Meeting 

Public Hearing 

A A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUN1Y, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 2.83 
ACRES FROM M-1, GENERAL INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT TO A-1 
AGRICULTURE-FORESTRY DISTRICT CORPORATE PARK DR., TAX MAP 
032, PARCELS 003.00, SITUATED IN THE 4th LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

B. A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON 
COUNTY, TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 
OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE 
APPROXIMATELY 38.1 ACRES FROM A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL 
DISTRICT TO A-1, AGRICULTURE-FORESTRY DISTRICT WITH T-1 
OVERLAY, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 056, PARCEL 18i.oo 
LOCATED AT 5378 STEEKEE CREEK RD., LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 
SITUATED IN THE 4th LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

C. A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON 
COUNTY, TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 
OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE 
APPROXIMATELY i.1 ACRES FROM C-1, GENERAL COMMERCIAL 
DISTRICT TO R-1, RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTY TAX 
MAP 065, PARCEL 02i.oo LOCATED AT 181 LEE HWY., LOUDON 
COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 4th LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

1. Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States, Invocation 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adoption of the March 1st, 2021 Loudon County Commission Agenda 

1 



4. Reading and Acceptance of the February 1st, 2021 Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Minutes 

5. General Public Comments 

6. Reports of County Officials, Departments, and Committees 

A. Loudon County Codes Enforcement Director 

1. A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY. 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 2.83 
ACRES FROM M-1, GENERAL INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT TO A-1 

. AGRICULTURE-FORESTRY DISTRICT CORPORATE PARK DR., TAX MAP 
032, PARCELS 003.00, SITUATED IN THE 4th LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

2 . A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON 
COUNTY, TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-
105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE 
APPROXIMATELY 38.1 ACRES FROM A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL 
DISTRICT TO A-1, AGRICULTURE-FORESTRY DISTRICT WITH T-1 
OVERLAY, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 056, PARCEL 18i.oo 
LOCATED AT 5378 STEEKEE CREEK RD., LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 
SITUATED IN THE 4th LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

3. A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON 
COUNTY, TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-
105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE 
APPROXIMATELY 1.1 ACRES FROM C-1, GENERAL COMMERCIAL 
DISTRICT TO R-1, RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTY 
TAX MAP 065, PARCEL 02i.oo LOCATED AT 181 LEE HWY., 
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 4th LEGISLATIVE 
DISTRICT 

B. Mayor - Buddy Bradshaw 

1. Old High School 

C. Commission Chairman - Henry Cullen 

A. Resolution in support of Drug Dealer Liability Act Lawsuit 

2 



D. Economic Development Director - Jack Qualls 

1. A Resolution - Loudon, County, Tennessee Amending the interlocal agreement 
governing LCEDA to permit the lease of property. This would enable the lease of 
property in Centre 75 which would facilitate the transaction allowing for a drive
in theatre. 

2. A Resolution - Loudon, County, Tennessee approving the sale of a lot in Centre 
75 Business Park which would facilitate the transaction allowing for a drive-in
theatre. The leased lot(s) are directly behind (south of) the Good Fellas store. 

3. A Resolution - Loudon, County, Tennessee approving the sale of a lot in Centre 
75 Business Park for commercial development. The lot location is beside (east) of 
Good Fellas store. 

4. Action Item - Loudon County, Tennessee requesting Loudon County as fiscal 
agent to allocate funds to support of Centre 75 Business Park lighting repairs. 

5. Action Item - Loudon, County, Tennessee approving a grant application for the 
funding of certain road improvements in the Centre 75 Business. 

E. Property Assessor - Mike Campbell 

1. Loudon County Reappraisal Plan 

F. Director of Accounts and Budgets -Tracy Blair 

1. Consideration of recommendation to approve application / acceptance of 
$ 17,000 Homeland Security Grant; no matching funds. 

2. Consideration of recommendation to approve application/ acceptance of the 
Pettway Grant for Loudon County Libraries as follows; no matching funds. 

A. Lenoir City $ 3,000 

B. Philadelphia $ 4,200 

C. Loudon $ 3,400 

3 



3. Consideration of recommendation to approve amendments in the following 
funds: 

A. County General Fund 101 

B. Recycling Centers Fund 116 
C. Centre 75 Fund 119 
D. Drug Fund 122 

E. General Purpose School Fund 141 

F. School Federal Projects Fund 142 

G. General Capital Projects Fund 171 

4. Distribution of Monthly Reports 

G. Commissioner- David Meers 

1. Bonds and Notaries 

Marla Foster, Kristi D. Guider, Robert Hinton, Kellie Niles, Patricia Ouderkirk, 
Loren E. Plemmons, Lisa Russell, Michelle Stone, Susan Suafoa-Dinino, Brian 
Sumpton, G. Paige Tramell, Kimberlee A. Waterhouse, Cheryl Lynette Wright 

7. Adjournment 

4 



Loudon County Commission 

Minutes for Approval -

February 1, 2021 



(1) Opening of 
Meeting 

(2) Roll Call 

(3) Sheriff Tim 
Guider 
Proclamation -
30 Years of 
Service 

(4) Colonel Aide de 
Camp 
Certificates for 
Mayor Bradshaw 
&SheriffTim 
Guider 

(5) Agenda Adoption 

(6) Minutes 
Approved 

(7) General Public 
Comments 

(8) Knox County 
Board of Health 
Resolution 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

1Vlonday,February1,2021 
Courthouse Annex Building 

6P.1VI. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MINlITES 

DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commissioners of Loudon County convened in 
regular session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 151 day of February, 2021. 

Commission Chairman, Henry Cullen called the meeting to order at 6:01 pm. 

Commissioner Brewster opened the County Commission Meeting by leading the 
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and then gave the 
invocation. 

Upon Roll Call, the following commissioners were present: Kelly Brewster, David 
Meers, Julia Hurley, Matthew Tinker, Bill Satterfield, Gary Whitfield, 
Henry Cullen, Van Shaver, Harold Duff, Adam Waller (10) 

Also present, was the Honorable Mayor, Buddy Bradshaw and Chief Deputy 
Clerk, Tammie Wampler. 

Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair was absent. 

Commission Chairman, Henry Cullen turned the floor over to Mayor Buddy 
Bradshaw who introduced State Representative Kent Calfee and State 
Representative Lowell Russell who presented to Sheriff Tim Guider a 
Proclamation for his thirty years of service to the Loudon County Sheriffs Department. 

State Representative Kent Calfee and State Representative Lowell Russell 
also presented Colonel Aide de Camp Certificates on behalf of Governor Bill Lee to 
Mayor Bradshaw and Sheriff Tim Guider for their outstanding service to Loudon 
County. 

Commissioner Cullen requested that the February 1, 2021 Agenda be adopted. 
Commissioner Brewster requested an acceptance vote for the resignation from the 
Solid Waste Committee for John Watkins. Commissioner Satterfield requested to 
present his nominee for the replacement to the Solid Waste Committee. 
Commissioner Shaver made a motion to adopt the agenda and Commissioner 
Brewster seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Chairman Cullen requested that the January 4, 2021 minutes be accepted. 
Commissioner Shaver made the motion to accept the minutes and Commissioner 
Brewster seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Chairman Cullen opened the floor for the General Public Comments. No one spoke 
from the public tonight. 

Mayor Bradshaw presented the resolution for the Knox County Board of Health. 
Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the resolution and 
Commissioner Waller seconded the resolution. The resolution is to be mailed to: 
Knox County Board of Health - Dr. Martha Buchanan, Knox County 
Commission -Attn. Drucilla Stills, Knox County Mayor - Glen Jacobs, 
Knoxville City Mayor - Indya Kincannon, Governor - Bill Lee, State 
Representatives - Lowell Russell, State Representative Kent Calfee, 
Lieutenant Governor Randy McNally, Lenoir City Mayor - Tony Aikens and 
Loudon City Mayor - Jeff Harris. 



(8) Continued ... 

(9) Covid Leave Policy 
2021 

(10) Boards & 
Committees
Construction Board of 
Appeals 

(n) Proclamation 
Congenitial Heart 
Defect Awareness 

(12) Proclamation 
Coach Ronne Roberts 

(13) Resignation 
Acceptance Vote -
John Watkins/ Solid 
Waste Committee 

(14) Nomination Terry 
Small - Solid Waste 
Committee 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, February t, 2021 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSSED unanimously. 

Mayor Bradshaw presented to commission the COVID leave policy for 2021. 

Commissioner Tinker made a motion to approve the policy as presented at the 
workshop. Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to amend the motion to 
include the five day quarantine for those who were exposed, to mirror the CDC/ 
Federal policy from 2020 . Commissioner Whitfield seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Commissioner Waller made another amendment to change the terms of the 
resolution to be for a six month period vs. twelve month period. Commissioner 
Brewster seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED. 8-2 (Commissioner Satterfield and 
Commissioner Tinker voted NAY). 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a vote for the COVID policy to be 
approved as amended. This policy will be retroactive to January 1, 2021. 

Commissioner Waller made a motion to approve the amended policy and 
Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion. 

Upon a Voice Vote, the motion PASSED. 9-1 (Commissioner Satterfield voted 
NAY). 

Mayor Bradshaw presented commission with the Construction Board of Appeals 
committee. Those whose term was ending and have been renewed for five more years 
were Bill Hart and Mike Waller. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the renewal for the Construction 
Board of Appeals committee members. Commissioner Whitfield seconded the 
motion. 

Upon a Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Mayor Bradshaw presented the Proclamation for Congenital Heart Defect Awareness 
Week - February 7- February 14, 2021. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to 
approve the proclamation and Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion. 

Upon a Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Mayor Bradshaw presented to commission a Proclamation to honor Coach Ronnie 
Roberts. Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve the proclamation. 
Commissioner Meers seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Mayor Bradshaw turned the floor over to Commissioner Brewster who was 
asking for the acceptance vote for the resignation of John Watkins from the Solid 
Waste Committee. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the resignation 
and Commissioner Meers seconded the motion. 

Upon a Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Commissioner Satterfield made a nomination for Terry Small to fill the vacancy 
to the Solid Waste Committee. Mayor Bradshaw made a motion to accept Coach 
Satterfield's recommendation of Terry Small for the Solid Waste Committee. 
Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept Mayor Bradshaw's 
recommendation. Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

2 



(15) Budget 
Recommendations
Funds io1, u5,141, 
142, 171 

(16) Monthly Reports 

(17) EMPG Grant 

(18) NOTICE -
Budgets due 
February 19, 2021 

(19) Bonds and 
Notaries 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, February 1, 2021 

Mayor Bradshaw presented the recommendations to approve the amendments in the 
following funds that were approved by the budget committee and presented at 
workshop: 

1. County General Fund 101 

2. Public Libraries Fund 115 

3. General Purpose School Fund 141 

4. School Federal Projects Fund 142 

5. General Capital Projects Fund 171 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve all the recommendations. 
Commissioner Meers seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, 
Hurley, Tinker (10) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: (o) 

NOTE: Before giving his vote, Commissioner Tinker gave his Conflict of Interest 
Statement. 

The motion PASSED unanimously. 

Monthly reports were not distributed at this meeting. Chief Deputy Clerk Tammie 
Wampler will e-mail these to the commissioners tomorrow. 

Mayor Bradshaw presented to commission the request for approval of application 
and acceptance of EMPG Grant (Emergency Management Performance Grant) for 
Homeland Security, no matching funds. 

Commissioner Waller made the motion to accept the approval of the EMPG Grant. 
Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, 
Satterfield (10) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: (o) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. 

Mayor Bradshaw made it aware to the commission that Director of Accounts and 
Budgets Tracy Blair has requested to elected officials and department heads that 
budgets be back by February 19, 2021. 

Commissioner Meers made a motion that was seconded by Commissioner 
Waller to approve the following notaries : 

Anna Beasley, Ashley Ann Dykes, James L. Jameson, Yvonne S. 
Jenkins, Karen E. Kenyon, Eric Larson, Kimberly Yvette Maples, 
April Marie Ray, Leon Shields, Donovan Stapp, Kelley Elise 
Thomas, Katherine M. Turbyfill, Sherri Ann Williams 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

3 



(20) Adjournment 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, February 1, 2021 

There being no further business, a motion being duly made by Commissioner 
Satterfield and seconded by Commissioner Shaver, the February 1, 2021 County 
Commission Meeting was adjourned at 6:50 p.m. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 
AITEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 

4 



Loudon County Commission 

Resolution # 030121-A 

Re-Zone 
A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 2.83 
ACRES FROM M-1, GENERAL INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT TO A-1 
AGRICULTURE-FORESTRY DISTRICT CORPORATE PARK DR., TAX MAP 
032, PARCELS 003.00, SITUATED IN THE 4th LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 



RESOLUTION 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE 
CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 2.83 ACRES FROM M-1, 

GENERAL INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT TO A-1 AGRICULTURE-FORESTRY DISTRICT 
CORPORATE PARK DR., TAX MAP 032, PARCELS 003.00, SITUATED IN THE 41h 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, § 13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any regulation 
of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the amendment 
to the Zoning Map of Loudon County. Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon County 
newspaper, News Herald on December 16. 2020 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, 
§13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning Map of 
Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows : 

Located at Corporate Park Dr. situated in the 4' 11 Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 032, Parcel 
003.00, be rezoned from M-1 , General Industrial District to A-1 Agriculture-Forestry District), being 
specifically shown on the attached illustrations. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public welfare 
requiring it. 

ATTEST: 

LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: 

February l, 2021 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as follows : 

APPROVED: _l O_ 

DISAPPROVED: 0 

fttale (Jr /:; lflDfa1.J 
ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: 2021 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE APPROXIMATELY 2.83 ACRES FROM M-1, GENERAL INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT TO A-1 
AGRICULTRIAL-FORESTRY DISTRICT REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 032, 

PARCEL 003.00 LOCATED AT CORPORATE PARK DR., 
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 4TH 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 



Loudon County Commission 

Resolution # 030121-B 

Re-Zone 
A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 38.1 
ACRES FROM A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO A-1, 
AGRICULTURE-FORESTRY DISTRICT WITH T-1 OVERLAY, LOUDON 
COUNTY TAX MAP 056, PARCEL 18i.oo LOCATED AT 5378 STEEKEE 
CREEK RD., LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 4th 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 



RESOLUTION ------

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY. 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 38.1 
ACRES FROM A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO A-1, 

AGRICULTURE-FORESTRY DISTRICT WITH T-1 OVERLAY, LOUDON 
COUNTY TAX MAP 056, PARCEL 181.00 LOCATED AT 5378 STEEKEE 

CREEK RD., LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 4th LEGISLATIVE 
DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon 
County newspaper, the News Herald on January 27. 2021 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee 
Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at 5378 Steekee Creek Rd. situated in the 4th Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 
056, Parcel 181.00 be rezoned from A-2, Rural Residential District to A-1, Agriculture-Forestry 
District with T-1, Telecommunications overlay as shown on the attached illustration; said illustration 
being part of this Resolution. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: 10 

DISAPPROVED: __ O=---



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE APPROXIMATELY 38. l ACRES FROM A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL 
DISTRICT TO A-1, AGRICULTURE-FORESTRY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT WITH T-1, 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS OVERLAY REFERENCED 
BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 056, PARCELS 181.00 LOCATED AT 5378 STEEKEE CREEK., 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 4rn LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

fl \ --
1 • \ \ 

__,;\\ 
--·------- I 

r--~~~~~~·'~ 11 

i I 

:::..::.::-----==-~-...... -,.....---__J~--------------· -~I ~ 
!',>.... 1

1 i I 
! .......... ......... ( I I 

! -."('~ .,I L.___ / 1'~--
1 ,, ·. {--.:::::::..·! i~--
1 '\ 
' ) ' ~ I !I I I Ii I . I 

1 t 0 



Loudon County Commission 

Resolution # 030121-C 

Re-Zone 
A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON 
COUNTY, TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 
OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE 
APPROXIMATELY 1.1 ACRES FROM C-1, GENERAL COMMERCIAL 
DISTRICT TO R-1, RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTY TAX 
MAP 065, PARCEL 02i.oo LOCATED AT 181 LEE HWY., LOUDON 
COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 4th LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 



RESOLUTION ____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 1.1 
ACRES FROM C-1, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO R-1, 

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 065, PARCEL 
021.00 LOCATED AT 181 LEE HWY., LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN 

THE 4th LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon 
County newspaper, the News Herald on January 27, 2021 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee 
Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at 181 Lee Hwy. situated in the 4th Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 065, Parcel 
021.00 be rezoned from C-1, General Commercial District to R-1, Residential District as shown on 
the attached illustration; said illustration being part of this Resolution. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ------

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: 10 

DISAPPROVED: -~O __ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: 

RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 



ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE APPROXIMATELY I. I ACRES FROM C-I, GENERAL COMMERICAL 
DISTRICT TOR-I, RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT REFERENCED 

BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 065, PARCELS 021.00 LOCATED AT I8I LEE HWY., 
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 4TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

/// l ~ rl --.:..~-=---==---:-===; // 11 /' ,/:// 
--- --1 ; I I / / 

j .,, r-- ! I I I ,.. / ------- I -··----------L II I . i // / 
I I -·--.. ___ ! ., / / --- I h... I ------------7 / / / 

--. --··1 ~I . -·---.t--··----... -_ -/ ... / ·-.... ';/ / 
----·-·-1 I , . j _,«''1 / 

:=:===JI I ------f-·-·-.. ----_./fY, 
, !'------I !// '· I r ---;L..____ I , . . 
! . . I ··---11 / 1 

II " ------, r------.. __ _; . / / . 
· I r-- / ./ -------j I . / ----..--/ /I 
I 1--._ 1' · /' 
! 

I ---- ; 
I ! ·\ i ! ____ __ . __ / ,.,.,,i' 

--·------~ ;; ~-·- v "'"-' -------L _____________ ___ 
I 
·I ) _.., I ----1Lw-"L!.Lf.hl. ___ ~--==-_--=:: 
:;. / I 

'~I i' / . I c • I / 

I I I / 

l 1· / / 

- ----- / / 
' / vi / 
.. / 
./ 

II 
}, 



Loudon County Commission 

Resolution# 030121-D 

Drug Dealer Liability Act 
Lawsuit 



RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF DRUG DEALER LIABILITY ACT LAWSUIT 

The Loudon County Legislative Body meeting in regular session on the _· ___ day of 

_______ 2021, a quorum being present and a majority voting in the affirmative, hereby 

RESOLVES as follows: 

WHEREAS, Loudon County, as well as other counties in Tennessee and in surrounding 

states, has experienced an epidemic related to the distribution and use of opioids by its citizens 

that has generated critical issues and problems for Loudon County, including but not limited to 

opioid addiction by Loudon County citizens, drug overdose deaths, the birth of drug dependent 

babies, a rise in criminal charges convictions for the illegal sale and use of opioids as well as other 

crimes resulting from the opioid abuse epidemic, including but not limited to burglary, theft, and 

fraud, and the lost of productivity of the citizens in the workplace, damage and destruction to the 

family unit, all resulting from the illegal sale, distribution, and use of opioids in Loudon County; 

WHEREAS, District Attorney Russell Johnson is the duly elected District Attorney 

General for the 9th Judicial District of the State of Tennessee; 

WHEREAS, General Johnson brought a lawsuit in 2017 through the law firm of 

Branstetter, Stranch & Jennings, PLLC to recover money for Loudon County under Tennessee's 

Drug Dealer Liability Act ("DDLA"), and that lawsuit is pending Campbell County Circuit Comt; 

The Loudon County Commission hereby RESOLVES that it fully supports the lawsuit, 

approves of the actions taken in the lawsuit thus far on its behalf, approves of the lawsuit going 

forward with Loudon County as the named plaintiff, and retains the law firm of Branstetter, 

Stranch & Jennings, PLLC as counsel in this matter. 

APPROVED: 

Rollen Bradshaw, County Mayor 



ATTEST: 

Carrie McKelvey, County Clerks 

Henry Cullen, Chairman of Board of 
Commissioners 



·Ba~?r · BRANSTETIEl~ 
J ~Tc~ ,; t\.l(} ·~ e;-;,.,, 'E-NN'I NC....,S 

..... ~ .. '- ... J • ~ ·~ .__ - I., ·1~/ . J 
j '\ T _: .. ·· ·1 

i I. Lt. ..... 

RETAINER AGREEMENT 

This agreement is made between Branstetter, Stranch & Jennings, PLLC, and Loudon County, 

Tennessee. The terms of our representation are as follows: 

Services to be Rendered: 
The legal services to be provided under this agreement are as follows: 

1. Representation in a lawsuit relating to the opioid crisis in Tennessee, filed in Campbell 
County. 

2. Attorneys will make best efforts in the representation and shall adhere to the Tennessee 
Rules of Professional Conduct in all respects. 

Cost of Services: 
The costs of services to be provided under this agreement are as follows: 

1. Attorneys will advance all litigation costs. Client has no obligation to reimburse attorneys 
for any costs of litigation, unless successful. Attorneys have the rightto petition the court 

for the reimbursement of any costs associated with the litigation . 

2. Attorneys have the right to petition the court, if successful, for attorneys' fees on the basis of 
fee reversal, fee shifting, or fees pursuant to a common fund. Attorneys will make every 

effortto avoid a contingency fee situation, but in the case of a lump sum settlement, 

Attorneys will be entitled to 25% of total recovery plus costs advanced in the litigation. 

Risk of Le~al Action: 
It is impossible to predict the result of a legal action. Client recognizes that Attorneys cannot 
guarantee a favorable result in this case. 

Client: 

KENTUCKY 
515 PA)uc: AVENUE 

LOUISVIUE, KY 4G20B 
p (502) 636.4133 
f (502) 636 .4342 

Firm: 

TENNESSEE 
THE FREEDOM CENTER 

223 ROSAL. PARKS AVErlUE, SUITE 200 
tl ASH\lllLE .• Tll 37203 

p (&15) 254 ,881Jl 
f (615j 255.5419 

CSJF!RM.COM 

Date 

OHIO 
425 WALNUT STREET 

SUITE 2315 
CJNCJNllATI, OH 45 202 

P (SU ) 361.2224 
f (513) 381.2225 



Loudon County Commission 

Resolution # 030121-E 

Interlocal Agreement Governing 
LC EDA 



RESOLUTION# 030121-E 

APPOVING AN AMENDED INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
WITH CITY OF LOUDON 

FOR CENTRE SEVENTY-FIVE BUSINESS PARK 

WHEREAS, Loudon County and the City of Loudon are the owners and 
developers of Centre 75 Business Park in Loudon; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County and the City of desire to authorize the lease of 
property located in the Centre 75 Business Park. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Loudon County 
Commission of Loudon, Tennessee as follows: 

Section 1. The attached Interlocal Agreement for the Centre Seventy-
five Business Park are hereby adopted and made part of this Resolution 

Attest: 

County Chairman County Mayor 

County Clerk 



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 

This agreement, made and entered into this the __ day of , 2021, 

by and between the County of Loudon (County), a political subdivision of the State of 

Tennessee , and the City of Loudon (City), a municipal corporation under the laws of 

the State of Tennessee . 

Whereas, the Loudon County Economic Development Agency, the economic 

development organization of the County of Loudon , City of Loudon and City of Lenoir 

City, has negotiated an option agreement to purchase from James Purdy, owner, 

approximately 270 acres of real property located on Highway 72 , adjacent to and 

south of Interstate 75 ; and 

Whereas, owner has previously prepared development plans for the property, with 

the assistance of Lockwood Greene Engineering Firm, which plans have been 

approved by the Loudon Regional Planning Commission, and 

Whereas , the lack of available and improved property for economic development 

growth hinders the County's ability to successfully attract quality business locations 

which contribute to a strong economic base, and 

Whereas, the legislative bodies of County and City desire by appropriate official 

action to enter into an intergovernmental agreement to acquire and develop the 

described property for economic development purposes; and 

Whereas, the legislative bodies of County and City desire by appropriate 

official action to authorize the Loudon County Economic Development Agency 

to negotiate and secure binding offers to purchase or lease the property for 

economic development; 

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE MUTUAL COVENANTS AND 

AGREEMENTS HEREIN , THE PARTIES HEREBY AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

WITNESSETH 

1. Property acquisition and infrastructure: The City and County agree to 

participate in the development of a business park necessitating the purchase of 

property, under option by the Economic Development Agency, and to construct 

roads, utilities, drainage appurtenances, street lighting, landscaping , signs and other 

such related improvements and professional services, including but not limited to 

engineering, legal and project management services. Costs associated with the 

development shall be shared among the parties based on the following percentage: 

30% for the City of Loudon and 70% forthe County of Loudon. In addition, the City 



of Loudon shall assume responsibility for financing the construction/installation of 

utilities (water, sewer, gas, electric) for the project. The combined responsibility 

equates to a 40% City and 60 % County involvement. Each entity shall assume 

responsibility for financing its proportional share of the costs involved with the 

project. The responsibility for future infrastructure and improvements shall 

require a contribution of 40% from the City and 60% from the County. 

a. Each entity shall receive the proportionate amount of revenue 

generated from the sale of land based on the percentage of project investment in 

paragraph 1 which is 40% to the City and 60% to the County .. The project's fiscal 

agent shall disburse the revenue to the appropriate entity within fourteen thirty days 

from receipt of payment; within a time frame mutually agreed upon by the City and 

County finance directors; or upon satisfaction of a condition precedent in a 

written contract for sale or lease of land. 

b. The parties shall determine, by appropriate ordinance or 

resolution, the respective community's desire to retain authority over the sale of 

land or to transfer such authority to the Board of the Loudon County Economic 

Development Agency. This is a local option not affecting the rights of the other 

party. If so designated Currently, the Board shall have the authority to act on 

behalf of the party and may negotiate and enter into binding land sale or lease 

agreements subject to the approval of both parties. 

c. However, under any circumstance s, the E:oo nomio 

Development /\genoy shall not negotiate a land sales agreement in an amount 

less than the "base amount" (herein defined in subseotion e.) unless speoifioally 

approved by both legislative bodies. 

d. If a looal entity retains the option to approve land sales, 

following reoe ipt of notifioations by the Loudon County E:oonomio Development 

Agonoy, the legislative body must take action on the request for approval of sale 

within fourteen days. It is agreed that the failure to act within fourteen days has 

the effeot of an irrevooable oonsent to sell. 

e. /\ per aero base amount, being the sum total of land 

acquisition, infra struoture expenditures , projeot management fee and a 

maintenanoe allotment (determined to be 

$ ) , divided by the number of developable acres, shall be used to 

establish minimum per aero land prises , above whioh any land sale amount shall be 

oonsidered to be exoess monies. Developable aoreage s hall be interpreted to 

mean the amount of land remaining and suitable for development after deduotion of 

areas designated for publio rights of way, dra inage struoture easements and existing 

util ity easements . 



f The "base amount" shall be established following the transfer of land by 

the seller and the aooeptanoe of oonstruotion bids. The base amount shall be 

oertified by both parties prior to the initial sale of land . 

c. The actual selling price or rent to be offered to prospective purchasers or 

tenants shall be established by the Board. Excess monies generated from all leases 

land sales , exoeeding the base amount, after payment of expenses involving the 

sale, shall be retained in the park account and shall be expended for park 

maintenance or improvements. The Loudon County Economic Development Agency 

shall determine the manner in which such funds are utilized . Upon approval by 

both the City and County, following recommendation by the Board, excess funds 

may be withdrawn and redistributed to the parties following approval by the 

legislative bodies or used for other development projects as approved by the 

legislative bodies. 

3. Grant fund allooated to the projeot: Any Federal or State grant reoeived 

and applied to the projeot for land aoquisition, infrastruoture development or 

related in any way to the projeot shall be deduoted from expenditures excluding 

any minimum matching requirements. /\ny grants authorized as a part of the initial 

oonstruotion phase shall be oonsidered in establishing the "base amount". 

4-:- Fiscal Agent: County shall serve as fiscal agent for the project and shall 

assume responsibility for payments to contractors and for other necessary expenses, 

as well as appropriate disbursements to County and City. The fiscal agent shall 

maintain a current and separate fund account indicating the source of all funds 

derived and an itemization of all expenditures and purposes of expenditures. 

When oonstruotion funds are needed the fisoal agent shall notify and submit oopies 

of invoioes to the oounty for payment based on the agreed peroentage stated in 

paragraph 1. Payments shall be remitted to the fisoal agent within ten working days 

follovving notifioation of the invoioe. The fisoal agent shall send a quarterly finanoial 

report to all parties shov,iing funds reoeived, an itemization of payments made, and 

the amount and status of funds in hand. The County shall employ the project 

engineer and let bids and mvard oonstruotion oontraots. It is understood that the 

fiscal agent shall not charge against the project account for any administration 

costs incurred in this role . 

5. Utility connection charges: Any customer connecting into any utility shall be 

exempt from any connection fee or charge if the improvement was constructed and 

financed jointly under the terms of this agreement. This section shall not exempt 

payments from customers for any facility improvement charge for facilities which are 

not part of this agreement. 

6 . Project management: The Loudon County Economic Development Agency is 



the designated project manager and will be responsible for assuring that all 

improvements comply with specifications. The agency shall, prior to payment, 

approve all invoices relating to the project. The agency shall serve as the primary 

liaison between the fiscal agent, contractor and engineering firm, and when 

necessary settle conflicts which may arise during the contract period. Board shall 

prepare and distribute, to County and City, a quarterly report on the development 

of the park. In consideration thereof, the agency shall receive a management fee 

in the amount of $200.00 per acre of property sold. 

7. Governing and administration of park: The Board of the Loudon County 

Economic Development Agency shall be responsible for the maintenance and 

administration of the property. It is specifically understood that no property will be 

sold to any purchaser without the approval of both parties exoept as may be 

otherwise authorized under the terms of this agreement. In addition, the Board shall 

prepare restrictive covenants for the park which shall address at a minimum land 

use and design restrictions . The Legislative bodies of the County and City shall 

approve the covenants prior to recording and sale of land. The Board shall act 

as property manager with respect to all leases. 

8. Ownership and maintenance of infrastructure improvements: It is understood 

that water, sewer, gas, and electric utilities constructed shall be dedicated to the 

municipal utility and that roads shall be dedicated to the City of Loudon . Excess 

funds shall not be used within the park for the maintenance of any dedicated 

utility. Under the proper circumstances, exceptions may be made by the Board 

as to roads. 

9. Assi,gnment of resgonsibilities of the Economic Development Agency: In the 

event the Loudon County Economic Development Agency should be dissolved, or its 

function and organizational structure should be changed, the authority, duties and 

responsibilities given to it under this agreement, shall be assumed by the successor 

agency that assumes the comparable role and responsibility presently carried out by 

the Loudon County Economic Development Agency. 

10. Amendments and termination of agreement: This agreement may be 

amended at any time upon approval of both parties . The agreement shall expire 

when all the property in the park has been sold and the park excess funds have 

been spent or are distributed between the parties (based on the same 

percentage as used for allocating development cost contributions). 

11 . Adoption: This agreement shall take effect upon adoption by both parties and 

supersede the lnterlocal Agreement signed on August 19, 1999. 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties herein have executed this agreement in 

duplicate on the day and date first above written . 

ATTEST: COUNTY OF LOUDON 

MAYOR 
ROLLEN BRADSHAW, II 

ATTEST: CITY OF LOUDON 

MAYOR 
JEFF HARRIS 



Loudon County Commission 

Resolution# 030121-F 

Sale of Centre 75 /Facilitate the 
transaction allowing for a 

Drive-In Theatre (South of Good 
Fellas Store) 



RESOLUTION NO. 030121-F 

APPROVING LEASE AGREEMENT 
WITH LOUDON ENTERTAINMENT, LLC, 

IN CENTRE 75 BUSINESS PARK 

WHEREAS, The City of Loudon and Loudon County own the Centre 75 
Business Park development in Loudon, Tennessee; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon Entertainment, LLC desires to lease a parcel of the Centre 
75 Business Park identified as Tax Map 040, Parcel 105.04 from the City of Loudon and 
Loudon County. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission 
of Loudon, Tennessee as follows: 

Section 1. The County Mayor is hereby authorized to sign the attached 
lease agreement for Tax Map 040, Parcel 105.04, approximately 10.31± 
acres with Loudon Entertainment, LLC. 

Commission Chairman Mayor 

Attest: 

County Clerk 



GROUND LEASE 
WITH GRANT OF OPTION TO EXERICSE RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL TO 

PURCHASE 

This Agreement ("Lease") is made and entered into as of the day of 
________ , 2021 ("Effective Date") by and between CITY OF LOUDON, a municipal 
corporation of the State of Tennessee and LOUDON COUNTY, a political subdivision of the State 
of Tennessee ("Landlord") and LOUDON ENTERTAINMENT, LLC. a Tennessee limited liability 
company ("Tenant"), jointly referred to as "parties". 

I. BACKGROUND 

A. Landlord is the owner of property located in the City of Loudon, Tennessee, which 
is legally described in Section I below. 

B. The parties desire to enter into an agreement to lease with an option to exercise a 
right of first refusal to purchase the real property described herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the rents hereunder and the terms and 
conditions hereof, Landlord and Tenant agree as follows: 

1. Proverty. The Prope1ty which is the subject of this Lease is legally described on Exhibit A 
and depicted on Exhibit B, which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference (the 
"Property"). Landlord demises and leases unto Tenant, and Tenant hereby accepts and leases from 
Landlord, the Prope1ty, on and subject to all the terms and conditions set fo1th in this Lease. 

2. Term. 

21. Lease Term. The term of this Lease is sixty (60) months (the "Term" or "Lease 
Term") commencing on the Effective Date. The date this Lease commences shall be known as the 
"Commencement Date" and the date this Lease terminates is the "Termination Date." The paities 
agree the Commencement Date is , 2021, with the 
Termination Date being sixty (60) months thereafter or 2026 
unless otherwise terminated or extended. 

21.1. Extension. The Lease Term shall be automatically extended for an additional sixty 
(60) months (the "Renewal Term") unless otherwise terminated prior to the expiration of 
the Lease Term. 

3. Condition of Proverty; Accevtance. 

3.1. Representations. Landlord hereby represents and warrants to Tenant that (i) Landlord 
has good and marketable fee simple title to the Prope1ty (including, without limitation, the 
improvements and fixtures thereon, if any); (ii) Landlord has the authority to enter into this Lease; 
(iii) except as set fo1th herein, there are no (a) rights of first refusal, (b) rights of first offering, or (c) 
options to lease, purchase or finance all or any portion of the Prope1ty; (iv) the Prope1ty is zoned 
Commercial and is suitable for the Permitted Use (as defined in Section 6.1 below); and (v) to the 

Page 1of14 



best knowledge of Landlord, the Propet1y is not in violation of any federal, state or local Jaw relating 
to Hazardous Material (as defined in Section 6.3 below). 

32. Acceptance: Condition of Prope11y. Tenant accepts the Property in its present 
condition "as is." Tenant acknowledges that it has had full opportunity to examine the Property 
and obtain knowledge of the physical condition of the Property, as well as, the state of its title, 
zoning, present uses, and access thereto. Except as expressly set forth in this Lease, Landlord shall 
have no responsibility to make any improvements or repairs to the Propet1y. 

4. Improvements. 

4.1. Landlord's Work. Landlord is not required to modify the Property or construct site 
improvements. 

42. Tenant's Work. Tenant agrees to improve the Propet1y and construct an outdoor 
entertainment venue (the "Venue") and related improvements in accordance with plans and 
specifications prepared and approved by Tenant ("Tenant's Work"). "Improvements" includes the 
Venue, related surface and subsurface infrastructure and all permanent structures placed on the 
Propet1y. Tenant agrees to commence construction of the Improvements within one hundred eighty 
( 180) days of the Effective Date and to diligently prosecute such Improvements to completion. 

42.1. Plans and Specifications. Prior to construction of the Improvements, Tenant 
shall submit to Landlord initial plans and specifications for Tenant's Work. Landlord shall 
have ten (I 0) days following receipt of the initial plans and specifications (or any 
modification thereof) to provide Tenant with Landlord's comments, which shall be 
reasonably considered by Tenant. As required by Jaw, Tenant shall construct all 
Improvements in accordance with governmental requirements including, but not limited 
to, obtaining a building permit. 

43. Title to Improvements. The Improvements to be constructed on the Propetty shall be 
the propet1y of Tenant during the Lease Term. Upon the expiration or termination of this Lease the 
Tenant will have no obligation to remove the same. Tenant's failure to remove the Improvements shall 
be considered an abandonment with all right and title thereto vesting in and becoming prope11y of the 
Landlord without further financial obligation between of the Paities. Title to the Improvements shall 
remain in Tenant if this Lease is terminated as a result of Tenant's exercise of the Purchase Option. 

5. Rent. 

5.1. Ground Rent. Provided this Lease is not terminated in accordance with the provisions 
of this Lease, Tenant shall pay monthly rent, without deduction, set-off, prior notice or demand, in 
the amount of Two Hundred Dollars ($200.00) ("Ground Rent"). All Ground Rent shall be due and 
payable on the first day of each calendar month throughout the Term and any extension thereof. 
Ground Rent for any partial month shall be appot1ioned pro rata based on the actual number of days 
elapsed. All Ground Rent shall be paid to Landlord at the address to which notices to Landlord are 
given. Ground Rent payments will be credited toward the Purchase Price should Tenant elect to 
exercise the Purchase Option set forth in Section 15. 

Page 2of14 



52. Utility Charges. Tenant shall be responsible for all utilities and services provided to 
Tenant at the Property and agrees to pay, prior to delinquency, all charges for electricity, gas, water, 
sewage, and/or all other public and private services or charges used by or through Tenant at the 
Property, excluding any charges or services provided to or incurred by Landlord or its affiliates. 

53. Personal Property Taxes. Tenant shall pay, before delinquency, all personal prope1ty 
taxes assessed against its equipment, furniture, fixtures, inventory and all of its other personal prope1iy 
on the Prope1ty. If, in the future, real prope1iy taxes are assessed against the Prope1ty, the Tenant will 
reimburse Landlord for any such expenditure. 

5.4. Absolute Net Lease. It is the purpose and intent of Landlord and Tenant that the rent 
payable under this Section 5 shall be absolutely net to Landlord and this Lease shall yield, absolutely 
net to Landlord, the rent specified and provided in this Section 5, and that Tenant shall pay all costs, 
charges and expenses of every kind and nature whatsoever against the Prope1iy that may arise or 
become due during the term and that, except for the execution and delivery of this Lease, would or 
could have been payable by Landlord. 

6.1. Permitted Use. Tenant shall use and occupy the Property only as and for 
entertainment activities, such as the operation of a drive-in movie theater/entertainment complex 
(the "Permitted Use"), and for no other purpose without Landlord's prior written consent, which 
consent will not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. Tenant shall be permitted to sell acholic 
beverages on the Property as part of its Permitted Use. 

62. Compliance with Laws. Tenant shall comply with all local, state or federal laws, 
statutes, ordinances and governmental rules, regulations or requirements now in force or which may 
hereafter be in force with respect to the Tenant's use and occupancy of the Prope1ty. 

63. Hazardous Materials. "Hazardous Material" shall mean any matter (whether 
gaseous, liquid or solid) which is now or hereafter designated as a hazardous or toxic waste or 
substance under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act of 
1980, 42 USC 9601, et seq ., all as now or hereafter amended, or which may now or hereafter be 
regulated under any other federal, state, or local law, statute, ordinance or regulation pertaining to 
health, industrial hygiene or the environment, including, without limitation, (i) any asbestos and/or 
asbestos containing materials (collectively "ACMs") regardless of whether such ACMs are in a 
friable or non-friable state, or (ii) any matter designated as a hazardous substance pursuant to 
Section 311 of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act (33 USC 1317), or (iii) any matter defined 
as a hazardous waste pursuant to Section 1004 of the Federal Resource Conservation and Recovery 
Act, ( 42 USC 6901 et seq) pertaining to health or the environment. "Hazardous Material" shall not 
include ordinary cleaning and maintenance products which are used with due care and in accordance with 
applicable law and the instructions of the manufacturer of such products in the reasonable and prudent 
conduct of the business conducted on the Property. 

63.1. Tenant shall not store, use, sell , release, generate or dispose of any 
Hazardous Materials in, on or about the Prope1ty without the prior written consent of 
Landlord. 

Page 3of14 



632. If, during the course of construction of Tenant's Work, Tenant discovers 
Hazardous Materials on or beneath the Property (other than Hazardous Materials introduced 
to the Property following the Delivery Date), Landlord and Tenant shall determine the 
estimated cost of remediation in accordance with state and federal environmental laws. 
Landlord shall pay the cost of remediation, monitoring and disposal. 

7. Alterations. Any alterations, additions or improvements to the Property, Venue or the 
Improvements thereon shall be made at Tenant's sole cost and expense unless otherwise mutually 
agreed to in writing by the paities. Tenant shall secure any and all governmental permits, approvals 
or authorizations required in connection with any such work, and shall hold Landlord harmless from 
any and all liability, costs, damages, expenses (including attorneys' fees) and any and all liens 
resulting therefrom. All alterations, additions and improvements to the Prope11y or Improvements 
shall immediately become affixed to the prope11y; provided, however, as set fo11h in Section 8.3 
below, Tenant's trade fixtures, furnishings, appliances and equipment shall remain the prope11y of 
Tenant and shall not become a part of thePrope11y. 

8. Maintenance of Premises. 

8.1. Maintenance and Repair by Tenant. During the Term, Tenant shall maintain the 
entirety of the Prope11y (including its principal components) and other Improvements in good 
operational condition for the conduct of Tenant's business at the Prope11y, ordinary wear and tear, 
damage by eminent domain and damage or destruction of the Property excepted. Tenant shall not 
commit waste with respect to the Improvements or the Property. 

82 Repairs by Landlord. Landlord shall not be responsible for maintaining, repairing or 
restoring any part of the Property or Improvements. 

83. Surrender of Prope1ty. Upon expiration or earlier termination of this Lease, Tenant 
shall surrender the Prope11y and all Improvements constructed thereon to Landlord as set fo11h in 
Section 4.3. Upon such termination, Tenant may remove all of Tenant's furniture, fixtures, equipment, 
trade fixtures, signs, inventory and other personal prope11y. Any of Tenant's personal prope1ty left 
on the Prope11y by Tenant ninety (90) days after termination of this Lease shall conclusively be 
considered abandoned and Landlord will be entitled to use or dispose of it free of any interest of 
Tenant. 

9. Liens. Tenant shall keep the Prope11y free from any liens arising out of any work performed, 
materials furnished or obligations incurred by Tenant. If any lien is filed against the Property as a 
result of action or inaction of Tenant, Tenant, upon demand, shall release the Property from the lien, 
or post other security in form and amount acceptable to Landlord. Nothing in this covenant shall deny 
the right of Tenant to dispute any lien it deems improper. 

10. Assignment and Subletting. 

10.1. Landlord's Right of Consent. Tenant shall not transfer, assign, sublet, enter into any 
franchise, license or concession agreements, change ownership or voting control, mo1tgage, 
encumber, pledge or hypothecate all or any part of this Lease or Tenant's interest in the Property 
(collectively, "Transfer") without first obtaining Landlord's written consent. Should Tenant desire 
to make a Transfer hereunder, Tenant shall give Landlord thirty (30) days prior written notice 

Page 4of14 



thereof ("Tenant's Notice of Intent to Transfer"), which (i) shall state that Tenant intends to 
Transfer the Lease as of a specific date (the "Transfer Date"); (ii) shall identify the proposed 
transferee; (iii) shall set forth all material terms and conditions of the proposed Transfer; and (iv) 
if a release of Tenant or any guarantor is requested, shall be accompanied by financial statements 
of the Tenant and the proposed transferee for the three (3) fiscal years immediately preceding such 
proposed Transfer, if available, or such other documentation or information relating to the financial 
strength and credit worthiness of the proposed transferee as may be reasonably acceptable to 
Landlord. Tenant shall reimburse Landlord for all actual fees and expenses incurred in connection 
with Tenant's request for Landlord's consent hereunder (which shall not exceed $1,000.00 per 
Transfer), whether or not the proposed Transfer is consummated. Any Transfer other than as 
permitted in this Section 10 shall be null and void. 

102. No Release ofTenant. 

1021. Should Tenant make a Transfer as permitted in this Section 10, Tenant shall 
nevertheless remain primarily liable to Landlord for full payment of the Ground Rent and 
other charges and full performance of Tenant's other obligations under this Lease. No 
consent by Landlord to any modification, amendment or termination of this Lease, or 
extension, waiver or modification of payment or performance of any obligation under this 
Lease shall affect the continuing liability of Tenant for its obligations and liabilities 
hereunder, and Tenant waives any defense arising out of or based thereon. With respect to 
any Transfer permitted in this Section I 0, such Transfer shall not be valid or effective 
unless and until Tenant delivers to Landlord a copy of a written agreement in form and 
substance satisfactory to Landlord pursuant to which, in the case of an assignment, the 
assignee assumes all of the obligations and liabilities of Tenant under this Lease and, in the 
case of any other Transfer, the transferee agrees that such Transfer shall be subject to all of 
the covenants, terms and conditions of this Lease. Any Transfer other than as permitted in 
this Section I 0 shall be null and void. 

1022. Notwithstanding the above, acceptance of any payment of rent and other 
charges by Landlord from any patty other than Tenant named herein shall not be deemed 
a consent to a Transfer or a waiver of any of Landlord's rights regarding any proposed 
Transfer hereunder. 

11. Insurance and Indemnity. 

I I.I. Tenant's Insurance. Tenant, at its sole cost and expense, shall obtain and maintain 
(or cause to be obtained and maintained) the following insurance for the respective periods 
indicated below: 

11.1.1. From and after the Effective Date and thereafter during the Term, 
comprehensive broad form commercial general liability insurance covering claims arising 
out of Tenant's operations, use and occupancy of the Property. Coverage shall be 
maintained on an occurrence basis, covering premises and operations, products and 
completed operations, contractual liability, personal injury liability, bodily injury liability 
and property damage liability. At the beginning of the Term such insurance shall have a 
combined single limit of not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence 
and One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) in the aggregate. Such insurance shall: (a) name 

Page S of 14 



Landlord as an additional insured; (b) specifically insure Tenant's indemnity obligations; 
and (c) be primary to any liability insurance maintained by Landlord. 

1 I.12. Tenant shall, at its sole expense, obtain, maintain and keep in force, 
adequate Dram Shop Insurance protecting both Tenant and Landlord with policy limits 
insurance in an amount not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) . Sales of the 
foregoing products shall be suspended during any period while such coverage is not in 
force. 

112. General Requirements. All insurance (and renewals thereof) required by this Article 
11 shall be issued by responsible insurance carriers authorized to do business in the State of 
Tennessee with an A. M. Best Rating of A-/Vll or better. Each policy shall expressly provide that 
it shall not be cancelled or changed without at least thirty (30) days' prior written notice to all 
parties insured or named therein. Tenant is entitled to receive the property insurance proceeds 
allocable to the Venue and Improvements and Tenant's personal property. Landlord, no sooner 
than five (5) years after the Effective Date, may modify the liability limits set forth in Section 
1 1.1 . 1 to reasonably reflect market conditions. 

113. Mutual Waiver of Subrogation. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Lease, 
Landlord and Tenant each hereby waives, releases and discharges the other, its agents and 
employees from all claims whatsoever arising out of loss, claim, expense, damage or destruction 
covered or required to be covered by insurance or covered by other casualty insurance it may carry (a 
"Loss"), notwithstanding that such Loss may have been caused by the other, its agents or employees. 
Landlord and Tenant each hereby agrees to look to its insurance coverage only upon such Loss. Landlord's 
policy or policies of insurance shall contain a waiver of subrogation clause as to Tenant. Tenant's policy 
or policies of insurance shall contain a waiver of subrogation clause as to Landlord. 

11.4. Indemnification. 

11.4.1. Tenant Indemnification of Landlord. Tenant, as of the Commencement 
Date, shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Landlord from and against all loss, cost, 
injury, damages, liability, suits, claims, judgments, reasonable attorney's fees, and liens of 
every kind and nature (collectively "Claims") that may occur or be claimed by, to or with 
respect to any persons, corporations, prope1ty or chattels on or about the Property resulting 
from any act done or omission or negligence by Tenant, its agents, employees, licensees, 
subtenants, invitees or by those claiming under Tenant (collectively "Tenant parties") or 
caused by or resulting from Tenant's use or possession of the Property or the condition of 
the Property, or Tenant's Work. 

11.42. Limitation on Indemnities. All provisions of this Lease pursuant to which a 
party agrees to indemnify another party against liability for damages arising out of bodily 
injury to persons or damage to property ("Damages") in connection with the construction, 
alteration, repair, addition to, subtraction from, improvement to or maintenance of any 
improvement to the Property ("Indemnities") will be limited by the provisions of this 
Section 11.4.2. None of such Indemnities will apply to Damages caused by or resulting 
from acts or omissions or the sole negligence of the indemnitee, it agents, employees or 
contractors. To the extent that any such Damages are caused or result from the concurrent 
negligence of (a) the indemnitee or its agents, employees or contractors and (b) the 

Page 6of14 



indemnitor or its agents, employees or contractors, the Indemnities will apply only to the 
extent of the Jndemnitor's negligence. 

12. Tenant's Default. 

121. Default. The occurrence of any one or more of the following events shall constitute a 
default and breach of this Lease by Tenant. 

121.1. Failure to Pay Rent. The failure by Tenant to pay Ground Rent when due, 
where such failure shall continue for a period of seven (7) days after written notice thereof by 
Landlord to Tenant. 

1212 Failure to Perform. The failure by Tenant to observe or perform any of the 
covenants, conditions or provisions of this Lease to be observed or performed by the Tenant, 
where such failure shall continue for a period of thilty (30) days after written notice thereof 
by Landlord to Tenant; provided, however, that if the nature of Tenant's default is such that 
more than thi1ty (30) days are reasonably required for its cure, then Tenant shall not be 
deemed to be in default if Tenant commences such cure within said thirty (30) day period 
and thereafter diligently prosecutes such cure to completion. 

1213. Bankruptcy. The making by Tenant of any general assignment or general 
arrangement for the benefit of creditors; or by the filing by or against Tenant of a petition to 
have the Tenant adjudged a bankrupt, or a petition or reorganization or arrangement under any 
law relating to bankruptcy (unless, in the case of a petition filed against Tenant, the same is 
dismissed within sixty (60) days of filing); or the appointment of a trustee or a receiver to 
take possession of substantially all of Tenant's assets located at the Property or of Tenant's 
interest in this Lease, where such seizure is not discharged in sixty (60) days after appointment 
of said trustee or receiver, or the filing of the petition for the appointment of the same, 
whichever shall first occur. 

122. Landlord's Remedies in Default. 

1221. Upon the occurrence of an event of default under Section 12.1, Landlord shall 
have the following rights and remedies: 

122.1.1. To terminate this Lease and Tenant's right of possession of 
the Property by giving notice of such election to Tenant, in which event Tenant 
shall immediately surrender possession thereof to Landlord; or 

12212. To terminate Tenant's right of possession of the Property 
without terminating this Lease by giving notice of such election to Tenant, in which 
event (A) Tenant shall immediately surrender possession thereof to Landlord, 
failing which Landlord may exercise the right of reentry, and (B) Landlord shall 
have the right to occupy the Property for and on account of Tenant and to collect 
any unpaid Rent and other charges which have or may thereafter become due and 
payable; or 

122.13. To exercise the rights described above and thereafter elect to 
terminate this Lease and all of Tenant's rights in or to the Prope1ty by giving notice of 

Page 7of14 



such election to Tenant. 

123. If Landlord reenters the Property under subsection 12.2.1.2 above, such 
reentry or any action, in unlawful detainer or otherwise, to obtain possession of the Property shall be 
deemed to be an election by Landlord to terminate this Lease, and Tenant's liability to pay Rent or 
other charges thereafter accruing. 

124. Legal Expenses. If either party is required to bring or maintain any action 
(including assertion of any counterclaim or cross-claim, or claim in a proceeding in bankruptcy, 
receivership or any other proceeding instituted by a party hereto or by others), or otherwise refers this 
Lease to an attorney for the enforcement of any of the covenants, terms or conditions of this Lease, 
the prevailing party in such action shall, in addition to all other payments required herein, receive 
from the other, all the costs incurred by the prevailing party, including reasonable attorneys' fees, and 
such costs as determined by a comt withjurisdiction. 

125. Remedies Cumulative - Waiver. It is understood and agreed that the Landlord's 
remedies hereunder are cumulative and the Landlord's exercise of any right or remedy due to a default 
or breach by Tenant shall not be deemed a waiver of, or to alter, affect or prejudice any right or 
remedy which Landlord may have under this Lease or by law. 

13. Holdine Oyer. Unless otherwise agreed to by Landlord in writing, any holding over by 
Tenant after the expiration of the lease term hereof, with or without Landlord's consent, shall be 
construed to be a tenancy from month-to-month with the Ground Rent applicable to the last full month 
during the term immediately prior to such holdover period. Such holdover tenancy shall be subject 
to all of the terms and conditions set forth herein, to the extent not inconsistent with a month-to-month 
tenancy. 

14. Quiet Enjoyment. Tenant, upon fully complying with and promptly performing all of the 
terms, covenants and conditions of this Lease, and upon the payment of all sums due hereunder, shall 
have and quietly enjoy the Property for the lease term set forth herein. 

15. Option to Purchase. Tenant shall have the right of first refusal and option to purchase the 
Property (the "Purchase Option") on the terms and conditions set forth in this Article 15. 

15.1. Grant and Exercise of Options; Consideration. The patties hereby acknowledge and 
agree that the below Purchase Options are an integral pmt of this Lease, which constitute a substantial 
inducement for Tenant to enter into this Lease. 

152 Time of Exercise. The Purchase Option may be exercised by Tenant at any 
time prior to the end of the Lease Term or Renewal Term. Notwithstanding any term or 
condition contained in this Lease, if the Landlord, during the Renewal Term, receives an offer 
to purchase the Property, which the Landlord intends to accept, Tenant shall have thi1ty (30) 
days from Tenant's receipt of Landlord ' s written notice of the offer to match the offer and 
purchase the Property. If Tenant does not match the offer and close the transaction, the 
Landlord shall have the option to terminate the Lease by providing sixty (60) days notice of 
termination. Landlord will not list the Prope1ty for sale or accept any offers to purchase the 
Prope1ty during the Lease Term, and only Tenant will have the right to purchase the Prope1ty 

Page 8of14 



during the Lease Term pursuant to the terms and conditions set f01th in this Section 15. 

1521. Manner of Exercise. The Purchase Option may be exercised by Tenant 
providing Landlord with written notice of exercise of the Purchase Option in accordance with 
the notice provision set forth in this Lease (the "Purchase Option Notice"). 

153. Purchase Price. If Tenant exercises the Purchase Option during the Lease Term or, 
with respect the Renewal Term, prior to the Landlord receiving an offer to purchase the Property 
which the Landlord intends to accept, the Tenant may purchase all or a po1tion of the Prope1ty for 
Fatty-Thousand Dollars ($40,000.00) per acre less a credit for all Ground Rent paid by Tenant prior 
to the date of the closing. IfTenant exercises the Purchase Option after an offer to purchase is received 
by Landlord during the Renewal Term, which Landlord intends to accept, the purchase price for the 
Prope1ty shall be for the full offer amount less a credit for all Ground Rent paid by Tenant prior to the 
date of closing (the "Purchase Price"). 

15.4. Date of Closing. The closing of the sale of the Property and/or pursuant to the 
Purchase Option shall be closed on a date selected by Tenant and reasonably acceptable to Landlord, 
but not sooner than thirty (30) days nor later than sixty (60) days after the final determination of 
Purchase Price. At closing, Landlord shall convey the Prope1ty to Tenant or its designee by general 
warranty deed, free and clear of all liens, claims and encumbrances, except current real estate taxes, 
which shall be prorated a closing. 

155. Prorations/Termination of Lease. At Closing, Ground Rent and other charges 
payable under this Lease, real estate taxes and all other proratable items concerning the Property 
or this Lease, if any, which Tenant is not obligated to pay under this Lease shall be prorated as of 
the Closing Date. If the Property is conveyed by Landlord to Tenant (versus a 
Tenant designee), this Lease shall automatically terminate at closing with respect to the 
respective rights and obligations of the parties not accrued as of the conveyance of the Property to 
Tenant as provided herein. 

16. Miscellaneous. 

16.1. No Partnership, Joint Venture. Nothing contained in this Lease shall be deemed or 
construed to create a pattnership or joint venture as between Landlord and Tenant, or between 
Landlord and any other patty; nor shall Tenant be deemed the Landlord's agent. Landlord shall not 
be liable for the debts or obligations of Tenant or for any other patty. 

162. Successors or Assigns. All the terms, conditions, covenants and agreements of this 
Lease shall extend to and be binding upon the Landlord, Tenant and their respective heirs, 
administrators, executors, successors and assigns, and upon any person or persons coming into 
ownership or possession of any interest in the Prope1ty by operation of law or otherwise, subject at 
all times, however, to all provisions and restrictions elsewhere contained in this Lease respecting the 
assignment, transfer, encumbering, or subletting of all or any part of the Prope1ty or Tenant's interest 
in this Lease. 

163. Partial Invalidity. If any term, covenant or condition of this Lease or the application 
thereof to any person or circumstance is, to any extent, invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this 
Lease, or the application of such term, covenant or condition to persons or circumstances other than 

Page 9of14 



those as to which it is held invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby and each term, 
covenant or condition of this Lease shall be valid and be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by 
law. 

16.4. Recording. Tenant may record this Lease or a Notice thereof without the prior written 
consent of the Landlord. If Tenant records a memorandum or "shmt form" of this Lease, it shall be in 
a form customarily used for such purposes. Said memorandum or sho1t form of this Lease shall 
describe the patties, the Property, the lease term and any other provisions reasonably required, shall 
incorporate this Lease by reference and shall specify that any inconsistency between the 
memorandum of lease and this Lease shall be resolved in favor of this Lease. 

165. Notices. Any notices required in accordance with any of the provisions herein shall 
be delivered or mailed by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid and return receipt requested, 
to the addresses set forth below or at such other place as either patty may in writing from time to 
time specify. Any such notice shall be deemed effective on the date of delivery or two (2) business 
days after mailing. If there is more than one Tenant or Landlord, any notice required or permitted 
hereunder may be given by or to any one thereof, and shall have the same force and effect as if given 
by or to al 1 thereof. 

Notices to Landlord: 

Notices to Tenant: 

With a copy to: 

Jack Qualls 
EDA Director 
PO Box 509 
Lenoir City, TN 37771 

Gordon Whitener 
265 Brookview Centre Way, Suite 603 
Knoxville, TN 37919 

L. Caesar Stair IV, Esq. 
Bernstein, Stair & McAdams LLP 
116 Agnes Road 
Knoxville, TN 37919 

16.6. Time. Time is of the essence of this Lease and each and all of its provisions in which 
performance is a factor. All periods ohime referred to herein shall include all Saturdays, Sundays and 
state or national holidays, unless the period of time specifies business days, provided that if the date 
or last date to perform any act or give any notice shall fall on a Saturday, Sunday or state or national 
holiday, such act or notice may be timely performed or given on the next succeeding day, which is 
not a Saturday, Sunday or state or national holiday. 

16.7. Amendments. No provision of this Lease may be amended or added to except by an 
agreement in writing signed by the parties hereto or their respective successors in interest. This Lease 
shall not be effective or binding on any party until fully executed by both patties hereto. 

16.8. Force Majeure. This Lease and the obligations of either pa1ty hereunder, other than 
obligations to pay Rent or other sums of money, shall be excused if such party is unable to fulfill any 
of its obligations hereunder or is delayed in doing so, if such inability or delay is caused by reason of 
strike, labor troubles, acts of God, or any other cause beyond the reasonable control of the obligated 

Page 10 of14 



patty; provided, however, such excused performance shall only be for that period of time that the 
cause of such inability or delay shall exist. This Lease and the obligations of either party hereunder 
shall not be affected or impaired because the other patty is unable to fulfill any of its obligations 
hereunder or is delayed in doing so, if such inability or delay is caused by reason of strike, labor 
troubles, acts of God, or any other cause beyond the reasonable control of the obligated party. 

16.9. Choice of Law. This Lease shall be governed by the laws of the state of Tennessee. 

16.IO. Broker's Commission. Landlord and Tenant represent and warrant to one another that 
they have incurred no liabilities or claims for brokerage commissions or finder's fees in connection 
wi th the execution of this Lease, and that they have not dealt with and have no knowledge of any 
other real estate broker, agent or salesperson involved in any way with this Lease. Landlord and 
Tenant agree to indemnify, defend and hold each other harmless from all such liabilities or claims 
(including, without limitation, attorneys' fees) arising out of any contractual or other obligation 
alleged to exist between the indemnifying party and any other real estate broker, agent or salesperson. 
Landlord specifically agrees to indemnify, defend and hold Tenant harmless from and against any 
claim for a commission or finder's fee made by any person arising from or relating to this Lease. 

16.11. Execution by Tenant and Landlord. No contractual or other rights shall exist or be 
created between Landlord and Tenant until all parties hereto have executed this Lease and fully 
executed copies have been delivered to Landlord and Tenant. 

[Signature Page FollowsJ 

Page 11 of14 



Date. 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Lease as of the Effective 

TENANT: 

LOUDON ENTERTAINMENT, LLC, 
a Tennessee limited liability company 

By~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Member, Gordon Whitener 

LANDLORD: 

CITY OF LOUDON 
a municipal corporation of the State of Tennessee 

By~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Mayor, Jeff Harris 

COUNTY OF LOUDON 
a political subdivision of the State of Tennessee 

By~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Mayor, Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw, II 

Page 12of14 



EXHIBIT A 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

Parcel No 105.04 on Control Map 040 bearing street address 

455 Centre Park Drive comprised of+/- 10.31 acres as 

depicted in Lot 5, Plat Book F, Page 12 of the Centre 75 

development. 

Page 13of14 



EXHIBIT B 

DEPICTION OF PROPERTY 

Page 14of14 



Loudon County - Parcel: 040 105.04 

100. 0 

102.00 

104.00 

12 

Date: February 24, 2021 
County: Loudon 
Owner: LOUDON COUNlY 
Address: CENTRE PARK DR 455 
Parcel Number: 040 105.04 
DeededAcreage: 10.31 
Calculated Acreage: 0 
Date of Imagery: 2019 

105.11 

1 6. 'O 

Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, USGS, lnterrnap, INCREMENT P, NRCan, 
Esri Japan, MEll, Esri China (Hong Kong), Esri Korea, Esri (Thailand). 
NGCC, (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS User Comrrx.nity 
TN CorT!Jlroller - OLG 
State ofTemessee, CorrjJtroller of the Treasl.l"y, Office of Local GO\efrment 

The property lines are compiled from information maintained by)OU" local county Assessor's 
offce but are not conclusive evidence of propertyCMnership in any court of law. 



This Instrument Prepared by: L. Caesar Stair IV, Esq . 
Bernstein, Stair & McAdams LLP 
116 Agnes Road 
Knoxville, Tennessee 37919 
865-546-8030 

MEMORANDUM OF LEASE AND RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL 

This instrument is made as of , 2021, by and between CITY OF LOUDON, 

a municipal corporation of the State of Tennessee, and LOUDON COUNTY, a political 
subdivision of the State of Tennessee ("Landlord"), and LOUDON ENTERTAINMENT, LLC, a 
Tennessee limited liability company ("Tenant"). 

1. Pursuant to the terms of a Ground Lease dated , 2021 (the 
"Lease"), Landlord leased to Tenant and Tenant leased from Landlord certain real property 
located in Loudon County, Tennessee (the "Property"), which is more particularly described in 
Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, and Landlord hereby leases 
the Property to Tenant and Tenant hereby leases the Property from Landlord pursuant to the 
terms of the Lease. 

2. The initial term of the Lease is for sixty (60) months, commencing on 
________ , 2021, at the rentals and subject to all terms, covenants and conditions 
as set forth in the Lease. The initial term of the Lease automatically renews for an additional 
sixty (60) month term, unless the Lease is otherwise terminated before the expiration of the 
initial term. 

3. During the term of this Lease or any extension thereof, Tenant shall have the 
right of first refusal to purchase the Property on the same terms on which Landlord proposes to 
sell the Property to a third party. Tenant shall have thirty (30) days from Tenant's receipt of 
Landlord's written notice of the offer to match the offer and purchase the Property. 

4. This Memorandum of Lease is not intended to alter or supersede the Lease, and 
in the event of any conflict between this Memorandum of Lease and the Lease, the provisions 
of the Lease shall control. Unless otherwise defined herein, all capitalized terms used herein 
shall have the same meaning as ascribed to such terms in the Lease. This Memorandum of 
Lease shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of Landlord and Tenant and their 
respective legal representatives, successors and assigns to all or part of their respective 
interests in the Property. 

5. This Memorandum of Lease may be signed in counterparts, which counterparts 
shall be deemed originals for all purposes, and which together shall be deemed one agreement. 

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS] 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been executed as of the date set forth 
above. 

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF -------

LANDLORD: 

CITY OF LOUDON 

By: ____________ _ 

Its: ----------------

Before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public of the state and county aforementioned, 
personally appeared , with whom I am personally acquainted (or proved to 
me on the basis of satisfactory evidence}, and who, upon oath, acknowledged himself/herself 
to be the of the CITY OF LOUDON, the within named bargainor, a municipal 
corporation of the State of Tennessee, and that he/she as such----------
executed the foregoing instrument for the purpose therein contained, by signing the name of 
the CITY OF LOUDON by himself/herself as---------

WITNESS my hand and seal at office in _________ , Tennessee, this __ day 
of ________ ., 2021. 

Notary Public 

My commission expires: _______ _ 

2 



LOUDON COUNTY 

By: ____________ _ 
Its : ______________ _ 

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF _____ _ 

Before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public of the state and county aforementioned, 
personally appeared , with whom I am personally acquainted {or proved to 
me on the basis of satisfactory evidence), and who, upon oath, acknowledged himself/herself 
to be the of LOUDON COUNTY, the within named bargainor, a political 
subdivision of the State of Tennessee, and that he/she as such ___________ , 
executed the foregoing instrument for the purpose therein contained, by signing the name of 

LOUDON COUNTY by himself/herself as---------

WITNESS my hand and seal at office in _________ , Tennessee, this __ day 
of ________ , 2021. 

Notary Public 

My commission expires: _______ _ 

3 



STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF --------

TENANT: 

LOUDON ENTERTAINMENT, LLC 

By: ____________ _ 

Gordon Whitener, Managing Member 

Before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the County and State aforesaid, 
personally appeared GORDON WHITENER, with whom I am personally acquainted, (or proved 
to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence), and who upon oath acknowledged himself to be 
the Managing Member of LOUDON ENTERTAINMENT, LLC, a Tennessee limited liability 
company, the within named bargainor, and that he as such officer being authorized so to do, 
executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained, by signing the name of 
the limited liability company by himself as Managing Member. 

WITNESS my hand and seal, at office in ________ , Tennessee, this the __ 
day of , 2021. 

Notary Public 

My Commission Expires: ______ _ 

4 



EXHIBIT A 

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION 

Parcel No 105.04 on Control Map 040 

bearing street address 455 Centre Park 

Drive comprised of +/- 10.31 acres as 

depicted in Lot 5, Plat Book F, Page 12 

of the Centre 75 development. 

5 



Loudon County Commission 

Resolution # 030121-G 

Sale of Lot in Centre 75 / for 
commercial development 

(East of Good Fellas Store) 



RESOLUTION# 0303121-G 

AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF CERTAIN PROPERTY 
AT CENTRE 75 BUSINESS PARK 

WHEREAS, Loudon County and the City of Loudon jointly own certain real 
properties at Centre 75 Business Park at Highway 72, and 

WHEREAS, The Loudon County Economic Development Agency recommends 
the sale of approximately 1.67± acres of real property within Centre 75 Business Park, 
being identified as Tax Map 040, Parcel 105.01. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Loudon County 
Commission of Loudon, Tennessee as follows: 

Attest: 

Section 1. The Loudon County Commission hereby concurs with the 
recommendation and agrees to sell approximately 1.67± acres of real 
property within Centre 75 Business Park, being identified as Tax Map 
040, Parcel 105.01 of Loudon County, Tennessee, for a total purchase 
price of $485,000. 

Section 2. The County Mayor, Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw, is 
authorized to sign any documents required to complete this transaction and 
convey the property to the buyer. 

Section 3. This Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

County Chairman County Mayor 

County Clerk 



- 8.0 

)5. C'l 

Date: February 10, 2021 
County: Loudon 
Owner: LOUDON COUNlY 
Address: HWY 72 N 12305 
Parcel Number: 040 105.01 
Deeded Acreage: 1.67 
Calculated Acreage: 1. 67 
Date of Imagery: 2019 

Loudon County - Parcel: 040 105.01 

10 .00 

105. 4 

105.10 

Soun::es: Esri, HERE, Garmin, USGS, lntermap, INCREMENT P, NRCan, 
Esri Japan, MEll, Esri China (Hong Kong) , Esri Korea, Esri (Thailand), 
NGCC, (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, andtheGIS User Cornm.nity 
TN Corrjltroller - OLG 
State ofTemessee, Corrjltroller of the Treas\Xy, Office of Local G°""rrnent 

The property lines are compiled from information maintained by)OU local cOl.11tyAssessor's 
office but are net conclusive evidence of propertyC1M1ership in anyco..rt of law. 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit# 030121-H 

Action Plan - Approving Grant 
Application / Road Improvements in 

Centre 75 Business 





Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit # 030121-I 

Loudon County Re-Appraisal Plan 



5 - YEAR 

REAPPRAISAL PLAN 

Loudon County 

SUBMISSION DATE: 

MARCH 1, 2021 

ASSESSOR OF PROPERTY 

Mike Campbell 

Revised January 2019 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Breakdown of Inspection Cycle .... .. ... .......... .. .. ....... .. ......... ... ..... ... ..... .... 3 

1 st Year of Inspection Cycle .. .. .. .. ..... .. ........... ..... ....... .... .... ... .. ... .... .. .. 4 

2nd Year of Inspection Cycle.. . ... .. ......... .. .... .. .. ..... . ... ....... .... .. ....... ... ... 5 

3rd Year of Inspection Cycle.... ..... ... ... ...... ... ... ... .......... .. ....... .. .... ..... .. 6 

4th Year of Inspection Cycle........ . ... ... ...... ... ... ..... . .. .. ... ....... .. ... .......... 7 

5 th Year of Inspection Cycle... ... ..... .. .... ... . ..... ....... .... . .. ..... ...... .. .. .... . .. 8 

County Index Map Showing Inspection Cycle. .. .... .. ... .. . ...... ...... ... .... .. ... 9 

Narrative Information for Visual Inspections... ... .......... .. ......... ..... . ........ 10 

Narrative Information for Revaluation Year.. .. .... ..... ...... ... ...... ...... ...... .. 12 

Assessor's Personnel Assignments .......... .. ....... .... . .. . .... ... .. .. ... . ... ...... 15 

Signature Page.... .. .. ...... .... .. . ..... .. ... .. ...... .... ....... ..... ..... ..... .. .... ....... 16 

Resolution of Legislative Body.... .... ... .. ....... . ... ... .. .. .. .. . ..... . ... ...... ... .. .. 17 

2 
Revised January 2019 



Loudon County 

4 - YEAR VISUAL INSPECTION CYCLE 

START DATE OF INSPECTION CYCLE: JULY 1st 2021 

ASSESSOR: Mike Campbell 

URBAN 1 '=50' & 100' MAPS 21 ,757 (Except C/l/Other) 

RURAL 1'=400' MAPS 10,317 (Except C/l/Other) 

COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL 1,507 
ALL OTHER TOTAL 1,011 
PARCELS 34,592 

PARCELS ENTERED 34,592 

TOTAL MAPS 1" = 50' 
1' = 100' 259 
1" = 400' 83 

3 
Revised January 2019 



1 ST INSPECTION YEAR 

PARCELS TO BE INSPECTED FOR 2022 

URBAN RURAL COMM/IND OTHER TOTAL % TOTAL 

7,585 1,682 107 158 9,532 27.6% 

MAPS TO BE INSPECTED FOR 2022 

43.44,51,59,60,61,69,70,71,78,79,80,83,84 

1" = 400' 
Maps 

34E,F,K,L,M,N,42C,D,E,F,L,M,43A,l,P,50C,D,E,F,K,L,M,N,51A,B,51H,1,58C,D 

1" = 100' E,J,K,L,M,N,0,59A,H,l,P,68C,D,F,G,J ,K,L,M,N ,0,69A,F,M,N, 70H,L,M,77C,D 

Maps F,78B,C,E,G,H,l ,J,L,P,79C,M,80G,80H,85A 

1" = 50' 

Maps 1 

PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL PARCELS TO BE INSPECTED THIS YEAR: 27 .6°/0 

% OF PARCELS CHECKED FOR QUALITY CONTROL 

URBAN RURAL COMM/IND OTHER TOTAL% 

5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 

4 
Revised January 2019 



URBAN 

5,888 

1" = 400' 
Maps 

1" = 100' 
Maps 

1" = 50' 
Maps 

2ND INSPECTION YEAR 

PARCELS TO BE INSPECTED FOR 2023 

RURAL COMM/IND OTHER TOTAL % TOTAL 

3,365 430 187 9,870 28.5% 

MAPS TO BE INSPECTED FOR 2023 

2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9, 10, 11, 12, 15, 16, 17,21,22,27,28,29,35,36,37 

20,3N,5J,6E ,6L,6M,6P ,7A,7G,71,7J,7N,70,7P,9E,9K,9L,9N ,90,1OC,1OD,1OE,1 OF 

1 OH,l,J,K,L,M,O,P, 11B,C,G,l,M,O,P,14C,J, 15A,B,D,E,F,H,l,J,K,L,M,N ,O,P, 16A,B,C 

D,E,F,G,H,l,J,K,O,P,17A,B,G,H,N,21A,B,C,D,F,G,H,L,N,22C,F,G,22K,N,278,E,F,G 

K,N,28A,C,K,N,0,35C,l,K,L,P,36C,E,F, 

PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL PARCELS TO BE INSPECTED THIS YEAR: 28.So/o 

% OF PARCELS CHECKED FOR QUALITY CONTROL 

URBAN RURAL COMM/IND OTHER TOTAL% 

5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 

5 
Revised January 2019 



URBAN 

5,761 

1" = 400' 
Maps 

1" = 100' 
Maps 

1" = 50' 
Maps 

3RD INSPECTION YEAR 

PARCELS TO BE INSPECTED FOR 2024 

RURAL COMM/IND OTHER TOTAL % TOTAL 

1,644 562 405 8,372 24.2% 

MAPS TO BE INSPECTED FOR 2024 

13, 14, 18, 19,20,23 ,24,25 ,26,30 ,31 ,32,33 ,34 

14C,J, 15N,O,P, 18K, 19E,20A,B,C,D,E,F,G,H,1,J,K,L,M,N ,O,P,23K,N,24M,25K,L,26A 

B,C,G,J,31 B,C,E,F,J ,32A,C,D,F,K,M,33F,1,J,K,L,N,O,P, 

PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL PARCELS TO BE INSPECTED THIS YEAR: 24.20/o 

% OF PARCELS CHECKED FOR QUALITY CONTROL 

URBAN RURAL COMM/IND OTHER TOTAL% 

5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 

6 
Revised January 2019 



URBAN 

2,496 

1" = 400' 
Maps 

1" = 100' 
Maps 

1" = 50' 
Maps 

4TH INSPECTION YEAR 

PARCELS TO BE INSPECTED FOR 2025 

RURAL COMM/IND OTHER TOTAL % TOTAL 

3,653 385 284 6,818 19.7% 

MAPS TO BE INSPECTED FOR 2025 

38, 39 ,40,41 ,42,45,46,4 7,48,49 ,50, 53, 54,55,56, 57 ' 58,62,63 ,64,65,66,67 ,68, 72, 73 

74,75,76,77,81,82,87,89, 

39E,40B,C,D,E,G,H,K,L,M,O,P,41A,B,C,G,H,l,J,O,P,47C,48A,C,F,K,N,49A,50H,55M, 

650,E,678, 

PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL PARCELS TO BE INSPECTED THIS YEAR: 19.7°/o 

% OF PARCELS CHECKED FOR QUALITY CONTROL 

URBAN RURAL COMM/IND OTHER TOTAL% 

5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 

7 
Revised January 2019 



URBAN 

1" = 400' 
Maps 

1" = 100' 
Maps 

1" = 50' 
Maps 

5TH INSPECTION YEAR 

PARCELS TO BE INSPECTED FOR 2026 

RURAL COMM/IND OTHER TOTAL % TOTAL 

0 0.0% 

MAPS TO BE INSPECTED FOR 2026 

!--------------------------! 

PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL PARCELS TO BE INSPECTED THIS YEAR: O.Oo/o 

% OF PARCELS CHECKED FOR QUALITY CONTROL 

URBAN RURAL COMM/IND OTHER TOTAL% 

5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 

8 
Revised January 2019 



COUNTY INDEX MAP 

1 
11 

2 3 

5 6 

I• 

8 9 10 
-

13 14 15 

18 19 20 

23 241 25 26 

30 31 32 33 34 

38 39 40 41 42 
- ' 

4S 46 47 48 49 50 
' !<:> 

63 54 56 66 67 68 

62 63 64 65 66 67 68 
-

72 73 74 75 '76 87 77 

81 82 

SB 89 

I Y~ar J I Y~ar J ~ 
9,532 9,870 8372 

9 

4, 

7 

11 

16 

21 

' 27 

35 

43 

51 

59 

69 

78 

83 

12 

17 

22 

28 

36 

44 

52 

60 

70 

79 

84 

Vear 
4 

6,818 

29 

37 

61 

71 

80 

85 

Total 

34592 

Revised January 2019 



NARRATIVE INFORMATION --- VISUAL INSPECTION 

A. Field Inspectors: The assessor's office will utilize trained, competent field personnel to 

measure and list all types of improvements in the field. Assistance may be requested from the 

Division of Property Assessments (DPA) upon encountering any special or unique improvements 

where additional expertise is needed. 

B. Training Recommended: The assessor's office will participate in DPA, CTAS, and/or 

TnAAO seminars, workshops, and courses relating to current procedures and valuation of 

properties. 

C. Quarterly Progress Reports: The assessor's office will provide a quarterly progress report 

to the DPA that accurately documents progress achieved during the reporting period. This report 

will show the number of parcels reviewed, current data entry status, and a listing of the maps 

that have been reviewed. 

D. Accuracy of All Attributes: Both land and improvements will be reviewed on every 

parcel during the review phase for accuracy and completeness. This includes the physical 

attributes of the land, such as topography, and tree lines that may have changed since the 

last inspection cycle. 

E. Changes to Parcels: Any new structures, additions, and remodeling will be keyed in the 

current file to maintain fairness and equity among all property owners. Changes held until 

reappraisal or future years , if any, will be be nominal in nature. Review will be considered 

complete when changes have been entered into the CAMA system. 

D. Geographic Areas Assigned: Annual visual inspection of parcels are defined for each 

year in this report. The inspection of all rural, urban, commercial and exempt properties will be 

completed by the end of the cycle explained within this report. 

F. Map Maintenance Schedule and Explanations: Map maintenance will be worked on a 

daily basis, with the CAMA file being current at all times. Sales verification procedures will 

comply with procedures outlined in current publications of the DPA. 

10 
Revised January 2019 



G. Use of Aerial Photography for Review: Maps may be reviewed using a combination of 

on-site inspection and aerial photography and/or oblique imagery for all attributes of the parcels, 

provided that the outcome will result in accurate assessments. On-site field review will be utilized 

when accurate information cannot be ascertained from the aerial and/or oblique imagery. 

H. Quality Assurance Efforts Planned: Quality of work for visual review and data entry will 

be maintained by the assessor. All field review work and data entry will be subjected to quality 

control measures by a staff member in the office who did not complete the initial work. Additionally, 

assessment summaries and other tools within the CAMA system will be reviewed on a regular 

basis to identify any irregularities in value which may indicate significant errors. 

11 
Revised January 2019 



NARRATIVE INFORMATION-REVALUATION YEAR 

A. Personnel Needs: The assessor's office will ensure that staff adequate in quantity and 

training will be available to perform the functions necessary to complete a timely and acceptable 

revaluation program. Where additional expertise is needed, the assessor's office may request 

assistance from the DPA while understanding that existing DPA workload may limit the amount of 

resources available during the revaluation year. It is further understood that DPA assistance will 

generally be prioritized first for 6- and 5-year reappraisal cycle counties and lastly for 4-year 

reappraisal cycle counties. 

B. Office Space and Equipment Needs: Adequate office supplies and necessary 

equipment for the assessor's office will be planned and budgeted for so that a timely and 

acceptable revaluation program can be completed. 

C. Use of Aerial Photographs I Oblique Imagery: Aerial photography and/or oblique 

imagery will be utilized to review and update location, access, land grades, improvements, tree 

lines, acreage, etc. Additional tools that integrate CAMA data into geographic information systems 

(GIS) will also be used to evaluate and update the consistency of improvement types, land tables, 

NBHD codes, etc. 

D. Assistance of Division of Property Assessments : Technical support in developing 

base rates (base house, commercial improvement types, etc.), OBY rates, small tract 

valuation tables, market and use farm schedules, and commercial and industrial property 

valuation may be requested from the DPA while understanding the constraints as mentioned in 

section A above. 

E. Development of Sales File: Sales data will be entered into the CAMA system in a 

timely manner to ensure the most relevant, accurate information is available for revaluation 

purposes. It is understood and acknowledged that ninety (90) days form the date of 

recording should be considered the maximum amount of time for sales data entry. The 

assessor's office will make reasonable efforts to minimize the number of days that elapse 

between the recording of deeds and sales data entry during the revaluation year. 

F. Neighborhood Codes: Neighborhood codes will be checked for consistency and 

delineated in a manner that is reasonable for mass appraisal purposes. 

12 
Revised January 2019 



G. Improvement Valuation: 

1. Base Rate Development: Residential improvement values (base house) will be 

based on the most current market derived data available. Commercial rates will be 

derived from Marshall & Swift Valuation Service and adjusted for the local market. 

2. Out Building and Yard Items: OBY costs and depreciation tables will be derived 

from Marshall & Swift Valuation Service. If the local market dictates a deviation from the 

published cost data , sufficient evidence will be collected and maintained to support such a 

deviation. 

3. Collection & Use of Income & Expense Information: Questionnaires will be sent to 

selected income producing properties during the revaluation year for use in property 

valuation and appeals. 

4. Quality Assurance Efforts: The quality of work completed by field personnel and 

data entry staff will be reviewed and monitored on a regular basis by the assessor or 

senior staff. In addition, assessment summaries will be monitored for any irregularities. 

H. Land Valuation : 

1. Rural Land & Use Value : Market value schedules with any necessary size and 

location adjustments will be developed by the assessor with DPA assistance as needed. 

Use value schedules will be developed by the DPA pursuant to current state law. 

2. Unit of Measure Tables: UM tables will be used to value residential land from 0 to 

14.99 acres (small tracts) . DPA assistance may be requested . 

3. Commercial & Industrial: Commercial/industrial land, whether urban or rural, will be 

reviewed and revalued according to current market data. DPA assistance may be requested. 

4. Quality Control : The assessor will conduct quality control at all times with a review 

of randomly selected parcels. Statistical analysis will utilized to identify outliers and 

to ensure standard statistical measures are achieved. 

I. Mineral and/or Leaseholds: Applicable questionnaires will be mailed to identified 

properties in the revaluation year by the assessor's office. DPA assistance in the 

valuation of leaseholds or mineral interests may be requested . 

13 
Revised January 2019 



J. Valuation Analysis: Statistical analysis will be performed by the DPA to ensure final 

statistics fall within acceptable standards in all categories of properties . Final value correlation 

will consider all approaches to value with the most applicable being utilized in each instance 

where sufficient data exists. 

K. Mapping and Ownership: Mapping and ownership information will be kept as current as 

reasonably possible during the revaluation year understanding the importance of timely information 

during revaluation . 

L. New Construction: New improvements and/or remodeling will be kept as current as 

reasonably possible during the revaluation year with emphasis on (including , but not limited to) : 

effective year built (EYB) or condition, proration , and accurate OBY data. 

M. Final Value Meeting: A final value meeting between the assessor's office and the DPA 

will address all aspects of revaluation . The final analysis will be based upon standard statistical 

measures of performance. It is understood and acknowledged that the DPA must approve the final 

product of the revaluation effort. 

N. Hearings (Formal and Informal): The assessor's staff will be responsible for informal 

hearings, and it is understood and acknowledged that DPA assistance for informal hearings cannot 

be guaranteed . Assistance with formal hearings may be requested from the DPA by submitting 

such requests on a parcel-by-parcel basis directly to the DPA assistant director for field 

operations . 

Is your county currently on the IMPACT system? Yes --- No ----

Do you plan to change to another system? Yes --- No ./ 

If so, list the name and the date : ________________ _ 

Date 

14 
Revised January 2019 



ASSESSOR'S PERSONNEL ASSIGNMENT 

POSITION# 1 

TITLE PROPERTY ASSESSOR 

NAME MIKE CAMPBELL 

YEARS OF SERVICE 10 

PHASE RESPONSIBILITY ALL PHASES OF THE REAPPRAISAL PROGRAM 

POSITION# 2 

TITLE DEPUTY ASSESSOR 

NAME JANE SMITH 

YEARS OF SERVICE 32 

PHASE RESPONSIBILITY REAPPRAISAL COORDINATOR, MEASURE & LIST NEW 
CONSTRUCTION , FIELD REVIEW, and data analysis 

POSITION# 3 

TITLE PERSONAL PROPERTY/CLERK 

NAME ARIEL LAWSON 

YEARS OF SERVICE 2 

PHASE RESPONSIBILITY PERSONAL PROPERTY, DATA ENTRY, NOTARY AND 
CLERICAL DUTIES 

POSITION# 4 

TITLE MAPPING 

NAME JIM BREWSTER 

YEARS OF SERVICE 18 

PHASE RESPONSIBILITY FIELD APPRAISER FOR 17 YEARS, NOW 
MAPPING AND DATA ENTRY 

POSITION# 5 

TITLE FIELD REVIEW 

NAME JASON RIDENOUR 

YEARS OF SERVICE 6 months 

PHASE RESPONSIBILITY 
REVIEW OF PROPERTY, NEW CONSTRUCTION, 

MOBILE HOME PARKS 

POSITION# 6 

TITLE DEPUTY CLERK 

NAME KAY ARP 

YEARS OF SERVICE 23 

PHASE RESPONSIBILITY DEED PROCESSING, DATA ENTRY,GREENBEL T TASK 

POSITION# 7 

TITLE DATA ENTRY 

NAME STEPHANIE RISER 

YEARS OF SERVICE 1 

PHASE RESPONSIBILITY DATA ENTRY, CLERICAL DUTIES , ASSIST CUSTOMERS, 

15 
Revised January 2019 



Signature Page 

ASSESSOR OF PROPERTY (Signature) DATE 

COUNTY MAYOR I EXECUTIVE (Signature) DATE 

CHAIRMAN, COUNTY COMMISSION (Signature) DATE 

ATTACHED RESOLUTION FOR 4 OR 5 YEAR CYCLES? 

YES ____ _ NO _____ _ 

DATE SUBMITTED TO STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION: 

DATE ______ _ 

16 
Revised January 2019 



RESOLUTION 

17 
Revised January 2019 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit# 030121-J 

Memorandum of Understanding 



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

between 

Loudon 
----------County and The Division of Property Assessments 

DATE: 2/10/21 

TO: 

RE: 

Mike Campbell ________________ ,Assessor of Property 

Buddy Bradshaw 
----------------'County Mayor (or Executive) 

Loudon 5 -----------County _____ Year Reappraisal Program 

FROM: Tennessee Comptroller of the Treasury 

Division of Property Assessments 

The purpose of this memorandum of understanding is to clarify the areas of responsibility for all 

parties involved in the reappraisal of Loudon County. It is intended to express the 

requirements needed to successfully complete reappraisal and to define the extent of involvement 

expected of the Comptroller's Division of Property Assessments. A reappraisal program is defined 

as the updating of all values in the county by analyzing current information and establishing new 

tables, models, schedules, rates and depreciation. 

Tenn. Code Ann. § 67-5-1601 provides for assessors of property to have the option to reappraise 

either on a 6- year cycle with an update of values in the third year or to reappraise on a 4- or 5-year 

cycle with no updates. Tenn . Code Ann . § 67-5-1601 (d) requires the Division of Property 

Assessments to provide technical assistance to counties during the year of reappraisal. The 

resources available to the Division of Property Assessments enable them to provide technical 

assistance to counties during the reappraisal year; however, the amount of division involvement will 

be determined by the workload resulting from all counties that are scheduled for reappraisal during 

each year. 

The amount of Division of Property Assessments involvement must be determined 

and clearly understood prior to the county producing a plan for reappraisal. The 

assessor of property will prepare a plan that accomplishes reappraisal in accordance 

1 rev i sed January 2019 



with standards and procedures prescribed by the Division of Property Assessments. 

The reappraisal plan must include all specific items identified in this memorandum of 

understanding. 

I. County Responsibility 

The assessor of property will be responsible for ensuring that all phases of the reappraisal 

program are conducted in accordance with Division of Property Assessment's policies and 

procedures relating to property valuation, sales verification, appeal defense and statistical 

standards. The county must resolve data quality reports, provide accurate property 

characteristics, provide adequate data entry, demonstrate its ability to organize and 

manage a program, provide adequate staffing and provide financial support. 

A. Property Valuation: All types of property will be valued following standard procedures. 

1. Residential - Residential properties will be valued by determining the proper base rate 

for each residential improvement type in the jurisdiction. The base rates will be developed 

using sale properties with recently constructed improvements whenever possible to reduce 

the difficulties of estimating depreciation and to increase the accuracy of the land values. 

The base rate analysis will consider the new depreciation that will automatically be calculated 

when the year of reappraisal changes. The assessor of property shall retain all base rate 

analyses for appeal purposes. Appropriate depreciation and/or effective age will be used to 

adjust groups of parcels where market evidence supports it. When additional depreciation 

or effective age changes are used to adjust values, market analysis must be retained to 

support the adjustments. Individual property characteristics will not be improperly altered to 

achieve acceptable analysis results. Outbuildings and Yard Items (OBYs) will be valued 

using standard abbreviations and updated cost tables. The cost tables will be developed 

from nationally recognized cost services and calibrated to the local market. The assessor of 

property will retain all necessary supporting documentation for review and appeal purposes. 

Residential land will be valued using accepted appraisal practices and available computer 

techniques. All residential market area (neighborhood) delineation codes will be reviewed to 

determine their accuracy, and the necessary action will be taken to correct any changes 

indicated by the market since the last reappraisal program. 

2. Rural Land - Rural land will be valued using standard rural land valuation procedures. 

Rural sales will be located and verified to determine if they meet the requirements of a valid 

transaction. All rural sales will be reviewed by the assessor of property or a staff member 

2 revised Janua r y 2019 



with either the buyer, seller, or agent to determine the conditions of the sale and if any 

adjustments are needed. A rural land sales verification form will be completed on all rural 

sales. These forms will be maintained in the assessor of property's office for review and use 

in appeals. Rural land will be valued using the rural land valuation tables. Appropriate sales 

analysis must be conducted to produce a rural land schedule and to determine all factors 

affecting value. Areas of the county that cannot be valued using the base rural land schedule 

will be valued using the rural land schedule adjusted to the appropriate level of value. Land 

grade maps will be used to determine the appropriate land grade for each parcel. The land 

grade maps, if not already available, will be constructed by using Natural Resources 

Conservation Service (NRCS) soil survey information. All maps will be updated to reflect the 

most current base features such as wooded areas and areas that have been cleared since 

the last reappraisal program. All rural market area (neighborhood) delineation codes will be 

reviewed to insure they conform to current market conditions. 

3. Commercial/Industrial Property - All commercial and industrial property shall be valued 

using standard valuation procedures. The listing of commercial and industrial properties will 

be reviewed for accuracy. All commercial property will be reviewed to determine if valuation 

by the income approach is the most appropriate method. In these instances, it will be 

necessary to gather sufficient income and expense data from the market to calculate an 

indication of value by the income approach . Completed income and expense forms will be 

retained for review and appeal purposes. All income data must be analyzed by making 

comparisons with like properties such as comparing offices to offices, warehouses to 

warehouses, and restaurants to restaurants. All commercial sales will be verified to 

determine if any special circumstances such as personal property or unusual financing are 

included. Commercial and industrial base rates will be developed for each type of 

commercial and industrial improvement in the jurisdiction. This is typically accomplished 

using a combination of local information and a professional cost service. All industrial 

properties shall be revalued using the most appropriate method, typically the cost approach. 

All commercial and industrial land will be revalued using the most appropriate unit of 

comparison , and all pertinent information such as zoning will be indicated on the land 

valuation maps. All analyses and sales information used to determine the commercial and 

industrial land values will be retained by the assessor of property for review and appeal 

purposes. All commercial and industrial market area (neighborhood) delineation codes will 

be verified to determine if they need to be revised due to changes in the market. 

3 revi sed January 2019 



4. Small Tracts - Land that does not qualify as a farm and is not part of an organized 

development is considered a small tract. It is typically valued as an individual unit and priced 

per unit or per acre. A total countywide small tract analysis must be accomplished in order 

to determine reasonable values. After the analysis has been accomplished and a pricing 

guide developed, the existing small tracts are to be reviewed to determine consistency. After 

making any needed adjustments to improve consistency, the small tracts will be revalued 

using accepted appraisal practices and any appropriate computer-assisted techniques. The 

assessor of property will maintain all analyses and sales information used in the valuation of 

small tracts for review and appeal purposes. All market area (neighborhood) delineation 

codes that influence the valuation of small tracts will be reviewed to determine accuracy, and 

any adjustments needed will be made. 

5. Unique Properties - Usually, unique properties will exist in a county that will require 

special treatment. These can be lake properties, mobile homes, large industrial complexes, 

mineral interest, leasehold interest, etc. The reappraisal plan will address these properties 

and explain how they will be valued. 

B. Sales Verification: A major element in the success of a reappraisal program is the 

completeness and accuracy of the sales file . The Division of Property Assessments maintains 

a publication entitled Property Assessor's Procedures for Sales Data Collection and Verification 

to guide assessors through this process. These procedures will be followed to ensure the 

necessary accuracy in sales analysis . Any attempt to influence the results of the analysis by 

inaccurate sales verification must be avoided. The quality of the final statistical analysis 

depends on the integrity of the sales file, and every effort should be made to ensure its accuracy. 

The assessor of property will maintain records on the verification of sales for review and appeal 

purposes. 

C. Appeal Defense: Any reappraisal program must have the necessary data and information 

to defend the appraisals. The assessor of property and staff must have the ability to present 

the value-supporting data in a manner that provides the property owners and appeal boards 

with the information necessary to understand how and why the value conclusions were 

determined. The assessor of property and staff will resist making unnecessary changes just to 

satisfy the property owner when the appraisal is otherwise correct. All elements of the valuation 

process must consider the appeal process. An effort must be made to maintain sufficient data 

to defend the values, and this data includes the following : base rate analysis; sales analysis; 

4 revised January 20 1 9 



cost information; land valuation information; adjustments to sales; income and expense 

information; and any other information that will be useful in the appeal process. 

D. Statistical Standards for Reappraisal: The Division of Property Assessments utilizes 

statistical standards developed by the International Association of Assessing Officers (IAAO) for 

evaluating the results of reappraisal programs. The reappraisal program should be completed 

with these standards as the goal. Failure to meet these standards indicate the reappraisal 

program may be flawed and unacceptable. The standards apply to property by its statutory 

classification such as residential, commercial/industrial, and farm. Within each classification, 

properties may be further stratified based on a detailed analysis of the information available. 

The data used to produce the analysis must be accurate and uninfluenced by personal bias. 

The discovery of inaccurate data that has an influence on the results of the statistical analysis 

will be considered in the overall evaluation of the program. If the results of the statistical analysis 

fail to meet acceptable standards, said results will be reported to the State Board of Equalization 

for appropriate action . 

E. Data Quality Reports: Data quality reports include edits that enable the assessor to identify 

data problems. Since the success of a reappraisal program is determined by the accuracy of 

the data, each county must identify and resolve errors found on data quality reports . Typically, 

this information is produced from the assessor of property's computer file and analyzed locally. 

Counties utilizing the state computer-assisted mass appraisal (CAMA) system may contact 

Division of Property Assessments staff for assistance as needed to generate data quality 

reports . Counties operating independent CAMA systems are expected to accomplish this 

without Division assistance. 

F. Data Entry: A reappraisal increases the amount of data entry because of changes and 

adjustments to the file, especially where extensive field reviews are required . Any plan for 

reappraisal must consider this additional data entry workload. 

G. Organization and Management: The completion of a successful reappraisal program is 

dependent upon the ability of the assessor of property to organize work activities and to manage 

employees throughout the reappraisal cycle. Any reappraisal plan must consider topics 

including but not limited to: staffing (both in quantity and in assignment of duties), training , quality 

control , and office space. 

5 revised January 2019 



H. Approval for 4-Year and 5-Year Cycles: The assessor of property in any county that plans 

a 4- or 5-year reappraisal program must have approval by resolution from the county legislative 

body. The plan for reappraisal prepared by the assessor of property must be submitted for 

review to the county executive and the county legislative body. The county legislative body 

must provide the funding to accomplish the reappraisal program as outlined in the plan for 

reappraisal. 

II. Division of Property Assessments' Responsibility: 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

Tenn . Code Ann . § 67-5-1601 provides that all work (accomplished by the assessor of property) 

is subject to the supervision and approval of the director of the Division of Property Assessments. 

The Division of Property Assessments is required to supervise and direct all reappraisal and 

revaluation programs. The Division of Property Assessments' statutory responsibilities include 

providing technical assistance and ensuring the accuracy of the reappraisal program. All counties 

conducting reappraisal programs accept the condition of limited involvement from the Division of 

Property Assessments and agree to maintain records and provide sufficient data and reports to 

enable the Division of Property Assessments to evaluate the quality of the reappraisal program. 

A. Technical Assistance: Technical assistance is provided to a county by staff members of 

the Division of Property Assessments . The amount of technical assistance to be provided by 

the Division of Property Assessments will be determined after considering available resources 

and existing workload of county reappraisal programs scheduled during each year. 

Examples of technical assistance to the assessor's office may include: 

Residential Base Rate Development • Sales Adjustments Determination 
Residential Analysis • Sales Verification Instruction 
OBY Cost Tables Development • Unique Properties Appeal Preparation 
Rural Land Schedule Development • Data Preparation for Appeals Defense 
Homesite Analysis • Overall Statistical Results Review 
Commercial & Industrial Base Rate • Data Quality Reports Production 
Development • Assessable Mineral Interest Valuation 
Income & Expense Analysis • Assessable Leasehold Interest Valuation 
Commercial Market Analysis • On-The-Job Training for Assessor's Staff 
Industrial Property Appraisal • Market Area (Neighborhood) Delineation 
Small Tract Sales Analysis Codes Review 
Small Tract Pricing Guide Development 

6 revised January 2019 



B. Modification of Responsibility 

Due to level of expertise, number of staff members, and resources available to the assessor of 

property, there may be a need to modify areas of responsibility in the memorandum of 

understanding. The purpose of the modification of responsibility is to provide latitude between 

the assessor and the division regarding the identified areas of responsibility. The following are 

specific modifications to this agreement that will be mutually beneficial for both parties and allow 

for better utilization of resources during the revaluation program: 

Ill. Accuracy of Program 

The assessor of property will prepare a final value report at the end of the revaluation year that 

will give an overview of the reappraisal program and support the value indications. The accuracy 

of the reappraisal program shall be determined by a review of the supporting documentation for 

the following : base rate development; land valuation; application of market adjustments; market 

area (neighborhood) delineation codes analysis; rural land sales analysis; small tract analysis; 

identification and valuation of unique properties; completeness of the sales file; quality of records 

developed for appeal defense; results of the statistical analysis; resolution of the data quality 

reports; and correctness of property characteristic data. 

IV. Computer Appraisal System 

In the event the assessor of property chooses to change the current CAMA system, information 

regarding the new system and a detailed plan of implementation must be included with the 

reappraisal plan for approval by the State Board of Equalization. 

V. Failure to Comply 

It is the expressed intent of this memorandum of understanding to provide the county and the 

Division of Property Assessments with a clear understanding of the responsibility of each party 

7 revised January 2019 



regarding the completion of the next reappraisal program. It is the intent of the Division of Property 

Assessments to take whatever action necessary to ensure the accurate and timely completion of 

the reappraisal program. Failure on the part of the county on any of the items agreed to herein 

shall result in the reporting of said failu re to the State Board of Equalization for appropriate action . 

It is with full understanding that we accept the conditions identified in this 

memorandum of understanding and accept responsibility to accomplish all items 

identified herein. We recognize that failure on the part of the county legislative body 

or the assessor of property to complete the agreed to requirements will result in the 

action identified herein. 

County Mayor (or Executive) 

Signature Date 

Assessor of Property 

Signature Date 

Manager 

Div. of Property Assessments 

Signature Date 

Senior Manager 

Div. of Property Assessments 

Signature Date 

Assistant Director 

Div. of Property Assessments 

Signature Date 

8 rev i sed January 2019 



Loudon County Commission 

Resolution# 030121-K 

Resolution Authorizing A Continuous 
Five (5) Year Reappraisal Cycle 



RESOLUTION NO. ----

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
A CONTINUOUS FIVE (5) YEAR REAPPRAISAL CYCLE 

WHEREAS, Tenn. Code Ann. § 67-5-1601 establishes a general six (6) year reappraisal 
for updating and equalizing property values for every county in Tennessee for property tax 
purposes, and 

WHEREAS, a six (6) year reappraisal program consists of an on-site review of each parcel 
of real property over a five-year period followed by revaluation of all such property in the year 
following completion of the review period and includes a current value updating during the third 
year of the review cycle and sales ratio studies during the second and fifth years of the review 
cycle, and 

WHEREAS, Tenn. Code Ann. § 67-5-1601 provides that upon the submission ofa plan 
by the assessor and upon approval of the State Board of Equalization, a reappraisal program may 
be completed by a continuous five (5) year cycle comprised of an on-site review of each real 
property over a four (4) year period followed by revaluation of all such property in the year 
following completion of the review period, and 

WHEREAS, the county legislative body of County understands 
that by approving such a five (5) year reappraisal cycle a sales ratio study will be conducted during 
the second and fourth years of the review cycle, and the centrally assessed properties and 
commercial/industrial tangible personal property will be equalized by the sales ratio adopted by 
the State Board of Equalization; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the county legislative body of 
__________ County, meeting in session on this the ___ _ 
day of ________________ ,that: 

PURSUANT to Tenn. Code Ann. § 67-5-1601 , reappraisal shall be accomplished in 
County by a continuous five (5) year cycle beginning 

-----------' comprised of an on-site review of each parcel of real property 
over a four (4) year period followed by revaluation of all such property for tax year ___ _ 

Adopted this ____ day of ___________ _ 

APPROVED: 

County Executive 

ATTEST: 

County Clerk 

Revised January Z0/9 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit# 030121-L 

Budget Amendments 

County General 

Fund 101 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A IBI C I D I E I F I G I H 

_____ J_l General Fund 101 ___ !_ L i ··---- 1- --· - -•--------
2 I i I lilG/2021 12:17 ! 2020-2021 i 2020-2021 ! Approved j Proposed ! Proposed 

Account Number ; -- ··-- - --·-- - !·-- 1 • - -:-----•- --- · - - -

! I Or:;: Bgt l Anllls I Amdcd Bgt I Amds I Am<le<I Budget 
____ _ __ _____ __ )_[ _____ _ ___ __ ,_ _ ___ ! _____ _ _ __;__ i __ _t__ .• L I 

~ 51600 \ !Register ofDccds ! ! ! ! ! 
5461- -· - - -- 10 i! ! county Official/Ad,,;inislrative Officer ---1 83.545 ,--- - ---j- ----· 8T.54Sl ________ i _ __ S3,545 

l62 i-fclcricnl Personnel --------- - --r-· 110,303 I -:i.787_i_ ___ 113,090 i ! 113,090 
·----- ·--_-:::_:--isi [!overtime PaL__ - ---------·-=-=-~ =:J=:.:._-=:===1-=-=-=[-·------- - 01--------i==--- ---o 

201 i \Social Security i 12,019 , 172 ! 12.191 i I 12,191 
=-~-~~-=-:_ __ }_O_~f! s1a1c Rctirc".!_~t ____ _ ---~==-~ =--=------=--~[~-- 13,00?_l ___ - 1siT--::-___ l3~i9I! ______ [:_-::-13,194_ 

-·- --- 206-RE-f_i~ i -~~+~~~~~;-------------· 6~~- ~-----i----- 6~~ -\ ----··-~------~}} 
5S3 - - - -- -- 207 i !ivtcdical !;.-;;~;~;;-- --- ·,--- 34.70-0J _ ____ l__ 34,700 ! 1 ·· ·--34)00 
554 - - . . -· ·· ·2o"1-s10T!-~IT°i Mcdi;;i Insurance ·:571~lcalth---·----- --- -, ---·lJ,386 T-----:--l3,3S6i- ----r----·13,386 
sss ---- -·----2osft oc;11al Insurance - ··· -· -,---~791-------r --2.619! ______ 1 ______ _ 2,679 

556 208-RET-DEN ! iocntallnsurancc-Rctirces : i i 0 i I O 
557 ------ ·-- ----ifirli~mploycr Medicare - -- -- ---·------ ·--r---- 2,8·11-;------40- -I -·---2:85I_! _ ____ _ T ____ 2:S5I 
558 -- - - - · - ·3oi!- \communicati(),) _ ______ __ _ ____ ____ ;--·--2,406T _____ l __ -z.460i ____ (ii2~ - ·-··- 2,288 

559 -- ··-----3·20T: oucsand Memberships ----·------·--1-·- 1,000 1- Clerk'sreservewillbe J;OOO 1·------:---·-~ 
I ! . . I reduced. FY2020 ---. J ' 

_ ---· ···- -- - ·- .. 23.2.U Qr.~r-~~g_!:ease ~ymcnts {~~) _____ _ _____ , ___ ~9- Balance= $39,481 _§,600 _,_''_, ____ __ _ 

1 

_______ ~ ,600 

__ 3_'.!~ l_!!'_9s tal Char~---- -·· __ ----··-- _ [_ - -·. __ 1.600 _!_ No effect on FB __!_,~-~ ____ ---· ____ _!_~ 
355 \ iTrnvclrrraining 2.000 : 2,000 ! -.,_ 2,000 

563 - -- -- -- - - -J99 f-l 0thc~~lcds~ccs- -- . ·:-- · 17,000 r [l5Feb_OMarz02lJ 0:oooi--- -- -S:Q00! _ _ _ 22,000 

564 _ --~-~~-~: ~4 I 4 ~j Duelicnting_!?~~plics _ _____ -==~-=~ --::-: -==-_l 1_.f[_ ~ _____ 
1
! __ ___ · --i75i·- ·----_c-:_-=-:=_ 175 

56S ______ _ ___ 43~ ~_.! 0lliccSu~he_s______ _ _____ i ____ 3.~_gg__j_ _____ _ ___ 3,000 i------L._~Q__ 
566 _ ______ ---~!!LJ Premium~~~CorporateSurclyBo.!1_<!_s __ _____ _ L_ ____ 7_'Q9_!_ __ i 700 1 ! __ ___ 700 
567 ____ _ ___ _ --~l i_! Workers' Com~~~".'!.~--------- · ··---- \_ · - ------~~~.?_L_ _ _ Jl,135) 1_ __ __ 2,464 _I _______ _ _\ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 2,464 
568 709 I ! Data Processing Equipment ; i ! 0 ! I 0 

569 ~--~~--=- ~~-- )_l_~~ i!'umitur_c __ ---- - -=---=:_-~~~-: -:_==-__ Q r· =-==~-------: _Q_:=--=_-612 (=---612-
570 719 [ [Office Equipment ! 500 i 500 I (500)1 O 

511 . :=~ =- · --- ~·--1 ~:==~--------===-==-==- l ______ J __ _______ _I o I I o 
572 I !Tolal Register ofDccds • 311,358 I 2,501 i 313,859 I 5,000 I 318,859 

~;! -~-=-=- -~=~+;==-=--==--==-~---==-==-=1=:=-==F=-=-==1-------~1=- -=--=1- ------
. - - - - ···-·--- -- --- --T-~---·------··------------·- --;---- ----,-- ------·---·--- -~-- ··----~------ ----

S75 I ' ; ' I ! ! 

S76 =--~---~: .. ~- ~~---~=:-=-:-________ -----======--:: '~:-.--=--=-~~=i=~~ .::-=1_·--______ L_ _ _ __ !=:== 
511 --· --- - __ J __ ----- --- -----··-----·-· ------ ·- ------- .L _ ____ -···--·'-- ----··- L _ _ ____ _; __ _____ L_ 
578 i l ; i l i i 
579 ·- --·-·- -- - ----!-~------ -------- · - -!-- ·--------r----- 1 i -------i- - ------

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2021 
County Commission Mar 1, 2021 Page 18 



A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

C ID IE IF I G H 

, _ ________ !_! _______ , General Fund 101 I __j _____ [ i J 
~ I ! 2il6/2021 12:17 i 2020-2021 I 2020-2021 ! Approve<I I Proposed L Proposed 

Account Number 11- ---- -·- -----------------!-O;g Bgt - , ,\nu.l s I Amt.led n;-1 Amds ·---! Anu.1~ Budge~ 

869 ==~=--=tL _____________ ~=--==~~~---i -_=-t---- - --1 - ------- ; ---1 
870 52400 1 !Trustee's Department I i I I _! _ _ ____ _ 
871 _______ , _ _ _!_Q,£[]~-~~)'. Official/i\dministr~0_vi~<?~c ------'.=-=-~i.545T--- r-- - SJ,5451 _ _ ____ 1 - --83,545 
872 162 [ !Clerical Personnel I 130,514 I 3,301 ! 133:slsl ______ I_, --i33~815-

:~~ =--=~-=---i~ltl~~i~;~~c~~t~~~====---=-~-=1----i n~-2 -t-=----WI1,-==13:4i{c==- -~E-=- \1.47t 
875 204 ! !Stale Retirement I 14,363 I 222 , 14,585 i I 14,585 ------------- ----------- ---- - ---------------------- --,------ - -- -·---------·--·-· 
876 206 !_!_Life Insurance --------- _L_ ___ -~~--;--------'------_!7-~J i ---374 
877 206-RET-LIF I !Life Insurance ! 260 ! l 260 I : 260 
878 
879 

880 
--~~7::;~1J1~~~~;~~;~~~: --------- -~=-~~- - T~- 4ntn=----1-~n~!1=--==~1---~~-- 4ti~: 
-----!-- - --- ----------------- - ---·--·-- ---- ·------- · ------------ ------

881 208-RET-DEN 1 [Dental Insurance i 333 I I 333 ! ! 333 
082 ------ 21 o l-l l.J;";~;;;;;1olmcn1C:-;,-;;;-p;;-;; ~ation ------- -- --- -i---------r ------i-----·--0 :---------··1-----o 
883 --- - ----- 212 1\ ! Ein"PJo~rMcdicarc --------------1·--3:IQ4-il 48 J --- 3 .152- '1• l 3,152 

884 307 !Communication , 3,299 . i 3,299 ; 3,299 

885 ·=-==---320 [i'f)_~~~_n~Mc~crship~~-==:=---===--=-L-=---=j'?_D_ 1===-!-=~:--67_Q_j_:_=~!9sl==- 868 
886 _ __ 330l_LQpcrating Lease Par.mcnt~-(_~op_i~_i:) _________ ! _____ 1 ,~L I 1.699 : :- - __ __l_.699 
887 ___ 332-AFT i iLegal Notices -- ------ - - ------ __ \_ -----~lZ~. [ _ __l.2~1-----L. .. _____ 2,399 

::: =~-------1*!::1¥;:it•~:c~~~:~~:m~~ l s ___ - --- -_----=--1=~-- 1~::~~+--~==~-~-}_t~~l=-=-~t==---!_~:~~~ 
890 _?49\ __I Printi~g . Statio_i:i~ry. and Fom1s ______ , --- - -----l----~-699 !-------!- - --- 5_,6_?_9_1 ____ !_~-'-- __ ____ 5,825 _ 
891 -------- ~~i [Trnvcl ----------------- ------l---~~499 __ ! ! ____ ..],~1 ____ __ 1 __ __ 2._i~ 

399: !OtherContrnctcdScrviccs ! 21 .549 I 21 .549 I I 21 ,549 -- ------------:---------- - --.. ----------- - .------ ------------ ---------- -1--------- 1- --.. ------
____ ____ '!li_l Dup_licating Sum> lies - ----------- _ __ I_ _______ ~J _ ____ I _ _ ___ _ 8_Q_J ______ 88_ '--- ______ 16_8 

894 _ __ _ 43~1 __ ,'0lliccSupplics . _______ __________ _ !_ _ __ _2,999-_!_ ____ J _____ _.2,22.~!----!:!I!! _ __ ~~-~ 
895 508 i_! Premiums on Corporate S~__t:<:~)'._Bond_~-------l _____ ?_,~?- i _______ ! _ _ _____ ?J.22__! ___ ___ 1 _ __ ]_.~ 
896 5131_[ Wor".£i::;' C~1p lnsu_i:_a_~-""---- ------ ______ __ .!___ _ 4,2()_!_\_~[____ _ ~ ._Q.?Q_! ________ [ _ ___ 3,080 
897 --------- 524 . ! S1affD!:."._cJop~---- __________ J ___ ____ 449 ! _______ J ___ --±!2__L _____ !_ ___ ~ 
898 711 I !Furniture i 649 i I 649 ! ! 649 
:~~ :::===~--719Fff!i~~§D~iP~~~~=-~-~= -- =---~~= ---=~-=--=~r-----------: ---1:499!-----·-1,49~T-------;------,~~ 
901 _,,_________ --· 11 -1:~t:tl -1~r7slc~ u--;;-;;rt;;c-nl ____________ _ - ~---- -38om'·--·-3;;931·--·354;111r-----0T-- - 3-s4;711· 

Budgel Committee Feb 16, 2021 
County Commission Mar 1, 2021 Page 27 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E F G H 

2 

____ [ [___ General Fund IOI i : ____ _ _ !___ _ i ! 

11
, 211612021 12:17 l 2020-2021 i 2020-2021 I Appro,·cd I Proposed i Proposed 

Account Number - --- - ------- --- --- --- -, Org Bgc I AnH.ls -j Amdcd Bgt I Amds i,\;.dcd Btulgct 
3 

________________ _ l_i ________________ ______ . _ _____ l _ _ _ ___ t_ _______ L ... - - _1 ___ [ _ _ _ 

1143 I i I i i ! i 

:::: -----~--~:==~~j~~~;~:~~;icrs ----~---=---=--c=-==~~r -- ~]~=-- - ·--ot--=---1 o_ 
1146 ----·---·-· ---~9-L[ Parl-limc Personnel _(2 l'ff M~g.islral~s [ ____ 2_4,6S}_i_ ___ ___ i ,367J_ _ __ 56.0'.?.Q_[ ___ __ .L_ _ __?i,020 _ 

: ::: ------ --·---~~~ H~~~,~~;f;~'.,~~~l ·---- ------ I -- ; :~:~ 1--- ~~ !-- ----;:~~~ 1------- 1 ;~~~! 
1149 ------ - 21·2-i TE'n~f;i-;;yer -Metlicnrc · - -- - - -1 --1-92T ___ 2 or-----812T-- -·- __ i _ _ ___ m 
1150 ~-=-~ 307-::i_Vifi.~qc.;,;,;-,~nication ___ _ _ _ -=~===1==---'.!~o°-=!=.=J==-~-~- 2.0001 - ---=l:-==j.ooo 

: ::~ ==-=-=-- -~Icl~,'.~~~1:;:~.~~T D~velopment --=------=-L-=~~}!-==---===\--:~_;~~~--=~~-----:_ 
1153 719 1 !Ortice Equipment I • 1,200 ! 1,200 I , 1,200 

1154 -·- ________ , __ i - ·- ·----·------------· ______ ! 65,300 ! ----~·7_6i. \ _ __ 68,064 li ____ _ _l!j__ __ ~2064_ 
m5 , I I I i i 
1156 --·-·-----·- ---n-- ------ --- -· ·-·- --- ·-----·---:--.. -·---: --·- ---- :-----,----- 1------- -
1157 -· - ----S-3-900·1-·1-o-11-,e-r-Ad~;ini~t-rati~-n -o-f J-u-st-ie~ - - - -- -· i--· -·---:- -·--i-----·----1-----1--- - - -
1158 194 ,Jury anti Wi1ncss Fees I 15,000 ! ! 15,000 ! j 15.000 
1159 - --- ~r\communi~ation ... ________________ ! ---960 i-- - · ___ ! ___ ___ 960_i ____ 567T 1.527 

1160 ---------399r\ 01hcrC0~ 1raci'Cci-s;;~;cCS--·-·--· · _ _____ l ____ Isoo-;- ·· -- .. -r-- ·2)fo_o_ 1---~1--~233 

11s1 - -· - ·--·-- 1lli- !Furnitur,;-&rixtur;- - - ----- ---·- -1--- ·-- - --;-- -- - !-- ·· - - -·- -o-j------1--- - 0 
1162 ---- -- -· - - -719! ico;;-r1ro;;;,~-Eq~iPi~en1 - -----·-1------ o i · - - i--- --- --·oi-----·--r .. ___ .. _ o_ 

iii~ ~ · -~~~~~~E1~~1!_Q~~~~~:1 ini~~~~~ic_~ -===1=-= · ~ .. ~~-~~~~- ___ _ 0-:~-~-= IS~~t-==~-i-- 18~60 
1166 -··· ---------1-1--~ ·-·· --- ----·-----··----- : --;--·-----·j------:--- ---1----

::H -~-- ~--~~~~~ 
53

~~[~\~:~i~~~I~:~t~~~~~,t-- --;-------F-... ~~:~~~1~~~~ ;~~-=[~-=~0 1 ·:0~:- -~~; ~-
1171 _ _ ___ 7Q~:f~ECijComn~n_iE-'1~91J_ie_~~~--- _____ I ·----- . .. _______ _ _!_ ________ ___ ! _______ __! _____ _ 
1172 711-CRSEC I !Furniture anti Fixtures I · ! I I 
1173 - ·--- ------ -1 !- ----- ... ___ _ ._ _ _ __ - - i i I ! ! 
1174 ___ .. __ ____ -·---Trr;,~,l(;~~;;,-r-;;(l~ s~~uri-;y----·- ·-------1 ----- i-:SooT-- -- oT 1,500 I ·--oT-- 1,500 
1115 - - ---·------n - ---- ------·----- .. - 1 - --,---- - .. - . . i - - - ---i 1 ---- -----=- --- ·-1 1---~- ~ ~==-==.::~----==----i- .. ----~ -:~ . _ ;· ~~-=:=-=-1~===--===r--·------1-.. -· __ .. __ _ 
~¥aF-=~--·· -~~~~F\victin;-A-~-istan~ Pro~~ms -~==:-= -~-r----~---=-----· · ::-:~ --=-=j=--:--=---·---:-===1===--= 

---:~=.:_~=== 358 [j Rcmi1~i;; ;;-r-~cven~c:sS~~c~1~- - ~-=-=-~~[=-:: -22:00_0_=-= ~-- -=-~j===- 22.QooT=--== i__ ~~:ooo 
i I I I I i I 

_ -~~ ---_ ~~- -~~~ljj~~,~~1ict_in:,~,~~i;~~i~~r:;;;,~----- -[ ----2-2,-ooo -~==~---=~'Lt--~----_ 22.oQlij~~----- of---·· 22,o_u_o. 

! i I : i I i 
__ ·-~-~T)~~=~-~-· ===-=-=~-=~--=---=-=-: ---~-=-~c~«-=-=- : -~-=-~1=~-=---===i-______ t , ! ! l ! ! l l 

1189 ·rocal Adn;;,;;;;·o.;iti~;;- ;;-r Just~---· -- -- - ----- - - ---- - ·- ! 2,372,504-·i--- 41,044 i---2;413,548 !---- - .. 01- --2,413:548 
1190 ----- - --· . ___ l_i ___ ·- ------------· ______ T _ _____ T ______ i !------;-----

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2021 
County Commission Mar 1, 2021 Page 35 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E F G 

, i General Fund 101 I I I I 1 

H 

. I ------- ·--- - ----.- ··----- -,---- - --· 
2 I i I 211c.no21 12:17 I 2020-2021 I 2020-2021 I Approvctl ! l'roposctl j Proposctl 

Account Number ; ·1 · --- - · --- i Org Bgt I Amtls I Amtlctl Bgt · · i-Amtl~- --f,\-~1tlctl Budget 

r ! I I I i 
1191 ______ 54000 ! !Public Safety . - - ··- -- i I ---· ·-1------!---------,------

~::~ ~==--·=-~~ 11 ~\~~~;~~~;,~;;t __ ~·==·----·=-=-~ -- .. -~·-i:= ·- ·=·-- -1=----l- -J=~--~=--- [___ . ---
1194 ------ ·- IOI !_~ountyJ?i'icial/~~~!,nJ.strati~c_9flicer(SE~[---~~,742 L _ __ 3.074 !_ _ ___ _2§,8 16 ! ______ J _____ 96,8 16 
1195 103 ! iAssis1an1s (ChicfDcputies) . I 127.~ 3,196 i 130,265 ) ) 130,265 
1196 ===~-=-- _1 i~i -i[)c:rWi;;-~-=-=-=-<>:i'R/\~l! 1_.000,_-__ --· · -----·-1· 1.353.089 1 --33 .s4:CL_~i6.932T~ --~==-::r 1.386.932 
1191 _ --- · ·--··---~! - ~n~stiga1or(~) _______ ___________ J_ _ _ _ l2l,2.!.Z..~.--3 ,924 _I __ !_?~.!.~ U _ l----- ISs.94 1 

: ::: ------ : ~~ Ht~:~~~-~~t(~----------·--·-·---1----1;~:~~++-- ~ ::!:-:--- --ill~~}!--- ----+--·-1 ~~:~~: 
1200 ------11sTTs~rgcan1(sf -----------------r~ 155.0331___ 3.9os i 1 ss.94Ti _ ___ 5;\oo·-1 ---i64,341 

-- -- - -· ··---- ·--- ------ - --- ---- --- ------ ·-- ·---------1------ - ---------- - --- - ···-----·------- -
1201 120 ! ICompulcr Programmer (XTR.'\ = $3,400) i 47,023 : 1,042 I 48,065 i ! 48,065 
1202 140 i !salary Supplement (lnservicc rcimb by Slate) . i 39,200 I ! 39,'.!00 i \ 39,200 
1203 _ ____ ___ 1 §._!J_i~~~~claryJ.i~ - ______ - - -· _! ___ __ _35 . .!2§_)_ -~----~073.J_ ________ 36,073 

-------------.--. - -.,---------- ------- ----------·------ -i----.,---- ---R-·--

1204 162 f !Clerical Personnel i 104,065 ! 2,641 i 106,706 I . . l06,706 -- - - - ----;-·;--- -- - -:------------- -- - -------, --------------r-·- -------- - i - - - --
1205 166 1 !Custodial Personnel I 29,236 j 740 I 29,976 i i 29,976 
1206 _-------~!..! Part-lime Personnel (Deputies) __ --------~ __ -2.Q_,_000 J _ __ _ _____ 2Q,()_Q_Q ! (5 ,40.Q.1 1_ ___ 4~~ 
1207 170! !School RcsourccOlliccr (XTRt\ =$1 5.500) ' 496.334 I 11,974 I 508,308 I I 508,308 
1208 ---------1871 io-;cr1imc- P.1_y _ _ - -- - .. --------i--- ""155-:0ool--·7501---- ·1·s5.7so i ------ - 1 1 ss .150 

---- - -----·-··------·-- -·--·--·-·-·---·----- -- - ... __ ____ . ----·---· .. ------ -- r· - ------- -~,----- -----

1209 _ __!!?-GHSOQJ !2."..':~~c-~y (GHSO G_:.~)_ __ _____ ______ !__ _ L _ --~'~---.-'!)43 l ___ ___ ___ ! ___ __ j.243 
1210 201 1 !Social Security i 189,382 I 4,442 , 193,824 ! . i 193,824 
1211 -----. - 201-GHSOGJ ·: Social &;uri1y (GHSO Grn-;,t) --- --- ------ - i" --·-------i --- 263!" ____ 263-; ----. ----r--- 263 
1212 - ----- ·- ·---··-204iisiai~ Rcli;cmc~t-- - -- - - --- --- - --- -- __ ! _____ 11 ,305 j--- ·-·2s7;----i· 1.59i -:· .. -- ---:-·- lt,592 
1213 · ·-· - W4 i-lsi~1c-R.~;re1~~m-1mprov~<l .. Be~cfi1·55,-2-s ______ __ i89,S61-·i~8791 ___ 296,44 I-; ·--- --1-- 2 96.441 
1214 ----2o4-"6iis0"6Ti5t~ie li:;1i-rcmc-m(GHSO Grant) ;-------i 433 1-- ----433-;· -- - --- --T ·--- 433 
1215 ________ 2o6i" i L'i1c 1ns~;;~-------------- - :- · 10.116 ! ! 10.116 : --- _____ i _ _ _ io:li6 
1216 __ ::=_ 206-RET.:.!,Jil_j~;_r_~ i-;,~ ~;;~;;~!1!.'.!!:e;j-:::::- : ------~=-:--=-:=:._ _ 1 J.~.1--=--1=-~~-_1_:i~f:·= · ~--~-:-~-=c---- 1.309 
1217 207 1 !Medical Insurance · 748,433 I I 748,433 , ! 748,433 
1218 ·-· - --207-SRllTH [-i M.;di~ lnsu;;-;,cc - Sr. llcaltli - ---·--- 9,279 I -- ·- - ;- - ---T27ii ·· - ------r·----9~279 
1219 - ------:208f \[)~;11al lnsu;~nce --·-·----- - ---- - ------T-- -38,169_j _ ___ __ T - -- -- -3s:16<i i---··--1·---- 38,169 

~~~~ ~--~~~-=0f~t~~~-~~:~~~~~:;~~~i~~---=~====~l~~-=- --~73~~~ --· -1=-----J,~~f L ~=-~=~: ____ --=:~=~~~~ 
1222 ·-·---~UE.'!:'P~Yc.1'~.C_di_c:;i_r_c: __ ________________ _ ______ ; _ __ .:'.:!_,_291 _1 ___ 1.039 _I ___ _<!-5.33_Q _ ~ ____ _____ j _ __ 45,330 
1223 ---·-- _ _2...!}..:_CJ_!:l~Q.Q_ ;_ '._g_1!1P~Yer Mcdicarc_ !.CJ_l-!S_9_qr~----- __ ; _____ _ _ _ _! 61_J _ _ _ ____ ~ . '. . _ ____ ____ ! ____ ~ 
1224 307 ! jCommunication 13,045 i i 13,045 i i 13.045 
1225 301-\ViRE~-i c~~~n~~i~,;i;~-;;------- ------ ·-· : - - 7:955 i- - ---r- -·----- ,. --- --- ----T -··-·-· .. ·· ·----- · 
1226 ~-=:=~ 31Q('.Qu_c:s3!'.Q ~"vlembcr~~-i--- -- ---==.=-_:f::_ ___ 4.ooo '.===i===:.~:§o_ii-i~==-=~-~C -----4.000 
1227 330[ .Opcrnling Lease Paymenls f 3,000 I ! 3,000 : i 3,000 
122a -------330-SH'Eitr:-:0r-c;;1;~!:L:easc r,y;;,-;;-~l~(i~;;;;-R.~~ln-;,i~f~,ds> - r---3.ooo T·--- - --i- - - -- :l.oao·:--- -----1- -·--··3.ooo 

-- - - 332-'A\VA-Rrff° Tcgal N~1im (f'ron;-c:;;;~;~iu~<l Funds) ____ - :· · · · - --i-- ---- i-- ·--·-o;--------r ---- o 
... . ·- -- - - - -- ·---·- -·-- - · - -- -- ... .. -------~------1-----·--- ---- ·--- ···---··---- - - --· 

334 [ .Maintenance Agreements 1 13,000 i r 13,000 I i 13,000 

~---~-~=:.3=~-~~[._ '.~~a;~;;~~~~i~~:c~~;:~~~-~-~-==-~~--;~~==_:_~f:~~~ l---~- t=~-~~~~:!~--=·:~- __ -f~==-~~~ 
1233 

1234 

1235 

1236 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2021 
County Commission Mar 1, 2021 

338; 'Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles i 200.000 I 3,885 I 203 ,885 I I 203,885 -- -----~~~ i i ~~:~~~~1~;r~~e~1;1·s-~~-;~;;s- -------- -- i ·---- ~:~~~ ,,-- I ----~~-~~,-- -- ----,--;:~~~ 
---- --- -··-- ---- - ---- -------·----- -·- ------------ - --- - ------------·-- 1·- - - - --- ·- - -- ---------

349 < !Printing. S1a1ioncrv. and forms I 4.000 I I 4.000 1 I 4.000 

Page 36 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E F G H 

11 General Fund 101 I I I I I _ ____ . 
2 I iT____ 1/t6:202t 12:17 --------- --1--2020-2021 I 2020-2021 i. Ap1;;~;.~ j- -p;:~;,;;;;;j j Proposed 

Account Number rr---- ---- ·-- --- -·-· io rg Il~i---:\.n<is I i\m<lcd Ilgt ~<Is I Amdcd Ilu<lgct 

_ -- ·- ------L l_ _ _ -- - - ___ ! _____ __ ! _ _____ [ _ _____ ___ l _ __ . ___ L .. 
1237 349-Ll'SYRi !Printing. Stationery. and rorms i 1.000 I I 1.000 J I 1.000 
1238 :.=__--::-=:::__}23-_[!Tow:i'2._S~:'.iccs --=~ --- ------J=::::.__2.000.J.-_---L==.J_,_o_o.Q::C=-___ l ------~000 
1239 355 1 !Travel I 12.000 I i 12,000 I I 12,000 
1240 -----355~u:svR"["! Trnvc1 ---------=-====-=T ____ sooT~-=--=r:-----500[==--=L---~ 
1241 399 1 !Other ContrnctecJ Services i 25,000 I ! 25,000 i I 25 ,000 
1242 -·- - - -----;i12r[IDics~_!'.11_~ 1 ==:.:...:.:. - -- .. -- _ ==i=-:-:_:: ... soo!=-----::::=.i-----500-[===c=._ 500 

_ _±!21-!>~gs and _ _fy~£<.!_i_c~2':1.P.E!!£~ -- -----· · __ _i _ _____ L __ ____ ! _____ O_! _ __ ---\-- 0 
_ ______ 414 ].Q~r!!£.'.1.~g_§_lJ.pJllics ____ __________ _! ____ _b_QQQJ_ ____ [_ _______ 2.000 J___ ___ 1 ~,QCJQ_ 

1245 _____ __ _ 422 LJ Food Suri>!~~--- ·----------- - ---'-- 2.000 !-------1----~QQJ ______ i 2,000 
1246 ________ 425 U Gasoli1_1<:_ _ _ _ __________ __ ---···- - - ·i_ ___ 2_g~ooo ! __ ______ ----- - -~ooo \ ____ _ _ l__ ----1.QQ,QQ_Q_ 
1247 43 1 i ilaw EnfSupplics j 1,500 ! [ 1,500 [ I 1,500 
1248 435 1 lomcc Supplies i 10,000 I ! 10,000 I 10,000 --------·--- - i--·-· . --------- --- -· - ------· . ----------1-· ----·---
~~:~ ·- -------~~hH,:-;~.~~ --···-------------------- -----1- --Ps~~-----+---- ;~:~~~ 1----- ··--1- ;;:~~~ 
1251 __ _____ ---499POthcrSupplics -;;;:;dM;~cri.;i~ ---·------T-- ,2.000 1-------! --~o-,-1 ----- ;---12,°oOo 
1252 --~9-_-_A~ AR I::LI Oiher Su~~~- Materials <.!'n~m Commilled Fund:, ___ __ 3.00Q__, _______ \. ____ _ 2.000 ,---- --- - L----·-3,00Q_ 
1253 499-CITZN I !Other Supplies and Malcriols (From Commilte<l Fund' 3.000 I ! 3.000 i i 3.000 ·-···----·--·-~---------------,--- ·--··- ·- ----- ·----· -·. - - - -,-----···-
~~~: - ·-------}~~ht~~~~·;~'c"~~~~:s0:~~;:urcty_(3~•~~~ --------j-- 47.~~-\--(IOJ67) f-----36~~-~ -l -- -------\ 36 

250 

12s6 = :~-=-=--=-==:i~~J~-.;;-Sc~~rr oevc~l!..~~i!~=~-==-[=-~=~~-5.oo~!=.~:-:-_-r_-- --2i.ooo _C~ ~ -= · -- i _ __ 2s.002_ 
1257 _ __ _ 524 LFSVR I_. In Scrvicc/S_1~r Dcv:'.!2?.i!'..~ ~i_i_':~cr _________ !_ ______ _[_ ____ __ 

1 
___ _ _ _ 0_\ _ ______ \__ ______ 0 

1258 7081 !Communication Equipment i .. i 12.000 ! 12,000 i i 12,000 
1259 711 l !Furniture and Fixt~~~s--· - -----------; ·- .. . - -i:oooi-- --i- ----2.oooT ·- -·-- i- - - Tooo 

~~:~ ====~---- 11 :s~1iFlt;: ~~:~~~~~~~}~~§~:~ -- ~~-~-~nt~~-SllO~--:~~=-=-~ 0 r----2~:~~~-i==]~:~~b -!=- --. -\ . 2~:~~~ 
1262 ---- 116silofj G;-CF:.tl6r~;;;,~E-q;;ipment: ooE~;;;tto SROs -,---· - --- oi 1.1so~----l.lso_i __ . ··-··-1----1-.1:50-

1263 -=-~~- -716:9J:ISOG i ! Law Enforcement E-t~p J.Q!!S:9-2>_ __ ===='.:=:-~~ ~-----__! , -~--=-J..==-___ .Q_ i ~--==L-=-0 . 
1264 71 8! iVehiclcs : 0 i / 30.000 i 30,000 : I 30.000 

12ss =-~~~~-719 j_j onice_!':_g."Jrmen1 ~~-=---------------· ~ -- --~~=F" 2-;ciQ9J.=·-=--=-~,oooJ_:_=-==T= __ b_ooo. 
1266 719-SHERF i IOflice Equipment (From RcstrictccJ Funds) i 10.000 i I 10.000 : ! 10.000 
12s7 ______ ---:-:-- ------ - ------ . I ! i I 

-· ··- - - ----1Tro1:il Shcrirrs ncj~~~t~;;;;;i-·--------:- ·5;1·o·i,097-i--152;314T··-- 5,253,4ili _ ___ ··- o-r 5,253,411 

==-==c~=~=-~====- SS,~~ revenu;~~~~; · · ~~~~-=-__:J--~==~~c-~==--=---c~~~-==l_-=--

1274 

1275 

1276 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2021 
County Commission Mar 1, 2021 

budgeted@ 48130-SRO i ! L I 

~-~-=--=r-- ~--~ --f ----=:-~~=1 - -~-- ~~~-~~=r.--- -~~ 
--------·-1------r------- --1- -- - - ,- - ---

[19Jon_01Feb2021) 
~-------,-' . ---- ~-~l~~-=--~-.:F_==-:-:---=i=--~~-==r-=== 

Page 37 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A IEi c o r E 1 F 1 G 1 H 

I I General Fund 101 I I ! i I _ ___ _ 
2 Account ~:::~~-1]-=----=-=--=---~1_15~~6-------L 2020-202I_j~20-202l_!_Approvc<l _l __ Proposcdf Proposed 
3 I I Org Bgt [ Amds j Amdcd B~t I Amds I Amdcd Budget 

_ ________ !__!__________ I . J ! _______ l _ ______ J _ _ ___ _ 

~:~! -__ -_ -----5451oH~_o_u_ntyCoroncr/Mcdic_;)_E;~~~~;~~----_-_-:-_--===i_--=_-=_-=_-_-__ -=:_-:=_-~==i=-==-~----_=±~-----+-- -I 

1455 __ ___ __________ ]}_!J _ ~edical Personnel (Medical Examiner) _ _1_ ___ _2,_000 !------ L 9,000 _\ _____ ~i= 9,000 

~:~; =~ = = ·~-:=~===- ~-~l=r~~~G~r=~\~~r~~i~===--===~~~~l-~~-=--=l==c~~tJ==1---~ 
~ ::~ ~~=---~~=~~- ~~- -'=11-T-o-t:i~C-o_u_nt)'._~:-~~-~/:~!c_~_-ic:-~;~:11~~~~~~ 109,000 F---_Q_J ____ ~--==-=--l-G,-0-00-1 125,0_<!_1)_ 

1461 I I 1= i I 

;;;; .. ··· ~=- ~,oo~~h~~~~~~~,, · --- ---_ E- 1 =j=_:---=l=== ~ L •- ... 
~ ::~ ______ l_O~-fu~l~~i-l~~:t~~~'.~~2~~~~~:~~-E-91 l---------1-- 540:00~ 1----------: ---540,0o%-l------- ------,l ________ o 
146B -- ---- --J 16-_R_B_A_vi[fo-nt-rib-;;-ti;~::R;;i[y-B;y- rT;;{ R~~po~<l-;;;-s ----r----1-.)-_o_o_I 1- - --- 1-.-500_! _ ____ - - - 1,500 
1459 ------ - 3 -,5~01vErlc-;;-;;tributio~L~-;;ct~~-c-;-oi~Rcscu~-------l-----oT- i o ! i ---0-
1470 -- -- - ---··· - ---- --1-1- ----------- ----------- -- --- - - I ! ! i i 

1471 -=~=-~-~=~==~~=L[TotaICo~~~ati~~~9~~~::_ _ _ _____ ! __ ~~o_q_, _ _______ o_[ __ -_ _5_41,5~_L_ ______ Q_[-=__ 541_200 
1472 I i : I I I I 
1473 --~ -=-~~~--=-=---~==---=--=]_ 1 _________________ ____ ._--==~~--=-~=~~=-~==~1~------~r-~--=-===1==--=·--1==----=---L , 
1474 :i: ~r:i!E_ii_l>_li_c~~·[•~L!J ____ ____ _____ _____ __ __ __________ L_ 10,501,2~'!_[ __ ~~J.s~J_ _ _ l_~.714,737 ! IG_,_!l_Q_()_, __ _ 10.no,787 
1415 i ! i i i I 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2021 
County Commission Mar 1, 2021 Page 45 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E F G H ____ u
1 

__ ____ _____ General Fund 101 !_ _ _ ___ I i [ i _ _ ___ _ 
2 I :vl612021 12:17 i 2020-2021 i 2020-2021 I Approved i Proposell j Proposed 

3 Account Number T-·- l Org Bgt j~;--- j~~--,\,~-jA,;;~gct 

1506 ===-===-=l=i --- -~- ---===----=--=1==-=---=t----[-- 1--~-=1------
1507 55120 j LA_nimalCD~1lrol - ------------------~-------[ !_ _________ ! _ _ ____ L _______ _ 
1508 103 I !Ass1stan1 Director 1 0 : I 0 i I 0 - - ----·----·---·· - ----- ·- -----·· -· ··-----··----- ----r-- - - --· --
~:~~ · --------~·§1-i~~~~~~!~~~.~~r--·· -----··-- -------1----~~~i~ ~-_J ·~~~ :------i~:!~H--·-··-----i·------ ~~:~:~-
1511 ---··-· ··- - · - - 1s1i !Overtime I';;.·--· • ·-··- ---J --10.0001--- --·-.. -i--·- 10.oool" ______ i __ ID.OOo_ 
1512 =------=--~-==~2Qst;r_r_w_as_~~-· ·--=-----·--- -·-----_:::-:::-:::-_r-·-··- 146.lol i=:·-~ --~~n=-_-_--:-149_,012_[_-~~----]=-:::-.=-~.9.1_01_2 
1513 ____ ________ 1.Q.!. L.L~C?.<;ial Scc~_i!L_ __ ______________ !_ __ _ !~,6_9..'.!__! ___ ~? . L._ ___ _Ji,242 l _______ __ j ____ l.i,_942_ 
1514 204 i [Slate Rctircmcnl I 13,948 [ 22 1 I 14,169 ! ! 14,169 

~:~: := -==---=- ~~(ih~~t::T~:~~~-=-==-=-- ~~- ·--11---36.~~I-\~-=-=\ · --~.~~~ :==--=+--==-36.~~~= 
1517 208 ! !Dental Insurance . 1,758 I 1 1,758 ! ! 1,758 
1518 ---- -· ----·21 fff[;;;-p1oyc~M~<licare · · ------ i----3·.436r--- -59:·-------3!195f-- - ··- · i--·- -3.495 
1519 - -- -·--- ---3·01ne:;,,;-;;;~~tio;·-----·-----··--···-----1-~oi---·---·1---- 2,100 r·---- -- ---!------2~i0ii"' 

1520 ------ 307-WIRE! 1communica1ion --------- -- l 2,066 r - --534! --- - 2;6-oo I 1·--- 2,600 

1521 3201 ,Dues and Memberships i 50 ! \ 50 i ! 50 ·- - --·-1 ·- ------------ -- .. -·-------'-- -- ·-- ·-·-- ·- ·-:-- ---
~~~~ - --- ·- --~.~~- 1-i g~~r~:~~c~sc.J'.'.'.Y.'_'.l_'O~ --- -- ---------- 1-- ·---- -f~l------f------ ~~~ ~-----i---- -¥it 

- - - -- -- ····------·--- . .. - - ------ .... ----- ---- -··- ' . ·--·- ---- -.------,--
1524 _ _ __ ____ _3~8 \J~!_'.'.inlcn~n..cc nn<l Rcp_a~:: __ ~e_!1~e_s_ . _ _ __ _[ _ _ _ __ 1_2Q.!LJ __ _ __ I Q.Q__ i_ ··-- __ 1,600_[ _ __ I ,~O_D_ ]__ __ _2,_l_D_Q__ 
1525 _ __ _ __ __ _ .3-'..1.2.L~~ical ,_\;: D_enta_l __ S~rvices (Vacci.~_n09_n~ for cmp_!~y-~ ___ !.,9_9_0_j _ ___ 300 i_ ___ _!2QQ__ I ____ _____ I 1,300 

1526 --·-·-----~[ l'!'.<!?_l_~! <:_11_!lrg~ ----------- _ _ _ ___ _ _ \ _ ___ ~-----1---- -- 200 l---·------l--- 200 
1527 -- -------- __ _ 1'.!2\- Prin..~g2talio~_c_ry & f_C?_rms ___________ ; 1,327 -I ! ______ J_,_327 I -- L ·--· .!.l_2]_ 
1528 349PETSM , ;Prinling, Stationcry&Forms I 1,000 1 i 1,0001 I 1,000 

1529 =--.:-.=--=-~-----3ss[b:~~~l _ .. :=-.=::..:::==---== -:.-==-=L- 2.ooQ_j ·- - i ----~Q.OQ_ :===~ ~-~:: -=-.=~.ooo _ 
1530 ______ 355-PET~~!JTrn~c_l_:_!'cts~".!!__ _ _ _ ___ _ ___ ________ !_ _ __ ~Q.Q._L __ __2,Q.OQ !__ _ _ 6.ooo , _ _ _ _ . _ _ 1 _____ 6.ooo 

1531 _ ____ - - ·- 35~ l_j_Vctcri_ri_ary_S_c_n_:i_"..~.-------·· ··--- -·- ----!--- 29,754 j_ ___ ---·-_ - 1-----29,754 :--- - -:-----~·754 
1532 _ __ __3_5.!_±Sl lLTR IJ Vc~c_r:i!.'.'~TY-~~~~----··-·-------- -i S_O_Q_i-- - ____ : ____ _5.QQ..1 _ ___ _ ___ 1 _ __ 2.QQ_ 
1533 ____ _ __ __ 359 J Disposa_I Fc_c_:; _________ __ __ _ _ . _______ j ____ __J_9.Q__ j _____ 2 10_! _ ____ ..l.!Q_[ _ _ _ _ ___ [ _ ____ J.!Q_ 
1534 399[ iOthcr Con tracted Services ! 1.000 i l 1.000 I I 1.000 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2021 
County Commission Mar 1, 2021 Page 47 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A IBI C I D I E I F I G I H 
________ _ _ ! L____ General Fund IO_I I _! _ _ __ _ _ j _______ ~ J ___ _ _ l

1 
_ _ ____ _ 

2 I 1 1 211612021 12 :17 I 2020-2021 I 2020-2021 I Apr>rovcd I Proposed Proposed 
Account Number i" i ___ - --------- -1 Org Ilgt i Amds- - 1-Amded Ilg! r -Amds I Amded Budi:ct 

_ ___ _ 1 _ _ , ----- - -------- --- - --------' ! _____ , _____ _ _ _ 1 _ ___ __ :- --- --

__ ______ ..'.!Q!._!_~1_1_imal food & Sup__elics _ _J _ _ 28,000 I (SOO)l __ ~Q_Q_ : 1 27,200 
1536 ------~~~HLT !_[_~_nimal food & S_u_ppl!.:::__ _______ _____ L _ _ 15,0()_<2 _i _____ j __ _ _!_?_,_0.QQ__t ___ _Ll_2Q9)J 13,500 
1537 ___ ____:!Q__!_~9USI_l_i Ani~l_Xood & Suel'_i_i_c!~--- _ __ _ ! 22,600 i ____ _J _____ 22.600 J ____ _ _J ____ ___E_.~ 
1538 __ ____ _ _:t_O l-LADDS Li Anil~l_'!l_!'ood_'!:__S__ll[l[>_!_ic:~-- --------- --- ! _ _ __ __19_QQ___[ ___ __5-QO_l _______ __l_,~_QQ_l_ _____ _ ~ ____ _:i .soo_ 
1539 ______ 4__2_1_:l'ETSM [ _lf' nimal _ l'_ood ~plies ______________ \ _ _ _5.00Qj_ ______ ! __ --~,<l_QQ_L _ _ ___ [___ _ 5,00Q_ 
1540 401-TESTI iAni1ml Food & Supplies ! 6,500 i i 6,500 I i 6,500 

1541 ----== ----~~iii_p~~~9J'1.!~~l'Pli.~ - ---- -----=---===i=--== s.oooJ===-~~-=c~-~~=-:~_2:0-00--1 - - ---_-=_] _____ 2 .ooo 
1542 414 1 !Duplicating Supplies I 269 ! ! 269 I I 269 
1543 =-=--=-·===---425 j]_G;s~~ '!E-=--==----=.:===--==~J_~--S,QQg_i=-~- - ! ===-- 8,Ql!O :------- - i --- --8,00o-
1544 __ ----~?._IJ Officc_S_1_1eplics ___ ------------- L_ _____ _!,~QJ___ _____ i ______ ~2_0_Q_J __ ____ [__ 1.soo 
1545 4501 '! Tires ! 2,000 i i 2,000 I ! 2,000 
1546 45 i\ Uniforms : 1,500 J : 1,500 I i 1,500 
1541 - - -------4s2 rJ u1i1i1i~---------------- -------i 9.ooo r-----i ----9:0ciO! ______ _ T ____ 9.ooo 

154a -- --- ---- - - 499T i"oih"~~ s-;;rr-li;,~&-;:;.ia1eri;1~ ---- ---------i--- - 1-.s-oo-! - ------1---- 1.soo-:--------i----1.Scio 
1549 ---- ----5091 - Jll~run-d~---- - - - ---- --- - -- - .-- so i- - ---- --;------- 8ciT ___ ____ --·-
1550 _ -------~QlJ~o!_~ers'Comp lnsuran_~__<: __ _ _________ _J ____ _.:t.2~[ _ _ _ (~~! ____ _ _ 3,62§ [ __ I 3.6?.§_ 
1551 524 1 !In Service/Staff Development ! 1,000 ! l 1.000 ! i 1,000 

1552 ~~::-::-- ~-==11s [Jv~1t i~lcs --==-~==----=-=-~--==------=f~====--:T-~~~-~ -:_-:_ J ==- _ -- --oj===_! - ----o 
1553 7 I 9 i iOflice Equipment · l 754 ! 754 l I 754 ---- - - --------·---- --------- ·---- - --- ·--- - ----- -- --- --------·---------r--- -
~~~ - --

7~~:~~~~ :-\ oih~~Eq~ipmcnt --- -------- ----- -1-----50o-~--- -_:!,_99_Q__j----------~~~i--- ---1 2 ·~~%-
1556 ___ _=_:_~~~-=-==iT~~= -~-=-- _ _ ___ ~-~-==L -_____ ! ___ ___ !_ ________ _ ___ ! _________ _ \ _____ _ 
1557 1 !Total Animal Control i 467,261 i 14,064 i 481,325 i 0 ! 481.325 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2021 
County Commission Mar 1, 2021 Page 48 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A IEl C I D I E I F I G I H 

2 -·-,------N--.----b--H----- Gcn:1~~o~u1Z.~6 l~_!_ ______ ,---zii20-2m-l 2020-2021 I Approved ~ Propo;;;--j--p;:;;-;;~ 
1 ccount 1 um er ~- · , 

3 I ! I Ori: ni:t I Amds I Amdcd Bi:t l Amds i Amdcd lluui:ct 

18~8 --- --------tr---------·----------------i---------r----- --1 - -----t _______ ! _____ _ 

1s29 Estimatcu- .i-;;;;;-:JO,Zo2oril·--------- - -- I 8,494,401 I i-------1 
1830 l-_e~i_~~~~~~~._fo_!!'mit~d__§.:~~g~~~_!~e_!!~S . ! ___ ~7,430 ____ [ ______ _] __ __ _ ]_-_-_--~~-II 
1831 Estimated Available Fund llalance Ju!y I, 2019 ------- ·---U,386,97!_ I 7,386,971 ) I 7,386,971 

::~~ ==~==-~=!=!---- -~~---------1-----1=--=l----~i===i-=----== 
~-·- --··-·-------- -------- ·------,------·-------,------

::~: ---------+! ! I L -l------;\-----
1837 ~~B~~.E.'.'c!'.~---=(] __ _ _______ , ~---12.!689"J8sJ-7s6,3s6 ~20:4~2_:1_~ !-===_- o r- 20,445,"14! 

~:~: Tra!l_sfers_!~- ---H ___ ___ ··---·- _ _ __ _ -1- _____ -~ +- ___ 3,885 __ 
1 
_ _ ___ 3 ,~_85 __ , _______ _Q_! 3,885 . 

1s40 -IE.-~-'!_1-_ii_~~-;;,-_._,_-i:__-a-~·r,:;;,-,s-re-~-~!_i•_-=-.---. ---=~-. -------=----------=~ -_--_-- -~~~--1~_ 19~_Gs-9-,3-8-5 r·--7-60-,2-41-[.-zo:4-4-9,-G-2G[ -__ -__ -__ --_-_-o_- J--2-o-,44_9_,-G2_G_ 

1841 i ! I ! ! 

:::~ =--=--=-=F1---------=-=·=·=~~=~~=--~1 -- --- -----+----1 . ---=F-~-:==~-= 
1844 ;1:-;;;;t,\;.~i1 ;.-b1c FunY;T ·---------- ·-··--1 21,01G,356 I 160,241 l-n.s36-.s9_i_i ____ iiT-21,836:s97 
1845 --------re - ----- -1-- -----------1--------: - ----,---------

:::~ ~;~:~~}~~~~1--=-=-=-=-~--~=--=~ _ - ----i--- .!!-:-iGo, 10~ ~ 581,40~ i 21.s41,s_o+-l-----i1.oo~ f-~(~2!J~-
1s48 -___________ i_-1 ___ ______ ·:::-.=--=~-=-==~~=r------r-------i_=:_-.==-=t=---==1-=:== 
1849 .!!.'!.~_g_E.~ E ffci:!_JRcvc'!~-e - Expense) . ··-----------. ____ j_ __ Q_!~~,2~111 _J _ __L12?._J_&?_~} i _ _______ j __ (~,412,875)_ 
18so I I ! . I I I 
~ :~~ I~~-~~~~i~~:_J~~:~~:sfer ~t ~ --~~-~=~--_ ~~=~==!= 21~260,100J--5~,_4_01-l----~-~4_!_,?0~l-__ -_-_.-__ -~ 1,000 i-=---·--~~8G2,50 l 
1853 Ending Fund llalancc i I 5,81G,25G I 178,840 I 5,995,096 I (21 ,000) i 5,974,096 

1854 =---::-= __ u=:--=----- --=-==--=--===-=l-------1-----1==-=::]===-==-----
1sss l i i I I ! ! 1ss6 ____________ !_! _________ -------------· --T - -- I --! -_____ ! _____ __ ! ____ _ 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2021 
County Commission Mar 1, 2021 Page SB 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit #030121-M 

Budget Amendments 

Recycling Centers 

Fund 116 



Al B c E 

Loudon County 
Recycling Centers 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

F G H J 

1 J_ i L_ ______ _____ £un~-~-------j_ ____ _ ___ [ __ I ____ _ 
2 J ___ j I __ _Q~116121_ _ _ __ __i 2020~2021 ! 2020-2021 I 2020-2021 i 2020-202_.!_ __ i -- ~20-20_21 __ 
3 I j i ! Original I Approved I Approved 1

1 

Proposed Proposed 
I I I I 

4 ! 1 : I Budget i Amends Amended Budget 1 Amendments Amended Budget 
49 "TixPENDITuRES_ i ___ ___ ____ ____ ----- --r------ I -- i I ---------- ------
50 Js~~Jf.onvenience ce.-1te~----:=_--=:_=--===--=--e_- -==·=:=c===---=1---==.:::r --_ - ------

~~ -f- -1----- { 6~\ ~~:~~f!ortDi~~[;;---------- --\- - - -55:746\ 274 1-- - - -56,oJo!..I \---- 56,02~ 
------ - - ,----- - - ----- - - --------------- ··---·1·-···--- ' ---- ·- - ------ --- ---- --- ----- -

53 i I 141 \foremen/Teamleaders 94,162 I 2,392 I 96,554 I I 96,554 
54 i ----!-- 1 64 iAtten~-----------i-- --lo4,o83]__ _ 2,663 L i"o6~746j · ! 106,746 

55 _ _!__l_ _ _ _ __!_~ l~1_l1-lime Pcrsonne_l ___ _____ J_ ____ __! __ 19,431 _!_ __ 2,986 _!22,4 17 L ~ 122,417 

~~ i _____ -+=-------~~~ \1 -~~:i::~~~~ty--~~~-===~~-=l-~~:~_:f~'.j~~ 1_------s-16 j --2~:~~~ J=-----tF___ 2~:~~~ 
58 i I 204 State Retirement i 17,278 ! 357 1 17,635 i 17,635 

:~ -1-=~~=~r --::ET1~-t\t1{~ ::~~~~:~--~~ii~~~-~-~ =~T~-=-=- 1 ·~~~+------+-----' ·~~~~r--- - =r-----=-- 1"'~~~ 
61 -i -- - r------207 1 M~d~al l~surnncc ____ - - ------i------76~952 ! ,------76.952 T ----- --- -r- - - --76,952-
62 -- j ! 207-SRHTl-ii!Vle<licalhisuranc~s7.ffc~-f-- -- 4,40s-\ __ _ __ _ _ __ ! 4,4o8 T ---------T 4,408 
63 -1--r------ -- 208! Dental Insurance -- ---- -i- - ---4,829 r I -- ----4,8291 _____ - - i 4,829 

--·---- - ---- ------· - -- ---·· - - ·-- - - - - -- ------- - - - - - ·--- ----- -- -- --- --- 1------- ---

:; _-L-=l=~~~~1-~l~~~~~~~~%~;:;~---l=:--=-~~=-L-_- _____ ~=i====-~r-==-+=-=-~=- ~ 
66 i 1 212 IEmployerMedicare ! 5,524 \ 62 I 5,586 ! i 5,586 

:~ =F=~~--- 30~~w~~\~:~~~f~~=~-_-__ :=: ~-===1=--- -_ --~-~~66{==----l----5·~66-\-----------\----- 5·~~~ 
69 =[=:- ~=~- -- -----3 12 [Contracts wi_l_~ij~1_t_<:_ ~g~~~i<:_S~ ~~=c=· --:::-__ -_=:__---=:r==:----=-~-~==J------:- -_--- i[[~- [_- _- - - - ----() 
70 _\ _ _____ j _ _____ _ _ _ ;J20 j Dues and Mc1~bership _ _ __ _ ___ j. _ --~[-

1

1 ____ _ _ _ ?.Q~_L _____ _ J_ _ _____ _ _ 500 
71 i i 330 \0perating Lease Payments ! 500 I 500 ! I 500 
72 l i 332 Legal Notices, Recording, and Court l 200 ; i 200 \ , 200 
73 --;- - -- -:------- -336iMaintcnance Repair Equipi~-;;;~[ -- --i-- --- -15,500 r-- -----,- - --- ,5-,siioT ______ ___ i_______ 15,500 

- · ___ [ --· -·---- -·-·------ - -- ·· - --· -- --------- -·-- -·-----·- -- ----- --- -- - ·--- -
74 l i 338 !MaintcnanceRcpairVechilcs I 5,200 I $55,000-Pavingat 5,200 i I 5,200 
75 =_l _- ~- ~:i==:==-~~°Z.l.!'.__~r;i ------:=-~~_:_-~[-_ :~=- 1,500 r _ Greenback facility - l ,~00 ·,:·-- - _I__ 1,500-
76 ! ! 348 i Postal Charges I I OD f I OD i l DO 
77 

- ;- . ---1-------3"5i" 1 R:~iU;1;--- - - - -- ---------, -- ---- ___ __ 1 [1&Nov_o1oec20201 ___ _ _ 
0 1 

___ _ _ ___ [ 
0 

18 -i ·- - : - ------3-ss] Tra~~----------- --- -------!-- -- ---1~000 1 1 _, 1.0001--- ----,-- - ---- -- i~ooo 

19 - :- --- i--- -- - 3 59;[5i5Po5al-1.:e:c; - - - - ----- -- --i-- --l:ls~oao ·! --- -i- -- -.---1Js:oooT __ _ __ i__ 135,ooo 
--, ---------- - -- ·-- - - - --·----- - - - -- --------·-- ---------- - --- --·- --··1- --0- ·- --- ---· -- 1--·- ----1 

80 , ! 362iPcnalties ! I · 0 I i D 
81 -:- - - --:----- 399T0t1ter Contacted s~~i~~-s----- -- :- - -- - 68,ooo i- --- - - 1-:---- - 68,000 r-· i- -----68,0DO 

- - - ------- - - - ;---- - --------- -- --- - -··---- - ···-· - ;------ - ----- .. - ·--- --->-------------r- --- - ·---r-----------
82 _ : ____ j ____ __i(g!As~halt ______ l _______ o_[ __ _?5,0Q_Q_I 55 ,000 I __ !_ 55,000 
83 i 1 4IO iCustodial Su lies 3,800 I i 3,800 ! I 3,8DO 

Feb 16, 2020 Budget Committee 
Mar 1, 2021 County Commission Page3 



Loudon County 
Recycling Centers 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

Al B I C I E I F I G I H I I I J 

I i Fund I 16 I i I I I 
2 i -1 -- r --- 02t16121------r--2020-202112 020-2021 r--2021i-=2021----: 2020-2021 -T2o-20-2021 -

3 -r--i-------;-- I o~ig~!A;proved ____ i Approved I Proposed r--Pr-opo~ 
4 ______________ J ________________________ l __ ~~_ll_gct _i __ Ame_i:i~\_ Amcn~c_d Buclg~.I Amcnd~c:!!_~[__~_mcnclecl_~_'!_~_g~ 
84 _l _ _ _[ _ _____ j 12 [__Diesel Fuel ---------~----59_Q_J ________ L _______ 5_~_j_ ____ __ ! ________ 500 

:: =l_l==-~-=~~~~l:f~~~iir~~s- -----------1=:~~-==l----=--=---I----------b±------1====--= ~ -
87 _! ____ j ________ 425[2~solinc _ __ __________ I[_ 5,70Q __ i _______ !_ 5,700 j ____ ___ L 5,700 

:: -1- --\-------- -- 1HW~;:n~upplies -- -! ----1;~~ ~-- ----l------t:6%~-\-------\ ~ :~~~ 
90 _!_ ___ L _______ ~_"._3j~O_'!_~-§~_g~------- I J _ _ _ __ ____ l ______ _(?__j _________ ! ____ ____ _(?_ 
91 _L _____ [ _______ 450 \ Tir~s and.I_~~-~------- - - --_i__ ___ _ _ ~Q_QQ __ \ _____ _ __ ___ j__ 2,000 ! _ ! ___________ l,000 
92 _L __ l_ 451 ;yniforms ____ [ _ 6,000 j___ _ ____ _ _ _ i 6,00Q_i _ ___ ___ I 6,000 
93 I I 4s2 ;u1ilitics ! 11,000 ! I 11,000 ! 1 11,000 
94 T-=[=~~-=----=--;,9:il2~1~~ ~~p_l_~ an~ M~t;;~1~-=-=1=~- 5,000 T~-~:=-~:-:-:=-_-:::i-== ___ __5,000_[ _ _____ __ -c~-==---==- S_,_QQQ_ 

:: +---1------;lj I i~~~k:~;-2~;;;:~:'.~~nce I- ----H~~-------!------H~~ t-- 4·~~6 -I---- 1 ~'.~~~ 
97 T-------! - ---524f!11 Servi~~/SlafTDcvt:lopment __ _ !____ 500 i -------- --i- - ----500! _________ \ - ----- 500 

- ,- ---------- -- ---- ·: ------------- -·--------- --i----- -- - ----------- ----- - T---------
:: =l=-1=--=-=--~= -~~1_~:'.;~~~;5_;!7;:avem~~ ___ _l~:~=-r ___ 1 o_,QQQ_~---- __ !_9.o~~1-===r-~---- 1 o.oo~ 
~~~ --!--!-----------~+~ i~~~~i~~5cs and Fixtures !-- ----: ______ . __ __ _ ----tt-----+--------~ 
102 T ____ i ________ ii9 io mcc Eq~ip~~i-------:---- - r-- ---i-:o0-o- ;- --------1.ooo-1 1----- 1,000 
103 1----:--------7-3}j s-~ iictwa5lt: Equipment- : ----- i--- l -2,634 i------12,634 f-- - J,032i _______ l3,6-66 

104 }_=:=c--733-1~~?~\]~_o) id~~~~uJp.!.n".i:i~_-_Reba~=i=--=-=~--l-=--=~-=----C~==--=-~=-Q:_-: _____ ~------=-Jl-
1os I I 790i0tht:r Equipment ; 5,000 i 5,000 i 1 5,000 
106 T---r--- - -------- - :------ ---------- : 1 ! 1 

101 ]=~ [=~~=~-~-=---:~-~=-=---------------=---_ --1-=-=-=--= -- --T-_:=_-~ --==-:--==c_-=:=--.==---
10a l ! iTOTAL CONVENIENCE CENTER 799,979 ! 92,884 I 892,863 , G,232 l 899,095 

Feb 16, 2020 Budget Committee 
Mar 1, 2021 County Commission Page4 



Loudon County 
Recycling Centers 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A B C E F G H I --T 
1 _L __ ! _ _______ l __ ________ _!'~nd.!__l_~ _______ __ J _____ __ ! ______ ___ !_ l ____ __ L __ 
2 I ! I 02116121 I 2020-2021 I 2020-2021 I 2020-2021 i 2020-2021 I 2020-2021 
3 1·. - ·---, ---·L --------1- Original-! Approved I Approved '1 Propo;;;i-1--·Proposcd 
4 _ 1 ____ i _______ ______ L_~~g_c_t _L~mcnds _ ___ 1_Amcndctl__Budg~!_ Am~~mcnts_l _ _!.mended B~~g!:!_ 

143 : 55751 [Rccycling Education/Information (Oil Grant) ! i I i I 
144 =:==i-.--=--==399 Loi1~~-co~11rac1;;cts~-:---··~r=~-=-.9._[=-==--=1::=-==----01--==_--=--=c~~ ~-=~--§ 
145 _ ___ __!____ __2~~ [ 0th<:!: ~.1:1IJ.(llic_ and Materials _ ---\---- _ _Q_I 

1
1 _____ __ 0_L _ ____ l__ _ __ _____ (_) 

146 I 733 I Solid Waste Equipment 1 0 0 i I 0 

147 ~:--=_:-! - --~--==i===---- ____ __: _________ i_ ______ !_ ___ _ ____ j ________ .J_ _________ _ 
148 ; l 1TOTALOILGRANT I 0 i 0 i 0 I 0 I 0 
149 I I I ! i _, _______ __ _________ __ !______ ___ t__ _ _____ , _,_ _ -- - --------

150 \ 58900 !Miscellaneous i l I i I 
151 -·1---- - 1-·---5iOiTru~tcc's C~~~i~----- -- -·- 1 - - ---- 0\ i 0·1- -----, 0 
152 --~[--=j -=-~=~~1!QfE!."~ISQ'l~U-STEE COMM _l _____ _ Q_ j .. O J_ O j 0 ! O 
153 _! __ _.! ______________________ _ ______________ ! ______ . _ __!_ __ ______ .! ____ J____ __ I ___________ 

1 
154 l 82IlO [Gcnern1Gov'tDcbtScrvicc I I I i i 
155 -f- -1 · -- - - 6-1ojrrin-c-ip-al_o_n-6pit~l-L-ea-s-cs _ __ ____ i ______ o_i _ _________ j o i------ i--·-

0 
0 156 T~~T -=-:=:==[f~~;I D~bt Service ___ ------~.[_ ___ ___ ____ _() __ L 0 \_ _ ____ __ ~J ______ _Q_J_ ________ _ 

151 __ L _ .L __ L _____ ___ _ _ ________ L ___ _ _ _ ! I . ______ _J _ _ _ ___ i _____ --- ---1 

158 ! i !Total Expenses ! 849,079 I 92,884 ! 941 ,963 I 6,232 I 948,195 

159 J=1 --==~-==r~==:-_-_--- __ ___ _[ __ .=·= _1 _________ _1 1 ----l--------=--= 
160 I 99IOO !Transfcrs j I i I I I 
161 - -! --i------s-9ojope;:;-;ti-.,gT-;:ans f~rs _ ! ---- ---oi _ ____ _ _ ! ______ o_i _ ______ T __ --· -- o 
162 -1-- 1-·· - ----- -iT~t; l-Transrers ·- --·----- - -- · I 0 j 0 I 0 I 0 i 0 
163 --: ------;--- - - ---·--1--- ------- ---- ---- --T·---·-· ---! --i---- --------i _______ T _ __________ _ 

'154 _i!.Q_T,\ L"ExPs·A.!:'.l o T-RANSFERs·=-==~--=-=-=c:.~~=849.o79! 92,884 i 941,9~.iJ=--~,23T[==--~~948,i9s-
165 I i I I ! i I i 
166 !TOTAL REV and TRFS IN _ I 780,442 \ 0 i 780,442 0 I _ 780,442 
167 - jTOTAL EXPS AND TRFS OUT ----- -,---849:o7·9·i 92,884T ___ 941:%)-r--- -· 6,232 r-- --948,195 

~:: ·=1-~-F-1iY-oN F_u-_N_D _Bj!:~_N_c~~-------~=------------~~-- --F---(~8:153 7) 1-- (92,884 ):--· _!_I 6_1_,s_2_1) \-----=J_6_,2_3_2~1=~-~--=-=(_i_6-_1,_1_s3_) 
170 -r-E-ST (UNAUDITED) AVAiiABELFB-JUL I, 2020 _ ____ i ____ S40,S94 ! ! ··-1-- I -----540,594 -

~~~ =~=-=r-···- -- -~~~~=~ --------=~=--=~=_:_1=~ ~ -~- -~ =i:---------i--=---r-- ·----=-r:-·-~-=== 
113 lESTENoci"f'-vEARBALANci 471,957 i I 

Feb 16, 2020 Budget Committee 
Mar 1, 2021 County Commission 

372,841 

Page6 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit #030121- N 

Budget Amendments 

Centre 75 

Fund 119 



Loudon County 
lndustrial!Economic Development - Centre 75 

Fund 119 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A IBI C I D I E I F I G I H 

I i lndustrial/Econirnic Dev (Centre 75) i j ! I 
2 __ t__,i Fund 119 r---- ---- -i--- --·----, ----------,-----[ ----
3 Accountfl------· -· - 211612021 7:4s \-2oio-2oil-j202o-202ij-Approv;cl-l~~~d-r Propos~d 

I T-- - - -------------- -·---- ·-·----- --, ·- -----·--1 ' 
4 Number I i j Org Bgt : Amds j Amded Bgt Amds i Amded Budget 

____ Jj__ ____ ----------------- '---·-- -~-----------! _ _____ i _ ______ __ ___ L_ _ _____ _ 

6 Revenue I ! j \ i i 
-- -·--·---~-1-------------------- ·--· --·--- -----;---- ·---, - ----------·------,.--- ---

? 44000 I 1 Other Local Revenue I ; I I ! 
s 44-10-0--!-TR-e-cz;;:r/;,f:-liem;- - -·----- -- - ----r ---- -- ;---· -- ----! ---r------i--- ----
9 -- 44120\T Lease Rentals - - --j-2i~-295T- - --·- __ I___ 21,295 I ·-T- - 21,295 
10 --·-----,r------------------ ---·----·-- i , I 

11 I ! Total Other Local Revenue I 21,295 ' 0 I 21,295 I 0 I 21,295 - ·-- ---11------------ - - ··--------- -----r·---··--- - ,----------·- - ---- - -·-1-- ----·----- -·---
12 I i I I I I I - -·----·-- --- - . ---- ----- -- -1 ---- - --·· -·- ---- --· ·----·-------------- --
13 TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1 21,295 l 0 ! 21,295 I 0 \ 21,295 
14 --- -1 ! - ----------·· ----- ----- - ,---- -- ;-- · ----! I ----!--

----- -·-----··----- -- ----···----·---- ·---- ··--·· --·- --···- - -· ;· -·---·------, - ----- - ---· -- 1----- ---- -1- - ---------

15 Total Revenues I 21,295 ; 0 \ 21,295 ! 0 i 21,295 

~ ~ ~~-~ ~ -~--~~~-=: ~--~-~- ~-~~~=--~~ _· -_-_ -~---~~ ==~=~i==~- --_ __ i=:=_-_· ·_-__ J ~ighting at Centr!e 75 l_ __ --==:-
18 Total General Expenditures i i 

~~ --~~~~~\-\ ~~:~~t~~Ii~rm~~r ~-~-~:=--=~~-==-=F=-=~~~- ~ : ___ -_·-==F-=== jr16Feb_o1Mar20211 1~=== 
21 ~-=-- --3f~\_[ou~~~~~M:~~,b~~~-ips-~ -~ ________ _:=_ __ i=~~-b~_1o _- ____ ! ____ 2,s-oo-L_ _____ L-... .- · ·2,500 
22 399 i I Other Contracted Services ! 7 ,500 · i 7 ,500 I j 7 ,500 

- -- - ·------· -~------- -------------------·--·---- - -- ··--· -----·--- ·----·----- ---~--------· 
23 399 L_f.Other_ Contra_<:.~_ Ser~_i_~~-- -----·------- --'-- ···----·· O_ . ________ _l _______ Q_j l 0,000 i 10,000 . 
24 51 O! ;Trustee's Commission i 300 ! 300 I I 300 
2s ---·- 599 j-io(i~-r c-1;~1~~~ ------- -------i---- -2:00-0-·· - · _____ i ___ 2,ooo_r--____ · ; 2,000 

-----------.---·· ·- -- --- -·-· - ··-··--·· ·----------- - -r··---- · ··- ---·---, ------,------r--- - --
26 ! ! i 0 · ! 0 I i 0 
27 ·- -- -- - IT ___ ------- -- - -- --- ------- I i \ i 
2s --- ---·-ri--·---- Total Gen~ratE~-P-;;~ditur·~------ ·i---·--1i3oo · · ___ ____ o_\ _____ i2,300-·1---10~000--i --- --·-22~300 

29 i l i t I i ---·--------------------· ---- ---·--·------- - ---·--·----- ·- ····- ·· - ------· ·- ·-· ------·--·--------1------ -- -· ·:-- ·-
30 Total Expenditures l 12,300 . O i 12,300 i 10,000 i 22,300 

31 ~-=-==cr====-==--=-~===-~-~=~=--1----·-- _ ---· _________ i_ _____ _ __ J ____ L _______ ___ _ 
32 I : I : i ! I 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2021 
County Commission Mar 1, 2021 Page 1 



Loudon County 
Industrial/Economic Development - Centre 75 

Fund 119 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A IBI C I D I E I F I G I H 

2 
-· -- --· ----1 i·· lndustrial/Ec~n::;c1~;v (Centre 75) l----\-----1-\ -------\-- ---1------

3 A~,o~nt f :r.=~:~ -----2-11 &20_2_1 -7:~-5 - --- ·=---- -=!:J.020-202-i T-20-20-=-zoil\_A_p_p_r_o_ve_d_[_~~-~~~s-e-d) Proposed 

4 Number 1 ! ! Org Bgt l Amds \ Amded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget 
__ ______ U __ ! _ _ _ _ _ ___ L ______ j_ ___ _ __ ___ ._J _______ .l. _ _ _ _ _ _ 

33 -- - ____ !_! · - ... -- ·--- ____ __ j _ ____ _J [ ______ _! __ ! 
~; -- ·-· ---!+---·-·----------··- --· ·--------!··--------~-- ----\ ·\ -·-·----·-···---\ 
36 --------1-1 -·-- ----- ···- -··- ·1---·---r--- --1-- ----1- - ··· i----
37 ~stin:i~!~_~!~WR~t-ricted _F~-~~ 30, 2020 ____ :=· T= 171340_:[===1====-- ··-1_ _ ----,- -- - ------

38 Less Estimate for Road Imp & Conting on 2019 Property s: 72,876 i i - - \ . ______ ! ______ _ 
39 -E"stimated ·R~~tricted Avaliable Beg FB July I, 2020 --- -··- 1 97,464 I - i . 97,464 I ----· - ·--i-- -- 97,464 

' ,- -- ··--·--------------------- - I - - - ----•· l I -·- - -·-·--·-------
40 ! ' ! I I I --··-·-- --· - - ·--·· ·--- .----- - -· ··-- -·- --· ·- - ___ , _ _ _ 
41 !~?~Rev_enue - - -· _____ _ _____ j __ __ 2~~~-____Q.j 21,295 \_. _ _ __ __ Q__j 21,~95 

42 ·-·--------·--------·--- --· _ __ _ L_ _______ ____ _l_ _______ II --·-·· - L - ---·----- 1---- --- -
43 Total Revenue and Transfers In ! 21,295 I 0 , 21,295 I 0 1 21,295 
44 ---·· --l-! --- ·---- ··------i ______ T _______ I _ _ _____ ! -- ! -

- ---··--·--·-·· ... - --- -- --------------------- - ·--·- - . - - ···--- --- -·-·-·-- r --------, ··- - ·------- -- -- - ---
45 ]_'_()~a_!__~ ~?~1!1_ble _ Funds __ _ ___ ____ _______ _[_ }} 8, 759 _! _ ___ Q_~ 118,Z?_9_1 ___ _ __ !_L __ l !~ 752._ 

46 I i l i i I i ·- -- ·-- -- -··---·- ·- -------·---- - -------- ------- - -----i- ---r·-- ------i _ _______ i _ ____ -- ------1-- - - ---
47 Expenditure Buel get . i 12,300 ! 0 ! 12,300 I . l 0,000 i 22,300 
48 Tra~sfe~;-()ut - -- - ·-----· ·- --- ·-·· -i --- · ·-0- -! - -- 0 --! ______ __ O_l _________ oi _________ O_ 

49 =.=-~=~-I~:~------ -· ----·--·---·---~·T_~--~_-_-:-1_-===[===--j··-=--~-~~=-=! _____ _ 
50 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out i 12,300 ! 0 \ 12,300 10,000 l 22,300 
s1 - ··-· ---·· :-r ·· -----;-· 1 ,---- --- 1------·--! 
52 Endlng Fu-~d· B;l~~~;;-------------------·-j---iQ6~59i 0 j lOGTsc)f·- (I 0,000) [ 96,459 

--·· - -· ·--,-, ··----- ·------;-- ·- --- r - · T -- - --- -- - r- - ···------
53 : I l I I I I 

54 - -~~ ~- _r-:~-==---=--=-==--~--=-==-=--===r~~~ .-=-1==-=r ___ r ____ -==r==-== 
55 ! ! ! ! i ! 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2021 
County Commission Mar 1, 2021 Page 2 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit # 030121-0 

Budget Amendments 

County Drug Fund 122 



A Bl c 

Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 122 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E F G H 

2 

i - ---r 
3 I ---Acco~·--j-----· -

Drug _<;:ontrol_!un~ 122 ____ ________ [ _________ 1_1 _ ___ ___ _ J --(------··--[ 
~- -- i ----~ ! __ __ ! ____ _ 
i 2020-2021 I 2020-2021 1 Approved I Proposed I Proposed 2/ l 6/2021 l 0:00 

4 
Number -i- ·- -----·- - -- ---Org Bgt -j--A~~[- A;ded Bgt I Amds I A~ded Budget 

__ J _____ ···-··- ------- ________ _ ; ________ L _ _ __ _1 ___ _ ___ 1__ ____ ~-

65 I i l I I I 
66 Total General Expenditures ! ! , \ 

··-- _ ________ i ___ ------ ·--------·-- -- ;-- -·---·-- - ,-------i-- - ·---i- - -··------, 
67 : ! I I , I 68 -·-·- · 50000 jGeneraTGovernmei1! _____ ___ _ _ _____ _ r _________ T _______ --l ! ------·--·-

69 ----==-~.:..-==---=:==----·--·--- ------~-~~=-==r.~=--=~--=1=--~~-=~----1 ---·---· '-----=t- ----·-
70 54000 \Public Sa(etv ! 1 ! I ! 
71 ·-·----54T.5-b (Drug Enforcement -- ----·-·-·- - - -·- ---· \ - ·--i·--- ·-- ·---1 - - --- - - -i------·-- -r·-
72 ·- ·· -·- --·- 140 jsalary supplements -(R.~·imb 101-oa~~i;fl~)i) _____ l ___ 22~5oo_l____ I 22,sooT ___ ____ I 22,500 

73 -------~~Q._J~.u.~s-~- ~<:!1:1:.~~~-l~iP~--- ·- ·---- --- [ ________ __ __ i_ . _____ \ _ ____ __ _<!_\ _ _______ -~QQ__;_ ---~~-°--
74 355 !Travel I I I 0 \ i 0 

75 -=-· - -~~~~DAR-E ~-!_T_r~~el_~--~= ~~-===--==---==-=:--. ------=1~=-·.:===i--=:~-=--=-1 _______ -0·r--------1-_·:=---=---=-~-0 
76 399 !Other Contracted Services i 20,000 : I 20,000 I 3,000 I 23 ,000 
77 ---399-AUCTN- · i 6ti;~7"Cci~tt~cted·S~~ces --A-ucti~n-------- _, __ - ------s-ool ___ --··---i 500 I 1,000 i- - ·--1~5o0-

---·-- ----- ·-· ---··-· -- - - - ··-- ------ - --··- - ·- --- - · -· .. ·---- -·------·--·.!. ___ __ - ·------·--

78 431 !Law Enforcement Supplies I 3,000 ! ! 3,000 i i 3,000 -··--·----------·---- ··-· ·-- ·-- · --·---- ----- ----~---·------- ----------·--- ---- ---- ----r --------,-·- - ---·--··!--- - -----·· · - i - ------- - - - - - - -

79 ____ ___ _ _ 499 _\.Q~eE SuppJies and J':'1~!erials ________________ ! ____ ~i29..9 _! ___ _ _ _ ! 5,000 _L ________ _i ______ 5,000 _ 
80 499-DARE \Other Supplies and Materials - DARE ! 8,000 i i 8,000 i ! 8,000 

·------· - · ·- ··---- -----·-·----- ----·-·-- - · - -- -·----·--- 1 ------·--·---· . - - --- ·-·--·- · · ·- ----- ·--- - ------- - -·-
81 499-AUCTN !Other Supplies and Materials - Auction 1 ! ! 0 ! i 0 
82 --499-CITZN--\Oth;rSuppli ~;-~~d M~terials - Citi~~ns Academy . !--------·----! -· -----;- -----()\ _________ - -i---------0 
83 ---·5t0-;1-~stee's- co;.;:;-missi·~~1 r·-------r - - ---T ----- ·-0T _____ 900 T 900 

-·----·- ·- - ,---·--·--- -··---·-- ---- -------··- ·-····· ·---·--·- -·· ···- -- ------1---·---·--·--· ·-·- -·----- , 
84 524 !ln-Service/StaffDevelopment l i i 0 i ! 0 -·- ------ ---:--· - -----. --------- ------ ---- -·--- ·- --·-r·- -·· ----- ----· --- ----: - - - - ------;--- - - --- ;- -----: 
85 524-TASER iIN-Serv1ce/StaffDevelopment-TASER ! l i 0 ! : 0 --- -·--·--·· . -·-------·----.-·--- - --·-·----- ·---·----· - --- . . -·-. . ·--- i--- -----·· ·-·------
86 590 ~ Transfers to Other Funds : t 0 i \ 0 

·----·-- ··-- --, -- ----- ---- - · ----··-- - ---- --- --·- ·- -·-----· ---- . --· - · - - - ---;. - -·· -·----; ·-·---·--···-
87 599 Other Charges ("Buy Money") ' I 0,000 : I I 0,000 I I I 0,000 
88 -- ------ --1-16"- [I_ a;E~fu1~~;.;-1ent Eq~ipm~~t ------ -· - -- - - - -·---- i------ · - :- - - 7",ooo 1,oooT - - l 2,ooo_l _____ 1_9,ooo 

- - -··-·---- -- -· - · . -- . - · ·- - ·-- · - -- ________ ____________ { ------- -·---··- ·--· ··· ·- - - - ·------·- ··- - --·--- ·-·--·--
89 716 VESTS !Law Enforcement Equip-BulletproofVests i ~ [ 0 [ i 0 

-- - - -- ------- -- --- -- --- --- ------------~ -------- -------·------ ----------- --- ------~---- - -· --- - ( __ _ 
90 716TASER ;LawEnforcementEquip-Tasers ! \ \ 0 j ! 0 
91 ··------718: Motor vcliicles - -------·- --- - - -- - j---- --- -·- -· ·--f ·- ·-·-------:---- ---0 -i - --- --·- -i-- -·-----0 
92 ----··- ---··-·-·------· ···-- -·-·----- ··- ·- -··· ----- -----··---- i 1 i i I 
93 ---- ____ ________ i ________ TotalA-l~~ hol and Drug p~~gr-;~------;-·- - -- - - -69;ooo 1--- ·1;00-ot--·--16~00·0-:--- - -i-7:400-r 93,400 
94 ·-------- ·-----··- --:-- ·- ·- · - ·-·--- --------------- -·------i------ ·- --T ·----r---·-----! ---r - - - - -

audget Committee Feb 16, 2021 
County Commission Mar 1, 2021 Page3 



A B' c 

Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 122 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E F G 

i Drug Control Fund 122 I I J I 1 -·· - ··- --· ---;----- --- - ---· ----------- - - - - ---i-·--·----------,---- - --i- - - -------- --;------ :--·· 
2 I i ! I ! ; I 

H 

3 

4 

-A~~~-~------ -- - --- -· 2/16/2~2 l I 0:00 -----·-----i-- 2020-2021 i -io20-202lr-Approv~-d -T Proposed- -r· Propos~ 
Number ----------------------- - ·- -------- --iorg Bgt -TA-~d-s -, AmdcdBg·;· 1 Amds rA:~-;d~dBudget 

I I ! i 
95 -- --------, -· - . ---,-- --- --- : - --- -- - - ·----- -,------

! 69,000 I 7,000 i 76,000 17,400 I 93,400 96 ITotal Expenditures 
· · · - · - · - ---- --- -------- --! i I i 

1~-------- ----- ---- --\ ----
-- -·- -· -- -- - --- - -------- - ---------- ---

-···-·-- ----r-···- --;------------1 ----· ·· ·-----1--- - ------
1 • I 

~--- . ----... --- -~- -·-- -- ----------------------- -----=~=1=-~==-==t:-~~~~=1~~~-~=~-:l=~----;----------
1071 ! ' I 1 I l ------- --- . --- ---- --- ;-------- -----------~=~=-=-==.--=--=~=~==-~-~I-=:--...=- .-_ r- --:-=-~~=:=t-=:===--I--=== 108 ' ______ [_ ___ __ _____ _______ _ 
109 Un-Audited Est Beg Fund Balance July 1, 2020 i 60,687 \ i 60,687 I i 60,687 -- .. ------ - r· ------------------ --- --- -------· ---· ------------- --i--- - - --- -- -- -- 1·----------- ---- - -- --; -----------,-- -----
110 I \ · ! ! j 
111 "T~tai-R.~~;~~; i-- --- -------- ------ -- - ---------- - r·-- - --56,oooT-- ·· o ·-r ---- 5 6,oo_o_; ________ o 1 56,ooo 

-·- ---- ------------ ---- ----- --- -- --- --- -- -----·-- · - - - · --r --- - - -- -- - - -------- - - .- -----·--------- -
112 ! ! : I ; i 
113 T~t;I" R~v~~~-~-;~d- ·Tr~~sfers In - - -- - -------- ----- -----i ... -- ---56,o-ooT______ o -i---- 56,cioo_! _ _ - -----o-i 56,000 

---- - -----· ·--· --- --------- . ---------· -- ------- - -. . ---- -- --·-·- --- -i--···--·--- - ---- -----------
114 i i I ! I - --- · - ·- .. -· ------ -·- ---- ----~ --- - -- - -_-- ------- ----- - - --- ----·--i- - ---- - ---- -- ------- -_-------~;----· --~---~--· :- - --- ----r- ·----····--
115 Total Available Funds : 116,687 0 \ 116,687 1 O ! 116,687 
116 -------------- --- --T- ------- - ----------- ------------- ------ ---· -·1 -- ---- ____ l ____ _____ i --- 1------ i 

• ! 1 l i 
--·- ···-- ---------·-··- ----------- -·--·-· - -- -- -----, ---- ·--1···---------,---· -·- ··- ·-;----:-------

117 Expenditure Budget I 69,000 . 7,000 ! 76,000 • 17,400 ! 93,400 

118 I:~·~~~1~~~o~i-~ !:~~ ~----=-~===~=--===-===-=--- ~-:=-==r::_~-===:QJ ___ -!ll. _________ _-( ! ____ -=~---o-i ___________ o 
119 ! i ! i i I 
120 T~-t~TE:~p-~;;dit~ -;~~-~~"d Tr;~~rer out ---- ---- -- - --- ---- -- ----- , - -- --69,oooT - ---1:000-i 16,ooo· j ·····-----17~ooi ___ _ 93,400 
121 - - ----- -- ··--r-··- ------------ ------- - --- -- - -- --- --- - -1 - -----r·- ---- - ;--- ---------:- -· 1- - -
122 E~i;; g ii~~&tl~ncc -- --- - --- - - -- ------ ----- ·· --- ------,--- -·- 47,687T ______ (7,ooo) i ___ ··4o,681·! -- - {17,400)! _ ___ 23,287-

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2021 
County Commission Mar 1, 2021 Page 4 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit # 030121-P 

Budget Amendments 

General Purpose School 

Fund 141 



· llUDGl::T AMENDMENTS 
_ 1 --- -··- -·- - ·~-·- ·--·. 

--- - - I General fun<l 141 
·-_ 2h_ ~~ii~:L.1_2j~5 .~~~~~~~- ~ 11m1!~ r- . -- J; . __ __ _ 

;.1 ,, 
.~~~-;;;~1 _r1~ ;,;_;,:-c sc1~~~~ff~~~~~~ - ·· 

! 1 
40000 - .. 1 l Loc-~I Taxes 

40/()() 

40/011 

40200 

4030!~ .. 

i-- -·--
, : 
j \ Cr11~1111• / 1roncrt\· true ... 

- ···:ioi-io , iCmro11t Propeny Tax 
-- 46"i":i0:'. r:r_~1~~~~·s "Co1l~ctio11S Pri-~r j c3_r 

_;1 -- --
. ~~-1-~1 .c~~1~1!.\' P_rop_c~~Y ·r.!1_.~~-s .. 

40 125 · Bankmptc:; 

. i Crmntv l'roecrft· Tcuc·s 
·1013·0 ~ \C lerk ;'11\d Master's Collc.clTo~~JJriO·~-Yca~ - - ·· 

. -~§ f4'9.'. i )!)i~r~.s·t ~~~ I~~!~a_ i1 y . -~- --~~--=·~ ----~~----~~-~=~~ ---· 
40163-TA 1·r: · J~1y~1 ~1! 1~ in-Lieu ofT:txcs - T~rc & _l:)'.lc _ 

i 1 ·1_~rot_l _ _fou11ty Pro1Jcrty_~a.t~s _ ___ _ ··--- __ ... 

; ( "rumti· l .;n:ul ( Jp1io11 Trues 

40210 , 'Loc:tl Option Sall!sT:tx 
.ioi75 ! i Mixed D~ink Tnx 

i :Total Co11;1(y Local _.0 11 ~i~-~i?~!E-~-- -~ -~ 
; 

. [ Star1;t11~• /."ccd li·t;:~.x . 
40320 I Bonk Excise Tax 
40350 · lmcrsta1c Tckcommunica1ions T:tx 

. -· ······- ··· ·-· ···· -- ··· ... .. 
. 'f'!t;~~ - ~-ra~u1ory_ ~~~~I. 'f._a :~E.~ .. - ... __ --·· ... ....... -

Toc:1I Loc:ll Taxes 

41000 

·1 11110 

! . Lic~.n.scs ;~nt.I Perm_.ils 

l .in·11st'.\" 

4 1110 - ' Mn_rriag~ Licenses 
4 i .. 14u: :c;-b1c TV F;o11chim 

iTolal Licenses .. -· . 

!~:1l _1:_iccnscs an~ l ~crmits 

BOE Approved Feb ll, 2021 

Buda« Commiccee Feb 16, 2021 

County Commission Mar 1, 2021 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

·- ·l --- -----·-- _j_ 
i -· --------i---

I 20_~0:20?1 ____ 20~~:~~~- ··· . ~\pp~~-v-~_t! _.: .. L ... ~f-~iPE~~:____ ___ ____ ... ~!_<? Ii~-~~-- ----~l_-
1 Original n~.u lgc~ AmcndmcnlS Amc.n~lcd Budcct ! 1~1!!_COdJ!l~".ts Amcndcd_ B~H.Jgct ! 

. -·· i 

- -1 

I 

9)27,686 , 
·1s?.ooo' 

_9,9_14._6S6 ' 

20.0001 

. 20,0QO ; 

190,00Q , 
44.iiiio '-· 

- '124.i'.45' --

558,645 

-- -~00,000 
- - - 25.ooo 

__ 1.~25,00_~ 

r· 

' 

20,000 • 
2,900 

22,900 · 

- - ---····-··- ·---····-····-··· 

: 

... _ 1_~,.s~ .1 c2_3_1 ' . 

- . -- _)' _ 

. . 1 ..• ~22 . . 
0 

" ~.200 

, _ 1_.2_00 

- -· ·J 
---- i 

I 

i I 
! ·-- ----- -- -- -- - -- - --- -·- i 

·--- --i 
··- \ 

_ ; 

·---·-·--··--·· -· J _ 
9,727,686 ! 9::i'27.6"86 ! ·-·---- -- -·--·-- 0 0 1 

o; -- -- i87.(l00 -- . - - ·0- -- · is7.ooo-;·--
. -- -

0 

0 

or ·· 
i 

0 i' 
oi -·- o·, 

t 
al 

I 
a --?:!ii"4:6sff 9.91~ :§~§~L 

i 
20,000 I 

··-- ·· -··- ...... . -·· -· ·- --- ·---·· 1 -- -- -·--· 

0 

· 2ii.ooi1 i -·· ·· -· - ---- o .. . -··· ·r-··· . ·--- -- ... ·-
I 

19_6 :.~o-0.. i .• 
44,000 ' 

~24.r.4-5 i 

0 
0 
0 

; 
20,000 i 

---- -··-+· 20,000 . 
·- ---· -----·-·-· i 

' ·-T 
-i9-1J:o'Cio ·!--·--

--- -·-44.o-lioT --
- -,-24:64_5_1 

558,645 _I_ 
I 

a ----- ~s s-:G4f ! 

. ! 
:~- -=-~-~j=-= ~-~ 4,Q_o_Q,ooo[_-:--==_~j _ _ _ 4.ooo,QQQJ _-

o I 25.ooo ; o . 25,ooo i 

0 1 

o ' 
0 , 

0 

0 

!. 
! 

0 
·u : 

0 1 

4.025,000:_ 

20.000 ' 
2,900 ! 

22.~>"rlO t .. ·- ·-. -r· . 
14,$41 ,_?31 

l.2QQ .: 
o . 

1,20Q ·-

1.~00 _ _ 

·- -~ 

0 
0 

-· ·-·--- ----- ·- - ·-- _i ___ _ 
4,025,000 ! 

-··-~.- ~:.· - ~- ---_·r_~-
-- -- - . .. ·------- - ·- I_ 

2Q,OOO ! 
2,900 i 

·· --·---·-a -· · _::·_ ~::~)_i:?O:oJ: : _ 

I 
0 1_4.~41_.~~-' 

. I .. -_:: ~-:_ ::- _ -_=:i ,2o0.: i 
0 0 

0 

0 
. -··· · · ---· -

__ 1,200 : 

- -~-T2cio _L _ 
I 

!---
r---- -· ·-
r-·--

I , --
!-----

-,--
·,---

l--~··-

! - ---

L---

··r··-----

L __ _ 



···---- ···-·_;_ ;_ BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
--- -- -- - ·c;c-;~;: ;1-Funtl i 41 

A_cco~-~.!..N°l!~'-~-c!. . .. _ .. -· - ---~ i!i_~'-2()2 1 j~:O~ 

43000 

4351111 

·-·- -·. - -- !.! - . -· -~- •· . ----
~ _ : s:~~ilrl;~°' fn ~~-U_!'_!~ll__:-';~\'i!=t:~ .. 
11 

--~-- r; 1:·ci11eatio~1 (~h~1b:('.\" .. . - . . ·-
'135•1:! ~ Con1rac1 for Instructional Scrvicl!s with Other LEA's 
43S7CJ ; Receipt~ lro;;;i"i;ci;~j;j~~-1 sc1;~ols 

T~~~ !· f~;;,~~;J1~.}~~t~g~~~~~~drc!1 . 
, T~t~! E,i ·~·~~ti_~-!1 C _h~r~~-s 

____ !_ 

Total Chnrgcs for Currcn_t Scn·iccs 
.. - . ·- i . - ·- - - --- · 

~~000 I Other Loral ~~vc~_u_cs_ 

-14100 1 Jlcc11rri11t: Items 

4·41 10!. h1\'l!Sl!l11.!nt Income 
44130 1. s;;ic·.;r-~1~t;;;·;, -~;;·J s~;;µ1;~, 

;J_<l __ l~O:!;~T;i~l·· · ~~%:~?~!~t~:~~~~::~:,~~ 
44160-RE~·:l_IF ' R:c1ircl!_S' _l_nS_!~~~~c-~ .. ~!~)~1~1~!_11!__ 

. 44160-.£! f:!:~ Y.1.~ . R~1ir_ccs' ~~S~.!E"i~~~£!~1y~!~~~~~ 
44 I G l:_C_()Bl_tA_-p_EN . Co~r.0.1!'.s~.<;1'!~~ ... l'~X!'J" '!ts ... 

_ ... _ :1_~ 170 ivlisi;cl lanc.o~~s_l_l_cf!'_n_d~.--·
•14170-A"IMI• Miscellaneous Refunds 

44170--fNRMT tvtiscdliJn~o~~-~-ct~~-s _: T,N Risk M:rnagcmcnt 

; _ ~rn_lal n._ccur~~ng. ~ ~~n~s_ __ 
I 

:14500 __ _ ; .. i N,~111::c:;,;~;~·1[::1/l:~1;.~~--·---·-·--· 
·1 •1S~O:GOVDL 1 •S,tlc_ ot'!~~uip'!'cnt 

_ __ -~4_~4_0 . ' ~a!c ~ l:!'!~~~y _____ _ 
445_70-CS~! i Comrib1u~o.•:s ~.".d._q_ir~s . 

! - ·- . - ·- ______ ,, ___ ,, 
j T~l:il :'-:onrc_c~_rri_!_lg ltc_n:is 
I 
I 

BOE Approved Feb 11, 2021 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2021 

County Commission Mor 1, 2021 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Gencr<JI Purpose School Fund 141 

Fisc<ll Ve<lr Ending June 30, 2021 

: -l---
I 

2020-2021 2020-2021 ! t\ppro\'cll --- 1 Proposctl Proposed 

I ori·g-i;1;ll nu~i~c~· --:\-~~~ll~-c·;r;-1 ~\·~~.tJ~·d·-n~·ig~~ i ~ ;\-m~~d~.~~~1; ·-- --A~~~~tlc~ln-~~G~t ' 
)--·- -----

:. 

-L - _J ___ ---

Q ; 

. 1~.oo_g 
0 -. 0 ... 

15.()0_Q - -- .. -· ·-

i 
I 

0 i
__ _ oJ. 

O ; 
... I 

0 1 

! 
01 

i . -·-·-·-- ·-· .o i . _l_S,O()O_, ... 
I 
l 

'· I 

·j 
30,000 i 0 ! -- . o; ----- ·- --· .... 

0 1 -·o: ... o ·1 

-~:--~J . ---. ii'! 
·q·1 50,2_()()! ... 

1.~o_o ; 
5,IO() J_ __ 

-o: - -
2.000 , 

-ii] 
0 ' 

0 1 

Q 
0 -· 4~q 
u 
o ; 

9~~4_(Jg : __ _ ~so j 

~9 ~ . 
o; o:-
0 

01 
()_I 
o , 

O! 

J 
i 

0 i. 
.. i_s,o.o_o. J. 

0 1 
·- oT 

I 
··-- - ·-·- -·-· 

I 

0 
0 
0 

0 

.. _ _Jo.00%-i-- __ ··-· __ ... -~ : 

. ·- -- ___ §_ : ~~:. ·-_- ----:.-:.=L 
-·------~-l . 
so,oo!J 

7,)()() ' 
~ • .!_~()_• 

0 

-- ~.'.!§() _ 
0 
0 

---- __ 9_4,RilQ 

0 
O · 
0 
0 
0 

... o .. . 
0 
0 

o · 

0 -
()_ _ _I l~ ,82~ A -

0 0 

___ __ __ 0 __ __ l_ l_G~f-~-

i I ---

=i ~- --~-=-:--,._ --

0 

15,()()~ 
0 
0 

15.000 !- ... 

15,000 : . 
l 

----:---

i . ... ----·-··r---

· ·-1 --

- ~=.r== 
I · r--

I ·r----
_!_ __ ---
·-, -

' I 

30.0()0 \ _ -~ 
O ' ----, -

50.J.•'. . -~ ·:_: ::.~:-:~ __ : 

7,300 i ·1 
5,10() ! . 

Oi 
2.480 ·-· 

O ' 
o : 

I --
1--
1-· 
-L__ -

I -

:--- --
94,8sii :, -- --- 1' ---

·-f---
I 

LCBOE: 

O 1 Browder School 

116,8_25 
0 

JJG,825 ; ___ __ -- ~+--

2 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose. School Fund 141 

Fiscal Ve;ir Ending June 30, 2021 

1 l BUDGE'!' AMEND1\f£NTS I ! , i 

:::::.::~~~~ · ~: -~[~~:··· · ·- ·- ··· ·1~~;;,~:~1~~~7;j~:'m~,~~~[·~;:~:l:2~~~~~~~:[~ ~;~··· 
::::_ ~:: .:J~ii~~~~~~. • • -· ·--· -~::~·- J~ :.,,:.,.:· ~ ,~.;.;f _ ,1j~~~L . ·-- . · ·::~,~,,J -.~=: -

46515 i I E"rly Childhoml Ed11catio11 i 734,715 ! 4,039 , 738,75<1 j 0 738,75<1 I I 

.. =~~JJ1r111~1m1~~~~: (::•--:: -:J~~· ,~.[~J1 -~-~~~t= ··-·· ..... · i~~~~1r:·:~=~ -~ 
46590-LEAP: !LEAPS Gr:un . . i . 309,625 ! ( 131 .623) 1 178,002 ; . 0 . 178.002 ! ! 

--~:~-~-~nR~iJ~~~;!~~~~~~~~;~~::~-- · -- -: _:_- ~-~:i--~ :--_--_ -,::~~k~~--~=~~:~J1 --~-:::~--~:1;~~J_~:~ .- · ~ -:_- ~ ~~-~~~~~::~-:~::~rr __ :-~-~-~f . 
. 4~~-o :.i C::arccr !,_adder _l'rogra~n SS,60~ : --··· __ Q._i 88,~Q_Q._ ·1· . 0 . ..... _8_8,6_00 ! L ___ _ 
4664~ 1 l yo~~1i~1rn_ I Eq~i~m.:~~~ - - 0 ! 0 I 0 , 0 0 t --· -· . .l ____ _ 

i t _. . ___ -· 1 . ! . I _ _ _ _I l : 

-=~~~=~--~::}l~~~~:s~~~~:-~~~~~i-~~ .;~~~-~~: : • _:-:· :~:~~~ .. :~ .- j 3 :~-j~~6~1~~:_::J~~~~i:E:=--~1~:~6!:~}r::--=-- --- ····· : ~ : :~-.-~~::~!!~~:~~!}·:=::· ~:~: _r ·-~ 
.f6HOO l I Othl'r Stofi.: llt!\'t'fllfCS l l I l I 

:: . :==~}~~~ j-\ ~i~i~!·~~~J.;~~"fh~~~i}~~~- --- ------_· .: :: ·. i .15:.~~~! -:~.:~:~- =~~~f I : -.- ~_ -: i-~:i~~::~~-:l---.. -· ·· f - -. ::~•~: -• ~~1~~~~~ :--- -==..:.·1 _ _ 
;! ! i I i I 

· -:_·~-~-=\Ti'_u~I oi~c-r ,~1~~~~~~c_n_~~s i" 1.150.QQ.~:~=-~~=:l i· _ 1 .. 15q~oo_Q i o _-_·:.:·.-:-_:_:_F~:Qifo ~I · 

Total St:trc of Tennessee 
- - · --- -- - ·-r i --

- 46cJ80-l'E! !other S1010 Gr;u;IS 
--- --- -·:ic,9si \ i s,;-r~ ·s-;;i;~~1.- -- -- ------ -

--- - -4699o i -foli;~; s-1.;;~ il~~;~"-~--- - · 
----- - ---- 1 ·1 -- -- ------ -- - . . 

·· -- -- ···· -Tr·~;;i,;i 

BOE Approved Feb 11. 2021 

Budger Committee Feb 16, 2021 

County Commis1ion Mar 1, 2021 

,, 

--- ---

1--

24~_6s~~1_~!~-~'Q~z,~iiff 24:iJI:03T 
I I i 

a!---. -- 10:000 ·1 ·. 10:0oa ; 
iff - - "86,867T . ...... - -86:867-i 

····-or··-- · ·-.-2-.452 i - -- ··12As2-r · 

·ol-----·-109:J·19\-- - - !09;3'i9l .. ·-··-·-----------·-- r···. . ·-·-···------· -· 

---· ..... .. ... .. .. --i - . ---------
--- 24,!_ll,_~3-~ L _ _ _ t._ __ 

' ' I t : 1·- · - · 
0 . 10,000 i. . .1 
0 .. - -- - - 8'i;:iii\i'( - . ·-· . · 1-- -
0·· --- ----- - 12_452 i'- . .. .. -r- -: --·-- -· ·r--
o· - -- --- - -1o<i,'.i19f - -- -- - r---- ----··-· -· - ··-- ----·--· ·r-·· ····-- -· --·r·---

3 



Loudon County Board of Education 

Gcncr&al Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

BUDGET AMEND!VH:NTS ___ _ !_ .. __ _ i ·--- _ __I_ __ __ _.!__ ________ _ ;_ ___ _ ________ _ : __ 
General Fund 141 l i I I : 

~ ; 
·- - ~·-

.,\c.c~~ '!L~.n1.b_c~- - ! : Fcd~r~ ~oy=n~~:i §~~~~ l~~~h - -_ :- --.. ~--~! :~~;~~;2ri~~g~'. :-~~i!~~:~~~~1- ~~:~~~~~~;j~~t·1 __ -~~~~~~%~~~~~J~~:~!::~~~~~g~~ --~- -~~j . 
, ; i I I I I I 

•7000 

!.7.JOI}_ - _. - -- · \ l.-cdcral -.h,;m-1l:i,.~---u~·-- :· .. - · ---~ -~-~-~~-~~-=-· i--... ___ --1· · . -~--~~ [" - --·· -- - - -·:~ _!~---==--·=~-~--~~==~-=--~ ~~- - _ - ~~-~~~== 
47143 1[ Spccial Education-Gran1s10S1atcs ' 0 45,000 ! . 45,000 l . 0 . . : 

_ :!_I ~~~~i- 1 ~~; ~~~-~~:~~~Ugfs_:~i;:~~f~L --~- __ . :~-~~.I~----... 'i~:i;~ :: -- 1~'.~;f l- . ---=~~fK[~--~~---:~:~~ -:~J:_~=--= . 2~~~~~~·: -·- _ ---~-J~-
- -··---·-· ---.11stJ?iii \~?i.~!~~:1~~{!i~1rouglisi;tc\•R:<iiani -- · - -- ----- i -- -- -2·12.06~ : - --- 'i~:~jH -~~~·~j~ !- · - --- --- -~- , -· · -m:~~~ -! · ·-- ---1---

=·: ···· ··~~"M"r\;;;;~;;i~;i~.;, :.•·. ··-;~::~-~\ ;:~i;: .:::~~! --•...• ~:;i~1~;_:=;;~~:;;i;l ~~~~~··· ·fl(,()(} 

- -·- ._ .. ___ . _; lT_o.!;j 'D~ rc.~-~ ·f_~~~~~_t~i~:~!~-i~-- -

Total Federal Government 

48600 
'' 
; ;ciri!-cns G!~~P.~ -- -- -·-- ------· 

~S610 i Do11:itio11s 
·-48Gio-i.i.:T' , D~ 1;a 1ion; - ·Ahcma1·i-~c School 

· --- :1 86IO~B1r i 1 O~n~11i~n~- --Bri-dgcsTnTra~~li~ 1~ 
·4s_6.l-~:¢A-~1P I; Oon.:uion~ - .¢a1~~P .~~_;;,~~~;~-. ·-· 

48610-CHR · ! Dona1ions - Chris1111as 
- ·-4SGiO-CL: ' Donal ions --CL_---·-·· ·-.. 

· 4·gG·i·Q~[:~\M ! ;·D-on;tio~1;: J?A-~1- ·--.. ----"'···--·· -· 
-- 4ii6io-FRC ' i b~.;,;;~,;;--r:R.c··-- --·- --- -. -- ···-- --
-4·s·6IO-LCAi1 · ;·0~~1.ition-~ ~ tCA ___ ----- ··--
-;1s61o~i:ci:F : i o~n~ 1io;, ; _·ce:[·r.--·-·--- -- · ... -- -·-.. ·-·-·• 

· 486-i 0:~1 iis·w i 1[);";'";,; ,;~- :-~11Jsic ·- ---

--J_~-· 

t 
!- --

I 

· 01 
o\ 
o; 
o' 
O' 

. ~ i 
O.! 
o· -·- ~-
O' · 0\ 
o···· · 

--

. . !6.~5_0 
0 
0 

0 
8,5()() 
3 ,00.o_ 
6,50~ 

0 
0 
0 
0 

- - 4s6iii-N~is Danaiia~s ~-N-;;ni; t.Tii,il~-s~i;~i 
--···-- ---- ··--·-·---·- y 

· =4_s_6l(J:~T1 : ' i:ian;, ; ~ns-R-fi - -- -- ------ --

~8990 

48610-SliOE Donations - .SHQE. 
-186 1_0_-_s_ur 
48610-IVSF 

48990 

Donations - SUP 
Drm;-itio1\s -: \VSF ---- -·-- ----· 

'To1:.il Citizen~ 9!~up~ ·- -· _ 

. Q1hcr 

Other 
49700-INS : h.1s 11~nc~ Iil!~~vcry 

4-9-800 : ·J· r-;~sl~r l~-1 . . - .. . . 

Towf Rc~·emws 

: Total Other Source 

....... ·-
Total General Purpose School 

BOE Approved Feb 11, ZOZl 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2021 

County Commission Mar 1, 2021 

.. ·--

I 

o: 
0 
o·· 
o: 

Oi 

i 
o: ··· or- · 
o: 
.. ·- --· 

39.66J.5uo : 

ol 
i 

0 
0 
o . 

2;0_!!0 
9,000 ' 

.45..550 ' 

01 ---- · a ; 
or 

I 17,563 ; 

0 

.... . . ! .. , __ 

39.663.soo ·-- . - ii 7~563 

_L .... :-'. --
. __ ! __ ··----· ---- ... 

16.550 i 0 ' 16,550 . 

; ·r---
· o i -- ··a··- -- - · o : 

-fi -=:-~ · · · _-:-·.::r : - --- ~-: ----·-: - -
- ~~ ~~~_OJ.-~- ~~ ---· - ~- · _ . ~2 -..... ~--:~:.- --~~oo ~~~1~~rorctothlng 

3,000 ! 500 3.500 

--6.S:oii · i ~-.: _-:_-_~_-_-- ~-J.: :::~:~: :·~ -~- }5_o~ 
---- -~·L··· · ----·· ····-·- ·- · ·- °- · --····· ·-·· o . ___ , __ _ 

.. . .. . 0.. -- ·-.. . 9.1 .. ---
0 . 0 

.. ·--.. --1-------- ·--- ···- . .... _ ...... -· - .. - -- ··. - .. 
0 1 0 - oT --- -------- -ci ·--. 

-- ·0r ·--- ·- -·-a·· --
- 0-1 0 

~ 000-:1 0 -- 9:ci"cia· ----- --- ··-- ·---0·;--·· 

! 

0 
0 ! 
0 
O! 
0 
0 

2.,~oo 
9,000 

; 

__ : -~L-
- -···-·-·-------

___ i __ 
i __ _ 
: 

.. _I -= 
I . r---

' - ---- ___ .i__ __ .. --·-
500 -··--------·-· I ·---·r-·-45.2_5QI ·- __ _ 46.050 : 

·- I 

i--· 
-·- ·-I --

I 
----.. -l . ._ _____ _ ............ .. 

OI o 0 I i 
· ·- -1·- · -- ~·--

0 I I ... 0··1-- · ··----·-r---- ·: ::~ --- ~~ <L[~~::: _::=~-:.-_:j _ ..... 
0 l 0 ; 

I ··-·i- -- ~·· 

-,-,--39, 781,063 I 117~2.S . -! -- J9:s_98,JB8 i 
o-i - - - - -0 o i 

.. __ _ i __ _ 

··-- --- .. J ! · ·-··-·--··-·---
----· 

117.325 : 39,781,063 I 
·----;- - -

39.898.388 : 



~~-c_o_~~~-~~'!~~~-r:... .. _ 

I -;-;-,, 
L 
i 

:.j 

uuO-GETAMIINDi\-rnNTS 
_ (;_c~c~a_I f~un_d 141 

21 1612021 12:05 --- -- -- - - ·- - -·-

. - ~ .J __ ···-· -·---··----·- ---·-· ·- ··-···--·-. -----
Gencrnl Purpose School Expcndilurrs ----------···· -···-·----·------, r ---------·-------- -- . --- ·- -
70000 

71000 

71/fl() 

... -·-· -.. -\ I Ed~~;ii-~~;--. --------. ·-·-·----- --·- -- -·· ---· ---···----·-- ·---

. - -n·---- --
··-------~--~---= i J!)~~~_i~~tiun _____ ·-· _____ _ 

_! ! - - - --- ----
.... ----- __ j_J llel'ltlnr lnstmcfion J>rogrnm_ .. 

116 . !Tcachcrs 
. __ - _!_J~ L[ ca~c_t! r~L~~~,1~,:~r9g~ 1~1 

1~'..L~~!~c-~ounc1 T_em:~_~rs 
163 i ~ Educational Assisrnnls 

-- --:!25'..1~£-;~~-d-S~b;tit~;i;; -;:~~~~~~~. _ 
198 1 lNon-Ccrtilicd Subs1i1u1c Teachers 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

I ! I ; 
. . . -- r:.::-~:~-:-~-~-_ :r -- - - ------ 1= -· . ~~~~-~~--~- : -r -- -=r--

2020-2021 I 2020-2021 i A1>prO\'c<.I I Pro1>osci.J Pro11oscd 1 ; 

···"~ •. ,,,.~~·1A-~~·r~~,::~'~[~,=··" ~-2;:~·~·=r .J _ 
I I ' I --- .. ........ ___ 1 ____ -·- - -·- ---------r--· ---· ----·---- ------ --- . --------- -·--'---

-···- i ·-·-- -·- ···- - --·- -- -· ... -· ·-- + -· . --· -T' 
-- - --- - ···--·· - -- · I -· --· :··· .. -~:· ~:=:------- ---;-- ·-- --- ___ ; _ 

l4.345:i4o i - 268~45s -i i4),13-;895-i - -- ---

! - _ :-H[&j~==:~~=H : ___ )~~-~l=:----·--
___ J.1s~.o_s2,;_ ___ __ _!'.l.Go~ ' . 1,102.6§..4. L _ 

4~._G9Q j _ ______ Q_!- _ -~~600_ j . 

! - - ~~~:m1 ------17,19*"! ·- ~~*:~;~ ~ ----
1,558.SS iT -. 24.36s i . 1,583Si-9 ! 

I r· 
i 

··· ·~-= ~=-: __ i 
0 14,613,895 : 
0 50,000 i 
o - -- - - --1.oaoT 
o .. ·_-:--- -_ 1~i,~si.! . 
o ·-· __ . --~-'-~~o_ : 
0 128,914 ' 
0 . -·:·_-~9?.4 ,623 : 

___ 1 _ _ _ 

-·1 
·---!- -

I -·-·-: ----r--
J-

·····-·--:----,---
I ----·1--______ ---· _ J~! !~fi~k~:~~I~:~~.--~_-. _·_:_~ _- --~~ _-_: _ 

_205_:~_E!_:\'..1.~ LJ.E_111µ_lo.yc_c_~.ll~ £?:P:.~d!'_l,L_l~1~11!:J nc~ 
206! !Life Insurance 

·- ·- --=--~--~j ~~~~~ -~.:-~~-·~- ~~~Q~j--~--~~~-~--=~--~=-=9~~i -~- -~ _·:-~:~~---~-~·.Io~~f--
57.63 .. , 0 : >7.63- ! 

.... 2.: ... --··· __ __!,?~~ .~19_!_ 
0 . -- __ J?QJ . 
o__ __ _ ___ __ __?.!.6.~LL 

!------: _, __ _ 
--·-,-i - - --·-· --- io6:ilEEK:TQf.~F;;;;~-;,~~ ----~~~--·- ---

.. __ ...... .. _. _}g_~ ~ _l~.1~~.~~nl_ ! ~~~.L.1Ea .~-~.~ .. 
207-RET-MED l : Medical Insurance 

. -- : ==~os~~~iT~~\~U~~~ili .. :~TI~~~F ~~-_: _ -.. ·- .. 

BOE Approved Feb 11, 2021 

Budgr.c Commicree Feb 16, 2021 

Counry Commission Mor 1, 2021 

·- _ ---· ~ !.QJ.! ld~-~.!!~Pl~y_i~~~~-l-~~~~p~n ~::Hi~n . . 
~I~ j ! gn!ploy~r ~_cdJ_t:ar~ . 
355 i :rr.wd 

··-39·9i !()[1{~r Co-,~·t·r~c-t~d ·s~~ic~~- - -

·· - ·i:1Joof - - ·-o-T -- - .. 14500-r 

. 2,6_22.9Tf::::::-~-.~--~-:~I-1 ·•--. _-_ 2;6,2-2.:iiff:::: __ .. 
g~~-8. i __ ....... ___ _(l ! __ g _s_2_8J __ 

132,143 ; O I 132,143 i j6.soo·-----------o i-- -3r;:soor-
.. -----· j'~.!)Q~ : :::: ::~ :~--:::_:~or · __ 2~°-o~T.::- -. 

228,593 3,255 l 231,8•!8 ; 

. 9ri:~-ciF-= -:: : ~-~~ i 9~:~ci~ l-

0 14_ ,?00 .' 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
u 
0 
0 

2.~~2_,913 

... - _5.f._1!2_1!_ 
13_2,143 
36,800 

~.:.:. Is..9.9§ 
Dl ,848 

5,000 
9'fi.cX>o 

.! 
! -- - ---1 

- .. ··--:- --
! --· ,-

···--i--,--
1--.-.--

5 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fisc<1l Year Endinc June 30, 2021 

,~C£.~.~~~~. ~·-~£r. __ ~~- i}:~ :~•- _-~!J-U ~G ~:;~~rii~i~~!-~~ ·:- ~::-:~~- J\:_::::~~-0::~; ~~~----: ;~~_:2_ojj_:_[~~,,~-~-:~~-~ j-:~- _;~::~~ - · :.~ --. _: ~~.~~~'-~~~:~~[~~~:~_-_:--~ : 
j _ -· _ _ i.9-rigi~~ l ~~S~! : ~n~~~£.n..~ L~~1c_ndcd_Du~c~ I ,~_f!lCP.<!n_1cn_!s . Am!:n_~ctl!J..Edcct ! _ . I _ _ _ 

·:= _:: ~= :-=~1~~tl~i~~~~~~~:-~~~~~iWl~~f~~~I=~-~~t_:=:- -~~:}qi~ ~-~ ;~:~?\=~~-. _ ~:!1t- :~---~~-~~:: J ___ ~=~~:]_:f!tr~~~~-~t-= 
____ _ . __ .g-9:i:.1:M i_ lnsiruction_~L?~1pp ~ic~_:.f.2!1__1=5>!1_d_11.~n M~ddl_cil'-'-1_~~ . . -1- ---- _.!2J_S~~ --- ----- __Q_J _ .. _ _ I 9.7_S~- ' . ______ _ __ o _, _______ _ ...!?2§:i- _ . _ L_ __ 

-----~-:- _____ . ·:~~~~~~L ~Ji;~;~;~1~~~~:~: :_ ~;:;.~;~f J.~:i~~~~~~ ~~~0° 1 L_: ___ : _~_:ml _-::_~ __ .. ·· -1! _-: ~ __ -~~:m ::~-~-: __ -:: __ L_ _ ___ -__ :]_:m-_c:_~_ :J==~ 

~-~=~=-~tfl~~&1:~l~lii~~d~-~i~lil-~1~1l==_~ _-~-Rt:==--=J.~~~ll
1

~~;~::~: 
449 j Tcxtl>ooks ! 227,156 ! 17.1,00D) ! 152,156 . . 0 . 152,156 , 1 

~--=:~~-=-:~~_::]t}i.:~~~~~~:~~~:rr bc,·~i~p~-t:;l~~~~~~-~· :::~~-~~- _-:~~ :.:_-;:~ L~-~~:=~~-:~~;:::~~;_J~i•~- - . 5~:~~-~ . -_--~~~-~:~::-] .-__ -- ~~~~-~~-~~~~iC~.~;:~~-~-
- _ 7?0 i i ()th_~r Equjpmcnt 250,000 i 71.662_ j 321,662 0 321;§_~~ ' LCBOE ' · 

-_ i;ri]i:~l l~J:~I~~:~:;~~: ~~~;!t:~.~~,~~~i~i~~ilioEC -g:~iij- ---- :.~. ~ a-_ - : mi ; -:~. -- - -~ : .. ,c-~~<JU~: ~~~ed funds r~ GBS 

790-GDS ! !Other Equipment - Grecnb>ck School 9.037 ' . 0 ! 9.037 ' 10,000 19.037 
- ·-·-·---- ··· - --····-·· . ·- · --·- - ---- -- - - -· . . - . -- . -1· - - · - --- --- ---·-- - · - . ----- ··- . -· ---·----\----~----l 

___ '!_~ll:!.Jf_SJ i Q.~1er . .E~1uir 1_1~n~: High!'!fl~ _P_ark.Elc_n!cntory_Sdto~I__ _ _ 7 ._72~ ' _ --- - - _jl_J_ _ 7.7J<i..i 0 _ ··- _ __ I.?J~ _; _ __ . -· :_ _ _ 
..• 79(): "-Es ; iOther Eq1~pmcn1- Loudon g1i;m_cn~al)" !'jchool . 9,369!. ... . . _ Q \ 9.369 ! 0 .. ?,36~ J : __ _ 

----··-- ____ :1f~~f£~j \i;[il~~:J;j~~:i:: ~l~\~~~{!r!-~_\f!~~
1

:~~~~io~i~ - - - ::~t~~\ -:-_--~:~,4-;ti : :_~-~·- ·- ~~:~HT ... - ~--- -~--- -~ --~:;~;~~~J~~ :~t~:E;""~:;::-
790-SES ~ ! Other Equipment - Steckcc Elcmcntnl)' School 60 1 I 0 I 60 I i 2.000 2,60 l PD. 

BOE Approved Feb 11, 2021 

Budget Commirree Feb 16, lOll 

County Commis5ion Mar 1, 2021 

·-·-- - -; ; - ··--·. - - . - - --~ .i l ~ i 
--·---- --· --1il:~ ·i ~lH~eu1:ir1r1 sr ru c.iion · P~o-;~·i~-~~-- - ·- -- -·· - -·-· . r . - -22.611 . .i:n l - --- 322.iJO-l ·i2'.939.Ss·i-r-·· -·-·-- --1iOUU . ·--- ·-2iiJ5i~SJ 

6 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscill YePJr Ending June 30, 2021 

!\cc~u;1 ~ N_u 01~c:_-- - - it~· --. lfU~~~f~ti~~1~~~~~~----- ---· -i __ _io~ci-_2oj} j~~~~~:l~~t _!~P~~o-~_c_L : ! :-~~:~;~i~~!• •! . ____ rrop:::~_t - - . - ~--~-= 
! \ ·- I Original Bu<lgcl ; !\m~nc~lm~n_t_~J A~cm_~c<! lh~~g~JJ_ Amcn<lmcnts . A.mc~;l_~~--~~!!~SCt .i . - . ____ I __ _ 

71 ]()() .. ~i!t~t::::::"·:; :;:_-;-\~ .:.l -· ··~mt~~~tL}i!h:C. -: . ··~· ... ·~I'll :=! 
12R ! tHomcbo11nd Teachers - -- - - 23,000 j - o_] . 2J.OOO I - 0 .. ' -· - 23 ~000 ; 

·· -~ l~~~rJI-\!~~~~:,~~~;~~i~_:_:-~=~~-.~--.:::~~-=:---= :~~~:=--~_-: : _::. ~-:- -~~~· -:-mu1-::-_ ::=:~~~~1: -~: .. ::::_-__ ;itt~~--:= ~: ~-~~-~ : __ -_ ·_ -_ ~~----=-:~-~:~:~it~If [ ~---- -~-~t---~= 
189 1 ;Other Salaries& Wages 40,000! 0 I 40,000 i O 40000 I i 

----~X9.ip~i~lif~~-~0~ili~ic):~~E~~ii_::~=~-~--- -~~~-:~~-=:- . :-· ____ - 5 ,~o_ii1 ~:~-=~~)::r= - --~-- __ } jioo r:···- - - o -- · - -- 5:000 t __ i _ _ _ 
198 , INon-Ccnificd Subs1i1111cTmhm 1 27.ooo : O i 27,oooT - - ·· ·- o · -2 1:000T -···--··- ··;-----

· _ 2i1:~1H~{~~r!~~;~~:( :-~-~-~=~~~~- - ~---< · _ .:~ ~ · · · - ~-~~- 1~~~{-W~=~~ -~ 1i%~b[~:- - =-:_ 1~H}~{--~~: = __ -~ -=~ _:· ·1-3{WoT·== :-~:_:=i-
204 l IS•alc Retirement 212,761 ' 2,315 , 2 15.076 ' · o -·- · :ffso7T i-- ·-·-··--T---

204-VR \ !s.inic Rc1ircni~n 1 14,431 . - · · 1.51-i -l - 15:94.S i- o · is'.948 I i---
20s-1i.[r:\l1~! :'1u~;iiii1._,;,:~_.;;;d~[);:j ,_~1iti_c1i!_:i0~ra~~-:=-:~- : ... : .:~ _ .. __ : __ _ s_~~ ~~~~:.:_==_i:L__ __ --~o:.; _·_- --~-- _ o . _ .. ~-- : --- 8~~-[: ~ -:s-- -

206 ! Liklnsurancc 8.418 Ol 8.-1 18 - 0 8418 1 I 

~~-- ;.:~:.~;~t~~l~~;~:~~~~-~" ..• ···. ';\1~~~-~~4\:·. -~;~iE~- ·~ .. ~~. ~It: •.·.· ·· - ··~- . 
208-RET-DENI !Dcn1ol lnsura11cc . ) •I.JOO , . 0 1 4,300 I 0 . . 4,300 I ' 

-----~;~1t;~~~~l~,~==-~~;-: ··~ , ;~~~~~~\ ~ :lit i- i :· ~tmr J · 

BOE Approved Feb 11, 2021 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2021 

County Commission Mor 1, 2021 

725 t _ Sp~ia l Educotion _Equi_pmcn!_ __ _ 103 ,500 1 35,000 ! 138,500 ! 
! . . .. . . I _ ! __ i 
' Total Si>ccial Inslruclion Prouram 3,)42.514 1 80,521 1 3,423,035 
: . ·--·---· ... -- ··········- ··-- ·-·---- -----· C".----··- ·- --- ---- ... - ·- - - i·-.. ---· - ·--- --------i · -- -- --·- ---- --·-· ·---- r·-·-·· ·-· -

0 ·--~~: -. 138,500 l 
I 

- - . . · -· .L 
3,423,035 ! ---· -·-···-· -r 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscoil Year Ending June 30, 2021 

ll~~E'~ -~!"IJ!:~_L)IVJE!_lX~- __ ____ i_ _ __ , _ _ ! ____ _ . .! ---·-·-·-·----- _i_ __L_ __ 
General Fund 1..i1 I ! l i I \ 

Account Number _ : 2116./2021 12:05 _ _ _ "l ' 2020-2021 ! . zQio-:2021 . l :\r>provcd . 1 ·- ·--p~op~;c·ll _ rro11~~cc.1_ . j" _ _ 1-- --

··· -- ··· · ···•••· m~if ;.~;;i~·-~ -···••••·-~--~~~~ .. ~,:~i·.;~;lr;,;,ll~r-··,~:"~A·~·;r~l····A _ 71300 

195 ; iCcrtificd Subs1i1u1cTcachcrs i 5.700: o I 5.700 \ o 5.700 i i 
--i9s lJ N"on:ccni-rtcd Subsi;i~1c Tc~~11~r$ :- 10,000! _. o : . lri.oooT - · --6 "' . ---- --- 10.600 : · r-..... ~~~~ : l ~i~~iil~i~~f.~:~;--~::: ·:· __ :_~_ . ---= ~:= ____ ___ :- r ~i~}~ff~~ =~-}{~; -; -- -- ~~~~1::1 -=·· --. -. r~:-_·-·:~=:=.:~~~~~Fi - ... -:-: 1 ___ _ 

f25=~-~f~}6}U ~[tf;,~~~~~f Q~pcii~~~,:~~:~~·~n~c - -~-::=:-~-~~:=~:::-!:-= -~~ --· ~:;:rn~- ~ =--~-- -: ~- i- --- · --_ - :-:~:~±f E:::-:=--- --· ·:r:~::~~=-~:-~=:dH F · · j== 
206-RET-Llf l \Life Insurance I 400 i 0 \ . 400 ! . 0 400 i 

,~,~~ ,i!l~§~~~~ .... ~~ ~··,:.3~ : :1- ··.· ,~:!l '.·- ,.j: ···.· ~f~1--~··· k ~~(]I ! -~--1 ... : 
355 ' 'Travel I 8,000 0 I 8,000 ; 0 , 8,000 t I 

-·-_-~Ul-~~:I~~~~:\ti;;~~fr,;1 ;~~ =-~=:·~-~ -~- -. -~:-:~.:-===::.~_ -:-. ~=:-~: :=:-. ~~:!Po · -: -=- -· -~ : · - --~~~~:ii:Utl=~~::~:~:_: _· --- l -:==-:=_:~ ~={~~~i:-\ _ · ::f 
Tot:ll lnstruc1iou 

BOE Approved Feb l l, 202 l 

Budget Commiccee Feb 16, 2021 

Coumy Commission Mar 1, 2021 

i ~: __ - --_ - -__ ::=- -- - --- - -- - - - _i __ ___ J__ - -- -- ·----· ---- l . ... -::-:..-= 
'._. ToJal Vocal!o_n1~l E;d_ll_~~t tion Pr~~ran_1 _ l.~2~.6_1 ~- _29 .879 _!.~_5'!_ • .:l_9_Q__I _ .. ___ . _O _________ l,_2_5_~·'.!90 _i . _! __ _ 

I ' : 
21. 18~.546 432.530 ; 2i.6-i7.o-:i61- 13.ooo 21.630.016 ! '----

8 



Loudon County 801Jrd of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Vear Ending June 30; 2021 

'I BUDGET AMENDMENTS I I I 1 
::~1r · ~-:~ -- · -· c;ii_;~~~,f~~r14~· - - ·-- ~: .r.. . . . . :=.-:. -~. ~r:- ~---·-- -- i-:-:· - --·-- -:·- -- --1 _ _ L___ 

Account Number 1 : 2ll6/202 1 12:05 ' 2020-2021 : 2020-2021 ! Ap11rovcll 1 Pro1rnsctl Proposed i t 
. - - · . . . -- ... I ... -- --- · ····- .. ... ..... - -- --- . - -·--·· ··- ·--- - - ····--- ,·-··-·-·--······-··-·r ··· --· - ..•... ···- · -; -----·-· ·· ··-·····-·· . . - ······ ·- ---·-·- -'----·· - ---,---

72_~00 

J I !1_Qr~gin~I n,~dg~1 j i~Ol~~·~m~i:!l!.! . -~ ~~cn~~ll .B~~lg~~ i ,~~cn~hl'!C~ls Amcndc~ !J~dgcr II ! __ _ 
11 . I i i 

7!//(J ~~1.1:::::~~.::~--;-~~-~~- --- ------. :~~~-t=~~~ _- -~ 1 : :-~~~-j:~-~-~ -_:_·-.:;_~~~f~~~~-~=~ ·: -~:_---~~~~-:~-~;~~: :-~-~-~-:=;:- ~~ 
___ __ . ___ _ _ l.O:~,J~rcrv1 s~I.!_D1r<etor _______ ____ ___j 43.'192 j ___ 8~0 \. •14 ,36~ _! o 4•1,3~2 1 [ ____ _ 

201 !Social Sccunty I 2,696 . . 54 ! 2,750 ! 0 2,750 . ! 

=~:~=-: ----~~%1j~;~~;~~~~;=~---- =--~~1 __ -~---- -- i~ft~i: .. - ~-_-_:~~{~~~::: _~=:2_11~:! =~::~~=~-=:::~ -r·:.. ~~---2- ·f~~r-=~=:=~--' ---
207 1 IMcdicnl Insu rance ! 0 ' 0 I 0 ! 0 · O i ! 

-__ --~= =- -~ __ il1~~i?~~·:l~~;i;- -=~~ _;~- -- ~~-~ -l~-~~~~~---~11:~ -~=:~.-~:]_-: ~-~-::;::~;-~5J--_: ~--~~--~:~~~~:- I::-·~- __ __ · --~~r[~---=~=-~:~ ~ 
524 1 jln-ScrvicdStalTDcvclopmcnl ' 2,000 1 0 I 2,000 I 0 2.000 i '. 

-~-==-=-=~CL~-=~·=--===-=-~-.-=·=--=__1 ___ ! ____ !__ ____ _ __ ! .. _ ___ _ .. ___ i ·---1----
: iTutal,\llcmlancc ' 51.947 996 1 52,943 1 0 52.943"!" --t--

7]/]{) 

__ . l::~J~.!J~;§~~-:c1or .. - ~~-~~---- -- .. - ·· · -· -~:= ·· . _44-.2~! ! ... -. ~~-i~~-~r~~~--:::: 4;8~ ;:_: _~~~-~--- - ·- _9 __ ··- _ - ~-s.;J -~~~~~~ ~ 
131 1 \Medical Pmouud 285,421 I 0 I 285,421 i 0 285,421 I I 

·:·~~:~~m-i~~i~i~t~~~~-~~~~r~-;~;:h~·,; •• . -· _ . ·· -· : ~;:i~~: - ::_ .::j~?~r::=~~--=. · ·::-uif.l·:.:~- = ---~~- --- · r_ : --· ~:-:·: _ ---- :~Jil ; · --~ .- ···_·=.: ~ 
4,S5S ' 1.153 I 6,011 I 0 6,011 

20 I i 1 Social Security 
201 :C.s1i'. f~~i?ls~~;i•Y_ 

204 ~ i Stare Rtrircmcnl 
2o4-CS~1 1 rst~t;;-R~t~mcni . 

205-RET-if$ '.il;,;r.l_1:)xc£ ~~d Dcpcnd~u~ lnsu~~!'ci 
206 · I life Insurance 

206-CSI ii \iir.;-i;;,u;.,ncc 
20<>-RET~LiF f ~ Lifcl;S~~~~~ 

. - ---207 t-j M~ic~I -i~sur~ncc 
201~t~·1.iT~!:_ciiC.i!fo~,;r~~~~~ 

208 ; I Dental Insurance 

. - 19, I 52 --- - - ii T -·· . ""19,IST I"··· . - -- 0 ·1?:152 i 
- · -- 6.5-io ' · ·· i'.fr;ii ·-·- - 6.o37r ·· · - · - o 6~o:i7 i 

--· -- -·- -- i.~i~ 1 ----=-~~F -- --- -- d~fF ---- ~_:_ ~ ~~.m l 
020 o , 320 I o 320 : 

·r;o.osol - -~~%+:~ --~:~0:6IfF ~- · ·· --60.~{~·-\ ·1--· 

::-J -
I ... ·-]--- -

--- ; -~ 
I 

J2S , 

. ;~rn : '~TI~·::J1nIF .. l ... ~lilt .. i 
'1. 13s, o I 4.ns I o 4,138 : l 
1.~~~ j · :~·:_·:· 2.i:~+:~~- -: : . ~I~~~+ · -- ~ _·: ·: -T~-ri~~j -- - ~:: 

208-CS~i j i-0~;;;;1- insur.>~cc 

1~8.-RE1:~~~% :! f~~l~:.~~:~\~'~~~ar~ ~-~- .. ____ ___ . 
2.12-CSH , Employer :Vkdacarc 

BOE Approved Feb 11, 2021 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2021 

Coumy Commission Mar 1, 202 l 

--··· 355 l'TT~;~-~-1 ··-·· - .. ·- .. -· 
· 3;frsiff: f;;;~;; i--

··- 3~9-_}.ttir~-i ~:·:~~f§i,~:7~~~~-f~:-~i~~ 
. --~jf ~H~~~i~1dp~lii%t1_-~~P.p!.i~s. 
•199-CSH j I 01hcr Supplies & Materials 

-524 ; 1 11~--S~;,..iceiSt;ff·D~v~lo~~-n~-~-1 · ··· 
52~~csi1T i i~--5.;.:;.;~~1s.;iTo;;~~i~r;,;~ni-- ·- · 
7"3~csfi i., ~~caili~ Eq~il1111~m- - - . . 

. 1Tota·1-Hc;lth s~~\'icc~ 

3.0001 ·-- · <-1.oooil _ ___ _ · ·· 2:000· !·--··-···· o - ·:1;0oc> i ·-····i __ _ 
9.iOor··-- ----- _o_f ___ ---·-9;10·0-r· ------ o· ·- -- -· 9:ioo : - · -- ··1-- -
· 6.ocio:··--- - (i,.Ciiio>i ______ _ ---- oT · ·-- ·· · -·o· ---· ·a ·----- · -1- -

1{ri~ri · ____ ---. :.:E_~ -~ :_-_ : ::_i 1:~~fE- -~- ~ · ~~- =t~~~ :-· . -~-] 
23,856 (l ,'102) ; 21,95-1 : 0 21 ,95·1 ! -- ----; ~~== · I~.~~~- · · __ is.;~~,: ·-- · · ----ij¥f.F· ~- --·· : 1 :~i~:; ···:::= ·~:--

1--· - 10.000 · ··11.ooiiii ----- ---9.oooT o -· - ·-- 9:000 ; ·- - -·--1 --
1 -·· 1- --

· 516::i s·1- 1·· - · - o s76.4s1 · · · -- -, --· oi 576A81 

9 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal 'Vear Ending June 30, 2021 

_ii---· ·-· _UOoGJ:~~;~~:~~~f~NT~ ---+ ·-· - i- _____ ··I __ l . _ ___ -·------ ··-!--·· +-
,\ccount Number ii· 2ii-61202l -·1-2:05 - j 2020.2021 · 1 · 2020-2021 i Approve(.( . i -· r;~p-oscd Propos-cd .. i ;---··-·-- - ··-·· ····-·········· · ·1··· --· ··· ...... ·-· .. -- - I . ----- · ·---.. 1-·-·-------... ···--· · . ···- . ·· ·····-···-· -···· · ··--···-·- -----·-·- ··- ·-···--r--

j . 1 9_r~g~~.?Ll!~_tlgcl ! ~\~!~l)t)JU~E..ls ! Amc1~dc~ Du<.lgct I _. ~!!1~l!t!_ntcnts ~f!l~~~~~f!~gct__ \ -~--
1 ! I ; I I : I 

721 

JO -~-_·j~il_\~5~~~i~if.~E~~~ . ~~~ -_- .. -. -~ ~~-~~~ -~~~~[:-~-~6it~~\~;~~i.1~~J: ~~-ti~t~-~-~;~~i:~-~~ ~~~-~~:~~~!~~~~~~! 
1611 j Clcr~"'I Pcrs!'!"'cl 1..... l5l ,79_9 i_ _}_,OJ~ i 15•1,814_ 1_ .. .. 0 .. 1 ~~ .81 •1 i . j _ _ _ 

189-FE\ \01hcr Snlnries & Wn~cs . . _ I . oi 6.200 I _ 6,100 i . _ 0 6.200 ! ! 

-~~;i111~~~··~~~;~~!~~:J2~~~if~-~11- .:qrr-j5-1:~-~~1t1-~l -
_}O~-R~i-Z1 il-~:~(~~~~~[; -~-- --~--~--~ ~~.:~-~-~- ~:~~-:- --~:~uu~~~~~~Jt ~::~m·~-- -· -- --·-.r~-~=;~~!:illJ.: .. ---~;- _ 

!JOE Approved Feb ll, 2021 

Budgec Commiccee Feb J 6, 202 J 

County Commission Mar 1. ZOZl 

Jol-~~~~[: \ ~~~~~~ ~~i1~i~~e~3111~~,_Aic~~ics !=.=-:_::: :::.· ·_:-~~J:=:_-:s-;Q{% i s:o~-~ \ -~- ·-·- -· · ~ :·::=:=. - ·_-_:: j:g_~~\ _·: ~ · - \- --,-
! 

~-~: 1_ 

3~2 , I E.voluation nnd TcSling : 20.~0_0 \ O ! 20,000 ! . O : .. .. _ .. . 1_0,UO~ .,. 

. 3~5 , ! Travc_I . . . ..... __ ·-· ·· ········ ·--- _ _5_0..0L .... .. ___ _ 9_! - - ~go ; ___ _ . .... Q '····· ·----- ····-~-00_ 
399-SAFF. , !Conlr.icte<I Services _ O! _ 13,648 ! IJ,6'18 ; _ 0 _ __ 13,64R I 

. :;91~~~~ H~!if ~;~-~~~:;~ ~ t;~:;~~IL . -· --:-... · ---- -· ·· ;-·:: __ : ___ · .. :. :·:·~E~ _::. :3J~ri: l -· -· . I:~~l L-: .. ~=-.:. : : 1 .. : .-: :-~:_:::~:::I~~~-: -
: '19_~-C~~ i !E~~0~~;~\~ir8ii~.i0~~~~i-_ .. .. .. . . ··- . . i .:~· := . : ~.SQ~ ; _:: . ~2.'4~-~ -! 1 tl~§ !Ii ·.: . .. _-t~~:-· .. : :· .::: !_t~~~ 
190-SAFE: !Ocher Eq11ipmcn1 ! Oi 67,220 : 67 .210 0 67,220 : 

. --·Li·: - -- - .... -__ : __ ·· ..... -- -! - -- ---·-·'-- - _____ __ ! .. . .. .. --- ·- ··-·· ··-----·-------·-I 
; !Tola! Ocher Scudcnc SutH>orc I 1.168.247 ' 132.672 I l ,J00.919 ! 0 1.300.919 I 

i .... ,. i _ _ _ 
·-i--i __ _ 

-1- -
-·r---

10 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

FiscOJI Ve<Jr Ending June 30, 2021 

Account Number 
i! 
:·1 

--········· -··-······-··--·-·--· --·-·;-r 

BUD-G£T AM£NDM£NTS 
. 9."!'."~~!_f_u~d .! 4_1 

. 2'!~.9_21 12"_0~ ,_ - ~~~~~~~~: ~~::Li~:~cc~.o~ l_-J_ .>~p~r~;.~~---· -t. __ J'r~pos.cd . 
! 9~igin..11l _B~llg~ ! Amc~ll!Tl.cnts I Amcn~cd f:Judg~! ] _ Ar:ncnl.Jmcnls 

. --·-- . ·-~!.!>I!~-~.£~·-- --·· 
t~mcnl;l~ll. n~~gi;:t 

-+--
··t---- -

?.~}_JO 

I: 
--- -----'-!- ..... . ·--- . --- --- - I I I 

_x--- · __ :: ::--:-!:::.::.: __ -__ : T . . __ -__ ::. :-:: _\:.=~-
. !--- 2JJ.6S~ i-- - __ s.43_4.I __ J?.~.!.!~-~--- _ 

! I Rt:1•ulr1r /11stn1("(i1111 Prm: rnm 

_ .. _~-_JQ~J·\ ?~P-~i:v is~r/_!? i_J"EC lor __ ___ ~~-~ ___ -· _ _ _ 
___ l_!l!_! C~rcc~~!~d_cr_?.~~l!rn_!!I _ __ _ _ i - . - _ _J.00~'- ---- -- .. 9 .L - - ·- _ 2_.~0 _, ____ _ _ _ 

: 199,195 ! 9.9~0 I 509,135 I 129 i j Libr:irinns 
____ . l:~!.U ~EEc~~~f):!ii:_s1 _ 

20 I i ; Soci;il Sccuri1v 
-· --· --· i04· 1·· ;·s·i·~i~-R~ti"~~·~;~·,;; -.. -·· -- ·-·--· · 

--_2os.~ll:~Evf~ Lt:~~Tor"~ ~-~ .ii~P:~i;~~~Ci~j~;;;~~~ -
--- ·--·-~9.~.l .. !:: .i .~~ ~-~·~-~- !.~~~ ... 

2Q_6-_~E.!:~.!~ ;. hi.re •-~'"~~-~cc;_ __ 
_____ ~~~?.! ·_~t~~.~-c~l ... 1 ~~~-ur~-~.c-: .. -···· - ____ . ... 
207-RET-MED I : Medical lnsnronce 

. - - -- 2-cJST: o~;,~i i;l-~~;rn;,,~ 

2os-REF~6E~n 1D~~t;li~;~u;m;·;l!- - -
· ·· · 2i~ j j~~l1p·1~yc-r-~c~fr~;!~ --~ ·- ·-·---·--··-~- · -- ·· - --- -
__ ._ 1_5_? .l _! Trav~~ - -· _ ·-- ------ -· - ___ _ _ __ 

432-EES I f Library 13onk>IJ>.kdia - Ealnn Elementary School 
4ji."f.Lt.;ij \iiii-;;ry:·i:i(,;;i;~iM~d;;-:ron i;;-udoun MiddkScho·o·I 
432.aas:· !i: ii>;;;rv-rioo"ksl~i~.J;;;-.-o-;cc,;b,;ci< s~ 1~00·1 -- · · 

I_ 

·iii-1iP-s i i Lib~~:-u°(;ok;/~i~cii;~(:ii-gh1~,,-,fr~rk Elomc~t;;y Scho-01 - 

.. ~~.?:.~.~-~j . L~br.;ry U.~ok~.~-~~·~~=·-~~~~~~i§.t~~!!-~.~1.a_ry _~-~~1~~ -
432-1.HS I .J 1.ihr.1ry AookslMcdia • Loudon High School 

·iii}~[~~B~.Si~~~~~~~~~:"··' ..... 
52!1-EES l I In-Sl!rvicciS1a_ffDcvclo(?mcnt - Enton Elcml!ntary School : 
5i4:f.i..M i ; 1;,.5~;.i~c1sl~rro~~ci~p~1~~[: F-~;:;-L~ucio11~Mi<lcii.;-s~, ;.: - ... 
i2.:Eg~~j -: i~:S~~61£~~~lfjI~-;l~P.i~~.'ll~G.i.c£c;bac~~S~);~ol : _ ·: .. 
514-HPS ! i ln-ScrvicciStaff Ocvclopmcnt - Highland Park Ekm. Seim: 

-5]4~LES·; ! ln:S·c;:..;·i-~~Slaff i5~~-~-1~P1~~;,( ·: Loudon E1~~1~~·l~rY-Sch~o; . 
524-L~is i j 111.:S~"· icclStaff Oc~;;-1C,p111c~i : Loudon High School ' 

524:Nt.1s: :1;;:s~n:iccis~ :,,y5;;.~1;; r;11~1u-:- N<>nh -~1ic1d1~ School . ' 
5-24--1->ES ; • l1~:sc~ic:;/S1~IT oC;cfoP1~cnt - rliii;d~IP1tia-Ei~~~1~ Sc.l1~o l 
524=sES; · i;1-S~rvi~ds-;;·rro~·~:-clop~1~;ll --St~l!kt.-e Ercn;~;1mrY sch_oo 

79~-s-:~~ !-; ~~;~f~~:~~;§lF_=-~=- ---- - . - - - - . -

_ ~ ~~ •. i_ ;.;~)~ ~ii~!.:!~).~_·sr~_1i~j_i_·;~·.;!-~i~g~a~1 

28557:1 s,746 i i91.120 i 
c;s~86o· --- ----,joii·i·--·-· · · 6?.16ii ; ·· -- • 

9~~ti--~= · _.-!:2~f !:: :-~~- -----~Q~:~!!T:.-.~ ~: --~:-
T79oj ··-----· ·-- ·a·: ·· 1.190 r ----

190. lso: -· --- --- a·: · i9o~lso i ___ -
s:ooo! -- ---· - a ! ·· ·····. _ ·· :s·.ocici·i-
i 7251 - . 0 i ···-- :,-;25·· - --

. 3.610! _ _______ oT - - --. 3:6i0 
15:4°03·1 ·-- ·-····· ":io6 1 ··· · · --1:s.10·9 ·----
11.oooi - ·a·: · ,1,000 

-.:.-~~~Ic:-:~:. ~ ~: 9. i _).76_s_ :~ :.~~ 
.. ~-~'u.: _____ _ 9 \- .. i,62~ ; ------

13.385 ! 0 ' 13,)S> i . :(6"59i . . --·-ii! 3:659 l . -. . 
5,606; 0 i 5,G06 I 
t;.S:fr;(··-·-- - ·- -··-· . 0 ·: ---9-:s:i6 .. i·-· 
t~~-~r·: _ - (1.4~~i : - __ ::·: ~1}f! · 

__ :i:.s~u·1c~- -- · ···-·oT :5;~~oJ 
12,000 0 i 12,000 ! 

· H_~~E~- -- : JL ·· ·· : __ · {}~~.:\.. __ 
13,300 I 0 ! 13,300 I 

-::-_4-§Q"Q~-~~-_::·· __ Ji ,-· · ~::- ~·.9-a.<iT~ __ 
5.ooo j _ o 1 ~.ooo I 
s.~~-l--- ··- __ .. _o : 5,1~~1 _ 
6,750 ; (3.000)" 3,750 : 
.~.I~§C~-~ . EQQ°~> i :?;:t~-F --
~.Qll°-L--. _ . O _i _4_.QOO ! 

Oi o ! o I .. iii - - --- ·o T - - .. - o I 
' _ _..60~.~w.:· 16,2~ 1 

. ·--· . __ J_ ----· -·· 
1"61_6.·PO l 

BOE Approved Feb ll, 2021 

Budaet Committee Feb 16, 2021 

Counry Commission Marl . 2021 

i 
I 1-- - -

. -~: -~ - .:~_.:_ - !"::: .. .:-::·:-- -
0 278,119 1 . I.___ 

o~ -~ · .._-::: ~~~~.90~ 1-:-~~~~f-
o 509,13> i i 
o . - 291".i 20 I i---
~- .:~~:. ----~- ~i~H~~: :: ·: · .: ~~:+--
- -.... --·---···-- ----···-·r -- -·. -·-·----

0 465 : i -§ - ·- ----·· )~E~J ·-- -· ....... ------·--1---0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

........ __ _1,790 J 
190,150 I ! 

·······-1--
. -~-T§~°-T ·· ·-- ···- , __ _ _ 

7,725 ! 

~~H~~ .:~ ~F 
ii.ooo-,1 --- --· -- ____ j __ _ 
B,768 i 

. ···- 4.697 :- -
-- -------- .-

- - ·- _ l]_.~8..5. : 
3,_659 
5,606 

· 9:53(; ' 
"6.696 ·- --
jj3~_ : _ 

- __ }. .~_(JO _' 

i - i-
.f _ _ , __ _ 
i ··- ·-·1 _ _ _ 

--··r--
~=:f -

O _ ··- !_2,_(JO~ : i __ _ 
O .. -- -· --. J.~O.°- · LCBOE: 

1 

9 •- -_-::--~ .J .. ~.90_ Mo\ling rundstoGSS 
( 10,000) 3.300 te<hnologyequipmenl 
· ... ~- . :~. ___ .. X?o!!. 

0 

0 
0 

i3.000) .. 

0 
0 

(13,001\) 

5,000 ' ··'-·--. 5 '5s ; · 1 
· ·- •.=_. _ _ LCBOE: 

_.--: -.. :::};~_O MOVing ruros 10 SES 
2.400 supplies&. technology 

- -1.riQo cquipmenL 

··------ ~ . - - - -- --
0 ....... L _ _ 

' 
]_.603,~3_0 ·. ::-~j _ 

11 



BUUGET Al\·J[NUMENTS 
-- - ---------- - -·-· ----n Gcn_crol ~uml_ 1_41 

!~~Cf? ~_r~t ... £~~u~1~~:'." .... ... . --·---·- ____ Ji!~'}~~-~.- 12 : 05 

72220 - :~- ~-~-=·: T\·rt~;,:~,, /:'(/;~~~,:,,-,;:"~.~(:~~ --· 
--- To5Ti Supcrvisor/Dircc1or 
-·-(f7 : j c;r~\!~ L~ddc r-!~~£~n~~- - -

___ , __ 1_2~ U Psychnlggi.col !'._ci:so11ncl .. ___ ··- ... _ 
___ ·-~~I '.j Spc_<:_cl!_P;i(l!oJ_ogisi . 

20 I : i Social Sccurily · - -20·4: i Stal~- R~li-rC·1~c~i . . . --- --·- ·-· --· -· -- -- --- . 
-~-~.s-~~_t~YJ$,i : _E-;1~1;:1 ~)·~-~ ;;~{~~P-~!~~-~ 1~ 1.)~~~~~r-~_n_c_c 
. . . -· _ ... _ ~Q~ L_ l_~JE~ l_~!~l-~rnni:_c __ 

__ 2_0~R~}':_L~I~ ; '_Lifc_ lns11i;.1_11c __ -: _____ _ 
207 1 '. Mei.lie.al fnsur11ncc 

-:iii1-RE'r:t..iED; . ;...i~cii~al l ~s~~~n~~ - · . .. . .. -.. - ---- --· 1- -- ...... .. .. _____ ___ _ ,,_ , 
206 : i Dc:nt;il lnsuranct! 

20S:R.Ef;i5Ei~j-i. l)~111a l -lnsu~;n~~ ·-· . 

~- I 2 , ~1~1pl_oyc!_ MccJl~~r-~ 
355 i Travel 
J99 : 01hcr Co-~lra~1~dScrviccs 

______ ~24 ln=Scrvic~iS1~~~~~~1~Pmcn t 

To_tal_ Special Et.lu_~~~t~~'~ - ~i:::~gr_a .1!1 

72230 Vm:mimml f:"ch;c;11;;,,; Pr~>i:mm 
105 Supt!r.·iso~/D _ircctor 
"j(,2 1 Clc~ic~l l>cr~o~nCt -· -· 
7:c»i ; S~ci.~ 1 Sc~·~fit):·· ·- --· 
_204 1 ; St~t~~~tj r£!_11~~! .. _ .. 

205-RET-VIS : _; Employee nnd Dcpcnd.en1 lnsurnncl! ···-· ---·-206 : l lifc -lns~-ra11cc .. - ·· ·· · -··· . 

. io6=iti:T~L1ri : . Life .'"";;o~c~ -- ---
- -·-·207!-! M~~li~al 1;1Sura.ncc 
207-RET-f.XE"D! ! ~1~c1iCa1 l11sur;mcC. 

- -208 ; ! Dcnlal lnsurr11~cc 
·- ··2os·~Rifr:iJEN ! : o~-;~t~i 1 ;,;u~~~~-· -- ·- --·-·-- ··· 

····- -- -- · .. :.~~. - ~}) '._: ~mr.~~Yt!!.!.'-'.jc~i-~~ ~~ -
355 • iTro\'CI 

--·-39·91 t Oi1~~-;: · c.~0;1rac1~d s~·rviccs 

s2;,: · 1;~--S~r.·i~~~-s~; rr~~~~~1~·p~~;1·· 

- ...• ··- -··· 
iTol;1I \'111.:ational Etlucatiun Pro~ram 

BOE Approved Feb 11, 2021 

Budget Commircee Feb 16, 2021 

County Commission Mor 1, 2021 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose Sctiool Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-2021 1 2020-2021 ! Approved l Proposed ·· --~~i~-~~-t;';I __ 
1~~1c~c!c~ f!u~gcr Origi~al Budgcl : ..\-mcudmc~~s : Amc~~1;d ii~i~c-tT- ,\~;ntl~~c-~11;-

I --- T . i . - · - -, . 
- - - - --- 1· - - - i -- --- --i 

··j 

-,. ~- ~1-~ . -- --; _----~i ~-- - ~-
_9, 103 , 0 I _9,103 ; 

. - ---· 1 · ------- . 
1.090' o __ 

1 
. . 1.000_ i 

296,0SS I 0 296,085 ' 

10.2~%! · -----t l ---~ -~=- ~~~~~~~r~-
33.ssI ... ___ '<> 1 - . ~-~~)3.~~~;; ~ :~~ _ 

203 , 0 I 203 i 
I .~§9.i - 0 : --- -- - ! .i_g_q } ~ 

385 ! 0 385 ! 
5_s :~7~i--- o ; ..... _5'~ .ST.O::L -. 

3.900: 0 ~ 3,900 t 
2.6:!5i. . -- 0 i .. --· -2~25·: .. 

s6) o ! .. - . - 863-; 
4,738 0 i . -'4.738 ! 

:il.65-o o · -- 21.650 i 
18 1.250 o . - IBi;isi)i · ·-o-- o , - - .. a·i- · 

655,68.6 _ 

71,607 
40,1f~!-

7,340 1 
10,701 ! 
. ' 102: 
. .} 6g i __ _ 

3QO ; 
16,930 , ---o-, -

845 : ·· 44or·-- -
--·--··· . - ····-
1,7 17 : 
2:ooi:ff 

---500\ 
j)ioii: 

162.628 ! 

I 
ri ,-

1,553 I 
SIG ' 
1;ri ! 
215 : 

o ' 
0 i. 

0 
0 
ll 

Gss,~s:6 T. 

_ 7.9_. __ l_(iO_ 

.... 4! .• ~?-~ 
. 7.4~-. 

.. -- _!.Q.?~2 
102 
360 

. ··-·- - -·-
300 ·-·· --- -· -

16,9~_0_ ;_ 
o ; 

0 . 845 i 
0 ~:-: :· ~:~ -:~~~[ 

35 1,152 I 
o - - ----~~ -~ ~};§o~J .-.~----
o soo I o --- -- 3:0iio I 

... . __! 
2.766 I 65.394 i 

0 
0 

- -- - --29.103 ; 

1,000 ! 

..... 0 . ......... ... . 
0 

29~,0~5 I 
0 

0--,---------"- ·---20,258 
---- 5-;-- - -·- -- - ~\5_56 

0 -··- -- -- -····-.. ·-·· . . 203_' 
o_ - --- · ________ _ 1.2_00 , 
0 385 ; 

a·: __ -~ ---- ---=- is.s.10_; o . 3,900 i 
··-- ·-···-- ·· -·· 

0 2,625 
·-ii---- - -- · ·--- 863 : 

0 
0 ' 
O · o-,------ -

0 
0 
0 
o ; 
0 
o · 

_4.!38_: 
- ~1.650 

181,250 
.. - 0 ' 

655,686 ; 

~100 • 

~~ · 
~ITT 

10~22 

I~ 

MO 
0 300 - .. --·· -··-- __ _ .. ___ _ 

_9 _ _.,. -- - l ~.930 

0 
0 
0 

0 

845 . 
4JO 

1,,7_52_,_ 
0 __ _., , .. ..... ___ _2.000 . 
0 500 
0 3,000 

I GS.39~ 

-~---

:---
·:---

_ [ __ 
~-----

-r·--

, 
' 
-:--
i ;---

-- ,---
' 
i ;----

' 1----

I-
I ··1- -

12 



Loudon Counry Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Yeilr Ending June 30, 2021 

______ _6-U_l)~~·_AM_J?N[)~~_N_:~·s _____ ! . __ . ___ ·- . . . __ _ , __ __ ·- _j ___ ! 
\ 

,-- --
General Fund 141 I 1 

f l . . --· -· - ·-· 

~\.£~.~~-~~~!l!~C:~- ... iii6126:!1 12:05 · · · 2oio-io2i 202ii-io21 I' -·;,:1'1>r••: c~ · i Proposed Pro11oscd I ! 
,, ;,,~;.tl~;;:;,,~ ~ ,\_;;;-~;;-~-.. ~i- li~-;i·g~~ -

1
-- - -· T== · - --·----- · ·------------ ---· -- · · --- .. - - -·i-·-·-· · .. _. -----r 

1 

O_riginal Outlge_t_. ,~!TI Cnllmc"- ~~ 
1 

.A~~n~~lc~- ~~~~~-t ! . ~ 
7-]]JO_____ ·- --- - - j 6tm:;,i;; -;, , i~c:J, ;,,.-fut:\' 

-· ---· -- · --·-!Os ! -SupcrvisorfDircctor 

-----.~~~~=-__Tf? J · ~-~r~£~L~~~=62i;~~1; . 
120.i Complltcr Programmer 

· -- 201 i ·: so~ ial s·c~l;;i1y ·-· --
-----··-· 20~ I" Si;(~-R~ii·~~~~c-~1·-·- . ·--- . 

.: .:~=~=-~ : :-.-~~~J~t! · ~~~~~~r~~:ff~~~c~~~=-~:- ----
20s : Dcnti.ll lnsurancc 

-~~~~-~~-· · ~~~ ~=-·· ~~ ~J~ ~ ~·~·~·P!iY_~~~~~~~-~~~ ·-··-·· 
__ } _50 l~1~l!mc.l c;o~ne!=l~YilY _._ 

355 1Travcl 
.. _ ... _ ::_= j,9,9 i i Qthc:~ ¢;~11j.1~t~d-Sc~iccs 

. __ ,4,71 .. S_oJ~'~o_rc ... . .. ... 
499 : Other Supplies & Motcrials 

. ___ .. · __ - =_____i:~~ ; i ~~ S~_n:j~-~{~!?~c.v~!~ p_1~~c111 
-· ____ .120 ; : Qt h_c_~ ~q~ ip1~ lt.:_!!t _ 
... __ .~'.!.~~~:!:~~ '.: O_•hc! ~q1~p~1c111 .. 

i '. 

~:0~_;_1 ~G·~~ji~!t.~-9i~~-~~ .!r~rn~t;!l r~n~_i_~~ 

723.Ttl . -··-··- -- ··--- - 1 llucmlo{/:"c"/;,~.~ 1tion 

----· ·- -·-i91 ; Roard im tl Cmnmi11cc r\1cmhcrs Fees 
----· -- 20 1: 1 s~·;1~i· S_c~~1ri~-- ·- ·· -- ···· · 

___ ___ :_~.---~-.-~~9, , : l s_i~;j~ - R~lJ"r~~~j~nt _ 
206 • •Life Insurance 
20s ; Di:nml lns~r.incc 

·-212 '. : Employc-~ .M~dfc-;rc 
-"30s • r\udft ScN°i~~- -

---- --.-_~3~ J 1 ~~-ga_[_S~~~i~c-~ 
355; :Travel 

-5oG t ! Li~bi.iity In s~1~ncc 
· - ·sqs · , Prc1;1i.um ~nCOrPQ.rtuc Surety-Bonds . --- so9i : R.~r~.;d ; - · ·· ·· ··· ······ ·· · ·· ··--· 

- - -- __ .. __ -- - 510: ·; T0.1s·t~c~·c~n~;n;·ss;-o~ 

-· . -.-.. -~.·-~.--·· . ." --· _:·~~-~-~~-~ L~- i ; .\\;~~~!.i·~-~~~~~~-~9.~1~~.n ~~!_i~~-fo.~~~;nc~ ~ 

BOE Approved Feb ll, 2011 

Budget Committee Feb 16. 2011 

Counly Commission Mar 1. 2021 

52L4 : ; !n Scrvicd_Srnff Ot!vclopmcnt 
-·599: -~ 0111~~(1;~~~~~--· - ·· ··- - . -·-

.Totul Du:.ird urE1Iuca1io11 
' i" 
) 

! I 
49,4 14 971 1 ---so585T 

- . 2·4!%~ 1 
·- - 4.9~ \--~- ·2·5{~~~ : 

1s.@il · 31o i ·· ' i8.99o-i 
:i1.949 i ... .... _. -4-:i6'T ····· · ':i:ijss·, 

--- 9~fL:_-~·-~~--=~9 i :. _: . ~= ·. ~: 961 · 
60,360\ 0 ' 60,360 ·- i5s·o:·- -~-·· - -·-u-1 .----·-·--- ···-25so·-
_4 ,~_BC .. _'_. - --~1 i_ _ _ .... .. _ 4.~~ 1. 

108,000 . 0 : 103.000 .. -s~rioo ·-·- -- ---a;· -· · · ·s:ooo 
·12~:~~~ 1 - --- ··· ~ : ----~--- ·1 2rn~· 
· ~.iioo i_ .. --- ·a I · ·· · ·4.ooii 

12,4301" 0 ! 12.430 

l6s.4~?i-=-:=· : - 1_i Jj.Q- L . _ .t?~.6 19. 
O! 4.900 ! 4.900 

836,131 I . ........ ..... T .. . .. 
I ---·-··1-

i 
22.9§9! ... 859,040 

Q:: _· ___ . ~~s~:fsf_[:~=~~~~ 
o__ .. 1.~o_o_\-- ---- ~-
o ~5•1,919 I l 
0 - · ' 18,990 i -.. i- - -

. -- -o ... .... i258sT··-· -. -i---
· o· ·-.. .. -- -9ii'i-,---- --- T- - 

- ii'"'' . ... .. . ... 60~360 1---- ..... ;- -
o· ·· -·--·· --··2.2su-r-· ··-·--··· · · -·1-, --·-

0 
~ -· 
0 
0 
0 

4'.44 i'T. - -- - 1--
1os.ooii : - - , ------- ·-s.ooo·: -·-· ·-- i---

9.400·: .. - ···· r---·
·12-0.oiioT - -- -·-·1--·
. 4.ooo·:· · ----- ·--i---

12,430 : -· ·-! - -

,. Q_____ __ 116.6Jf::~ :·-__ --c.=.-: 
0 4 900 ' ; 

--------· ---·---- -· - ·- ·l-----------· 

O' 
j~<i.~~o · : : ~_ .. ____ _ _ _ 

. . . ! 

~-ci.30 ; -- o '. . ...... · 40~100 o ·· .li>.3.0.ri.L~=------
2.499 i 0 I 2.499 0 2,499 : I 
1.600 i... .. o : ... ··1.6oci o • 1.600·:----- - ·· :-- --

- ~:~~~r. -- .. --~_L_ . ... t~~~ ~-~-~--~-:~:;_~~T ~- ~~: +-· _ -· 
-----~n}~~ i -- · -· -Jj- 12.~6~ : +--_ __ -_-_ -1_2~~}~J. ::~.-_: ~l=-=: 

37.ooo: o 1 37.ooo o 37.ooo I , 
-~~09 : · ::: ::--.-. ~- Ji 1 · 4:000 . o-- _ -_- :i.oqo'j~_ .::·= .·1=_ 
29,149\ o j 29,149 , o 29.1~9 : ... : __ _ _ 

400! o ! 400 o 400 i I 
15jiiio( _,___ ·o; ·· ..... 1:<000 : - · o-·- -- 15.ooii __ i__ - : 

3o§.o~ar ·· :::-:·_- . :-f i. · · --- ~o~,~oo ·· ii_-_--- . ::~:.- _·: ioii-,ii!i§T::-:~ . :·~. 
203.496 i o I 103,496 ! o 203,496 [ 1 

·~5 :9-°-~f- ~:. ~ ~{ - · _. · 2s .ao~:, · · ·· .. -~ :- _-_· ·. : _-)i.,~_o~ i: =~~:·~:~:T- -~ 
I ! I __ ,,_ i __ _ 

67s.io9 i" o 1 61s.109 . ·· -a·· ..... 6'is:1·09· i· · ·· - -·---

13 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscill Yeilr Ending June 30, 2021 

1! --·ir 13U~GE!!~!lf_l'.:l~~1c'~!·.~---- _____ !___ ... _ '--- _ ; 
General Fund 141 I l I 

I ·: __ _ 
i ! ___ ·-· ·--·-· 2116/1021 12:05 -·-···· --·----- ... -- - - .. j -·- i020-202 I 2020-202 l ! . A1•provcd ! Pro11oscd Proposec.I 

·-· ... ·1~··;;;:~;•· ,=;;··:1·-~··;;1-~~r":~t;··;;,;~ _ . ~ .. ~s~~~~~. N_~ml:Jc:! _ !- ---

?.23~,0 

·-···---· ·--··-······-·-- .. 

I 
. L_ __ --- ---- - ----- - - .. 

l 1 Offlcc ofrhc S11nerin1c11cfc111 

}g_I rj ~.~~~>:.Qff~i~~.~~~L~~~tra ti ~~ -Q.f.Dc·~- -
. L!J : !~~i:__L_ac.1~'=-r Pr~gr_m~l 

161 ' ISccrc1ory (s) 
1s9 i Jo111cr Salorics & wa~cs 

--~~~%~ Ht~~t1R~~~i;;;:,;·:~: ~ ____ : ___ --------
-~= ~ =---~2:~s: 1t_Ei~~~~ i· ! _~~\~{~~~:~ o_cpc-~l!c;,1};;i,;;a~~c: 

~0_6-~J:T:~!f ' !_l,i_fc l ~s!.~ran_c~_ 
. 201 ;. J Mccli~a\ Insu~~-~.~ 
208 I l Dental Insurance 

~ .:.·_-:_ -i_Qs-1~ Ef :D.¢1'.! l j:i~, ,~11.n i,;~.J., ~i _ : ·_: ·: _:=_ ~ · :~: 

BOE Approved Feb 11, 2021 

Budget Commirlee Feb 16, 2021 

County Commi:slion Mor l, 2021 

__ .. ]. 12 i ~ ~~l_!P..l~y~-- ~~~!.C~~c 
_?02 ! '. ~~~vcnising 
307 ! ·Communication 

- 1~2 1·; q~~~~~*:~~1~;;1}~~1~i>~. ---- -·-- .. -
_ --~:!? ! Jo_s~~l- ~l!ar~£~ . . __ 

355 , Travd 
.39cj i . o'i·J~c-; Co11tra1.:tcd Services 
435 !. ·91fi;,c _s!;Prii~; - -~ _:_ ~ . 
52,1 '. In ~crviccJS1<1fT D-!vclopmcnt 
599 : 01hcr Ch:i rgcs 

· 1 ·:r~1.;, -om·~~- ~f ti;·c-s·~; ·;·~·ri·n·t·~·ntJ ~~t- ... 

--~ _! _ _ _ 

,. _ 45,232 92_5 1 .... ~l!i,!3..7 !.. o_ -- _ '16,137 \ __ _ _ 
1 1,:!.Q2 t ......... .. 2L __ 1_,2.2.iu . ---- ----- .2.:______ .. ?.2_00 _..i __ _ 

! 
[_ 

_L .. -. 
··-··· t .. -· 

17 ,70S , 51 [ . . . . 17,165 [ . . . . 0 ! . . J?,165 ! 
18.268 • · · - -- ·c;i·T - --- ... is~Ji9 i · --- ----- o-· - --- · -- i8529 , 

--..... -35~ · -·_ ·:~- ~:--~~:~: F:~:~=: .:.: .. ::~;~ 1:=:~--.:=~~-:-:: :f .. ~---~-:- : -. ~-~~i+~ 
o D i D i 0 O i 

31.m: --·-o"i ---- Ji'.767T ·----------- o----- - 31 .161 . 
1.Js4 · · ---- -aT ______ --1.354·1 -- ------- ··o· - -- - ·- 1554 i 

4.10~ :~= :irl~":--~:-· ;·.~=ifE~-::=- ~-- -~ ~ ~- ~~ - · : ___ ~ ,;;-~~\' 
. s~:~~~ __ _: __ --_-~_!\ _ 5_~:ci; I __ -.. __ ~- - J_ ~ · __ J:~~~ \ 

14.QOO . ___________ q_ __ ,, l_'.1._0_Q,0_! - - __ ___ _ ~.:... _ .... l~.QQO .. 
2,500 0 I 2,500 I O 2,500 i 

40 .. ~6~-----·~~ :.~§! _-_ __ - -- ~a~~r_· =-~:.~~:~ -}:·:~_:_ -~~~:;~-~~r: 
8.000 . 0 8,000 ! 0 8,000 ' I.Joo -- --0 I ----- -i,:iooT ________ . o ··1,300 

. I - . 
3.500 5,4 80 I S,980 0 8,980 1 

SO?.J82 
' 6:s·n r 513.899 

·· ·- -·.I- .. 
513.899 . 

·-· i- -- -
.f---
'---

' ' ··- -

·· - ---

' r---
(---·- -, ___ _ 
i_ ___ _ _ 

14 



,\~~'!~.~~~ ~~!!!1_1:>~~ - -

!i 
"! 
: I 
' i' 

I 

BUDGET AMENOJVIENTS 
--~ ·--· . .. .. -- - · -· 

Gcncrnl Funtl 141 . . .... 
~·_ 1 ~!~_02) 12:05 

721_[~~---- _ -~~ ~~~- -. ;: j hflil;·;,rfi,~.J>ri,,1.·irml~ 
104 1 ! Principals 

-·-·· ---· -- -~~Jf 7i l far~~}~d-<l_c~Progri1~' 

20 1. !Social Security 
20:1 1 l siilt~ R.1!tiri:1~;cnr 

~~::= ~oE~~I¥~~j Wt~:~r.~~~~~~~Pi;i~c~;)!1s11r;1 ~i~ .... -~ ---
20G.:ilfr:L:11' ; l.Lif~ I;,~~m-;;;;;;---- -· -· - -- --· ---

. -- · · ----207i 1 ;;;icdi~;111;;~~~;;~"- ·· -·· ·· -- --· ---· - · 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Ve;ir Ending June 30, 2021 

: -~~~-~-~~-i ~ J~~O~E~Z~~!-:t~_=:~ l' ;~~~c-~~-i- . g~~po~~d .. ~ :-.=~~- ;~~1~os_c~_ .::t_~----~----L ~-- - -
. Q~iginnl µ~_tlg~! '. .. ~m~mlmc~ts I A~~n_dcd l_!~dg~~ ! _ Amcn_!I__iE~nls_. __ Am~nd-:_<l 0111.Ji;c~. 1

1 

___ .. . ... _L__ _ _ _ 
; I ! ! 

--~~~:~~!~- ~~:~~-l~~t -~~ ~- ~~~~~ii_; -~:-:~:t~~~ :·~- ~~i~~~i~~~~~~: -~ 
_s o,103 1 1.003 I 51-70~ i _o _ 5t.706_i ___ __ }---
83,988 \ 1,662 I 85,650 ' 0 ' 85 ,650 i I 

-=- :1 _l{~l--- ____ :_ ~~--! --=- ~ :~- i:f~i : :· ----------·-~ · - ::_ ·::~~~=-~~;~l~~F-:=:== ::: --= 
2.000;·· -- - -- --o·; ··--- ------ -2.000 - · ---- ·-o·:--- - -- - -··2:aoaT· -- · -- ,--

. ··io7:iiliT-"Miio i ; M~dic;;i 'l~1;~,-.,;~~ ·-· -·- --· - ... . .... . '.1.f H~E:. ·: ___ -_JI~~:::::-: _i~U}.~~1 _·_ ----_· : __ _ -:E~----=:-~:- ~- :~1:~H:~ [~:-~:_:::-::!_ -~=:: 
- ·· ·-- -- ·208Hiio·.;-,;1~;5;;;;.~~c -

ios-llEi'~oiN i i"ii-,;;1;;,· i~;,;;-,,;co - -
-· ----·- -· · =-~-.ff~ '. - f ~E)-pfo»:.~~-~I~~(~~~~ .. 

307 . ! Communication 

725/rl 

BOE Approved Feb 11, 2021 

Budgec Commictee Feb 16, 2021 

Couniy Commission Mor 1. 2021 

· -345;' P"~s1,;gc · --· 
3S5 I ' T,;;v~I -

--- . ~l~ ! . '-.!~~-~.~~.~:~$.i~If-~~~~·1~~-1 :1~~1\l 
i 

- · __ f-_f~iji·Q~£!_~{~hc frin~ipa __ I 

i 
[ Vi~,:c:ol .\·~~·ic-... : 

- -- ·1_19i ·: Accoum;:m1~Bo~kkcc1>ers 

-~---~~~~~!l ;·~~~~~~~~~l'f;~~ ..... . 
. . .. _ -·~ . ~~jqc; J IQ!f i~1S~~~~~ _ ...... . 
20<>-~EX·Ll~ Jt jL_:i!c Jnsur_?~~c~ 
.. . ___ ~OJ . ! .~£d_iE~L!_l!s~~r.n~c-~ 

-~ _ ·-~~S- ! [ f?c~ll~_I_ ~1~~1~. r~1ncc _ 
2J2 . : Employer Medicare 

- ~~~~~?~[]~-~~--· ~ -: ~ . 
52•1: ! In St!rvicc/St11tT LJc\•l!lopmclll . ~~--~~- =·~~~~ ~..;. c=~-~-.-~~~=· .-.. ~- ~ ~·-~·- ·.:-. . 

' ITot;il l'iscal ScrYiccs 

- 1· ,_ 
4 630 1 0 I 4 630 . 0 4 6JO I I 

~if~~1 -.-: - ~)~ : ~ ::_~ - _: iH~~ : -- · -.t~:=:-~~--:_:i+i~u~~- - =:1 
__ ..= 

. .. JQ.qQ_L____ _ ___ o i ... __ __ _ 9~.o_oQ ' ___ __ Q __________ ... 2Q.Q,c>Q_J __ ____ _ :__ __ _ 
5.ooo ; o _l 5.090 o_! 5.ooo_i . 1 _ ___ _ 

_l_O.QQ!>l_ ___ 0_! _ ______ 1~.~oii. ; o_. ---·· IO,Q9!l.L_ .... .. i-- --· 
3,000 ! 0 I 3.000 . 0 : 3.000 i ; 

1.204,901 .. -... .. ··---··-i--· 
-·! 

__ 66,?R 

-· - ~·_14.Q _ 
- - ~-~SJ __ 

165 
86 

.. _7,0_9Q. 
__ 32~·- -

969 

!·-· .. i--
.. - - ·---- ----·· .... --- ·····-- ___ J. ___ .. . ··-~·~----

0 1.223,975 i ! ----------·----- --·- -T-··_:_: _c= 19.074 '. 1,p;i~21~.; 

' . . ' 
1.33_6 68_._!_19_ § ~:_·:~:~:-. : ~B ._i\~f:__ _ -! 

8) 4.223 I 0 4,223 \ 
9o. -~ ·-_ · _ _ . 4 .~?T · ·::Q ~~ --~ .. _·:4:571_ C~.-- .. J _ _ _ 
o 165 : 0 165 i u -- - - "86 . - -- - o---- --- - . -·· i;c;r-· -- - T- --
o 1.090 i o · 7.o9o 1 :----
_o __ __ :~--~ Ii~ ' -2.-:::__:: ·--~ ·_ _: )_fsJ :: .. --:::. ·::. ,--- ·:~ 

.29_ - - - - - - _9_~~ i O_L._ - - - - - 9~2._L_ ·- _L__ -
200 i 0 200 ' 0 : 200 : i -·,--:-socr · o - -ljau · ·u- - -- · ··- · -1J;uo{~ _ :-__ -- _[~--·_- -_ 

I 
I 

86.0BO i 1.529 . 87.609 . 0 ' 

; 
87.60?-:·- l·---·--

15 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Ve<Jr En dine June 301 2021 

i I Buo--c;l!;T AMENDMENTS ' I j - i - i i 

399-LHS I ;Other Contracted Services - Loudon High School 1 10.000i 0 i 10.000 ! 0 · _ 10.000 i : 
_j.I9-N~l~ !_I Qt11ci:_Comractc~ ~·r:v.~c_<;o<_:j{~11_Mj<JdJd_cJ!~i.1_ __ _ __ ,=--_ - ~·s_Q9[_ ___ :~::._ o i __ _ ___ j,sQ2_!___ ij ~--~- _-:__:~- -~~j.so2_ : _ _ -~= ! 

399-PES ; iOthcr Cnntrnctctl Services - Philatldphia Elementary Schu; 2.500! _ 0 I 2,500 i 0 2,500 ' ! ---· --=- - 1i~:lf~~~~;~,5 --- ·------~-~~~- ~=- --:r~ - -~ l · :~:!if--~-~~:~li -1 ·~:~::: ---- -:·- -~r~~--=-~-~,;~.~~k--~~-~--:: 
---454 11 1\•,.crnd Sewer _ _ _ ·1 - _ ls5.57o : _ o - 15s:s70 · o I5S,570 : - - i- ---

BOE Approved Feb ll, 2021 

Budgec Commircee Feb 16, 2021 

Couniy Commission Mor 1. 2021 

-___ 5.0_2- j]R11ilt1i;;g .. ~;i c;;,ucui: 1;,~~:;n~~ - ---~~-~~-:~~-~~:~:- : ~~- - ~- )~:~-~ ;~ -- ~--- ---0-, -- - -]48~~~ I -- --- -- -- -- ~~-~:~--~- -~----_:4s:o-c>i :-~-- -~-:::' ~ 
I !Total Oncrntion of Plant I J,280,020 1 3.146 : J.283.IGG ' 0 J.283,IGG i 

16 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

I BUDG-£~r AMENDMENTS ' ' 1 I 1 ; 

Ace"-"'~-~!'~-'-~~!.. . ] ·;·~- - --- - -- --~;,}~ibfi"!l~i~t=:~- - ~- ~--~ --_t~-~~~~-~~}~1.-.:~2~~~~2] - - 1~-~--'~r:~:~~~~·~:-_ I'_~:.,~~ -- -:~ . : __ :.~-~;.~rii~-~: -~-C~- _J · --
- _ -···-· ~ i . . !\ Ori~inal B~tlgc t( Amcndmc.1! ts 1 A_'!_l.~nd~d ll~!1C:~ . Amc~dmcnts ! A~~l!~_c.d B~dgct .\ . ! __ _ 

1· . . . . . 1 . . I . ··- ! . ! _ ! 
72~~~~:- =-~--: -~1

11:~;;;;~::~:.~~~~;~~~;1ccs-~,!!!~;~~--~-- ~~-~ _f ~: ·~- -~~~i~F~=~-~i[~~~~ :~~~:§~@~~~-~ . . ---~-~~~=·:·~--~0.0.Q~-~~~=-~:+--
335-PES . ' Maintenance and Repair Services-Building . _ _ ! OI 0 i 0 1 0 0 ; ---------1- - -

~-~-~~~-=:-~:-_=~~=---l \ ;;;j,~ :~_l~i-~_;~-~i~~~~~I~~~:~~ _:·: __ ~::= -~:-~~-~--:~ ·:·: ~ :---~·::: 2~-u_:~-u~ 1 ---- · -··::. ·oj:·· · :=: -:-}s.~:§~~ 1- · · : - .:~ ::_·: -= :::I:. ·=-:: .. ::~-z.~.~oo l=-::_::::-:~l 
717Tn ~-~ ·-~~·-~-=-~~-·u1~~,,,~-e ,;;,~,,,~,~-=--=--~~-- ~~~- ~·~~ ~-·~··:· - ---~ _ -~~=-~- ~~-~~ L - ~~-----· ·.·~~. -~.-=r·-=-=-- ~~~~~: .--- ]~~~-- -~~~-··==~ .r _ ··- _ .... _ · ~~~~ ~~ .-.--· ·-·---.. ·-·: ·- - - ·----i ---

JOs ' :supervisor/Director I 55,785 1.116 I 56,901 1 · · o. ·· · -56."9ol · ---- __ _ [ __ _ 
_ -·.:~--~:--:=.::}§ ij 1~£c~1 -~£c.~i>::::: _~--=:~~--:· ·: -_-_:·_ ·_: :=:.· _· . - -· -- '1- - · __ }_,~~2L .... :::~ jiiJI ~-:~ :-- -~=- : fi~i l . ---_q_;_=·:::.:·_::_ _ _:::-i/i.2 1 :=:-~· . : -.L~ 

204 \ 1S1otc l(ctircmcnt . 3,74'1: 75 3.819 ! U ' 3.819 i I 

---= - ~~~ii ~~~'.:~:r0~;~!i_~~-------~ __ :-_- --=--==---_--__ ; __ '.J~-*~1 - · _:H:-~~- ~.::~,:~a- -- ~ ~-~~- :- 13.i~~ t--- ~= :=-J ---_ 
--------~~~ H ~~:~\~:~~~~:f~.,~ --- ---- ------- -- 1 -- -- }~i :-- ----1~ 1 ---- -------m- ! ~ · -- m1 ---- -+----
---~:~- ~Jf}_'.11·\~~~~H:;:~ -~~-·~~~.~--.~-~,~ . _ --~ ~ -- -1 l.S:]:~{Yr-~=: :· -==:-~-- ! -~~-: ;_ ,~~!:~f. i - --- -~ :=-:=~-~:i;-;b~~ l:_:·_:·:·: ==~--

327 I Frci~lll Expenses IOO i 0 i 100 ! 0 ; 100 i I 
· ·- ·-==-~Ji~Cif1~~~~i~.~-~~.~~£~=~~P.~~i~S-~ii~~~s-~~ ~~~!~v~~!~~~~. ·-·· .. -·· . _ -~~ ·~ · ··~-·. -~·Et -.-·-:=-~--=~ · ·--~ ~o ~ c.-.-·~~=~~~~~=9.~~·~~I_L .. -·~ ___ ·-· ~·~Q ~-·--~ · ·~-~-~- ·-- -· -· 6.2 4 r r ·--·-·-·- -- -····r--· 

340! \Medical and Dcn1ol Services . J.ooo '. . o i 3,000 i - · O - - . --- ----- --j.ooo·:·-- -- -------! 

=-:--:~ : _ =:~=:j1;1J~~:~1¢,;~;_g~=-::-~ - _: ·:= --~ ---- -- :_:_:_ - ----- - ~ : ~::;-~~[--_ ~=--- :·lr~-_:-~-:~~=::-:1 J~J _ -:I-- :_=_:::~-~~=~-~-,~~[ · :-~_~ -::·_:-~-1--= 
399! \01hcr Comr.ictel.1 Services J,:wo; 0 I 3,100 ! 0 . 3,200 : I 

___ ·: :- ~~-~--~J~i_l ~~J~~~~~~~i~~~~~~0~~~1 
_____ -_~:~ ~:-~~ :·· ~. - - ! · ----_ tf ~\ :-: __ · ---~-_JJ _:_ -~~----:~:~t!liJ·-- __ l ~ -;:~~~j=~~H~lf ~-::--- -·: \ -- -__ : 

790 [ f01hcr Equipment · 4,000 ~ 0 l '1 .000 I 0 •1 ,000 : . ·-·- ---·--! 

,, ... - ~-=~J~:~::::f~~;~L ~ ~- ·.·-_ · ··"-"'.i:~: ~~·i--= : ~~,,,,~ ·· ·· ' ::-::~,,,._,,, : :d . 
_ .... -·Ii~ li~~t~?:; :_= m-rn - - _-- • _ • r;= :=~~~-;11:!!'.==~is:L _~if====':::;~ ~n _ 

212 ! !Employcr Medicare I oi 3.915 3.915 I 0 i 3.915 i I 
-- --- -_·:~:~-~~]":~\];~; ~~~r~~~:t:~~t~ riafa- ::: _ _:-- .. -- - ~-= -. ..:! ~=--===---=-1F-To~=-~1=~~= =-=ti-----~~~-:~~ := .:-~= --=-=1=-= 

----- i . ---- ----- : .. I . I --- -- --·-r----: 
I iTolal COVID-19 0 , 579,622 i 579,622 1 O 579,622 ! 

---=-~J! ;~t~_Supp:~t-~_crl'icc~- ----~-. 13,o~i._s~4 [ __ -~:~~~~?:i_o :~- --~~~!J~~~j:~~J -13,0~: ---~-~:~;776,26-~ : ~:- -- : F=~ 
I i · i i 

7JWI/ 

Tot!ll Educ:ilion · · -- ·· ~o.m.1iio : 1,219.240 : · 41 ::rn6:Jiol 0 - - ~-1.:106,,J_:'Q. ! -- ----------- -- --- -·-·;· r 

BOE Approved Feb J J, 202 J 

Budoec Committee Feb 16. 2021 

Councy Commission Mar 1. 2021 

- ··- ··-- - ···: .. -·. ·-····-·-·-··- ·: .. ··- - ... -- ·---- -- ·~· -·r-- -

17 



,_ 

··: ! ~ -- - BUD-CTIT AMENDMENTS ----·- - - -· ·- · · ··----~- ·- ··---·-

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Yeilr Ending June 30, 2021 

: ·--- - ·i----- ··-- ; - -- - - · ·-·--·-··-· 
) ' . l 

.. }-_ 
I 

~\s.E.~_l:l_r:!U~_un~~~S:: :\ 
G._c1~cr:.1l Fund _l~l . 

_2116120~.1. 1. ~:-~~ ·-- ·-- ···-- ······-·· -- . -· · ·~020-2~2.1. j ~·-.~~~~1!i~.~5i!_ _____ , ~-- · - · - ~i.~~C?.~£~ ····-·- ··· -~-... ir.~nC!s~_ tl ____ · .... L .. ··-- .. .. L--
Amc.!'dmc~ts 1

1 _:~.!!_•C_~l(~C'! B~!fgcc J A~tc.!'d.i:n~nls ~- !.~m~~dctl Budget ! . . . i_. __ 

2020-2021 

i Original Budgcl 
I I . . 

IJ-Jiiji_~--~~-=--l~ 1 J~::~~;~~~~~!c~·~/-=-----~ :~=~: - ~=- ---- . - ·~} : -~·--o{: -. ~ :~~=~==-~r·-- _- - Q_: ~--: -- ---- ; 1: ---~~ -~ l---= 
105-CCLC l !Supcrvisor/Dircclor-CCLC 11,444 O i 11 ,444 \ ----0 -- ---- .. . -11.4'.14 !- - -!-

- 105-LEA1>r1 supcrviso;.TDircc10--;-:-LEAr-i:;r.rn1 _ · is~427 --- --?fl-----· ls.soo ! ---- _o _____ __ -- --1 s:soo I i-- -

=~ 1~6-~g~~~G~~~~~=-==--===---~ - - - -_:_L_ -·- ! ~~:~~1':== ~ -~~}ri_~J -=-~:=-:~:i~~~]~ : _ ~ :::~ --_-_-.~:_t~_::~=-::=--~~~~~~1~0~ed - :~-
116-LEAP I Tcochcrs-LEAI' : _ 200,000 i _ 196.000)1 104,000 i 9,353 1 IJ.353 men · 

~~---l:~~~g~~-!-:~::[~~~~~~=-~--·~:j • _: ·--= :-_ -·:2~1i~ : -_=•~-: _ -~~~J-:i~- -~~:--~~\~~.i~r.: :_ --·-: ·~·---~·:~=]~~-:~-~--::-_::~:~~iii~-i : --· ---· --· 1 
163-LEAP! iEduco1ionall\ssistan1s - LEAPSGran1 '_ 29,500: [l9.500J l 10,000 3,100 -- - IJ,100 i __ ___ ,, _ --,-. --

-~;,~~~:,l ::l~~~Tii~~~~-==~~- _:';~11 jrilt!:-==il; : :_l~J_ :;'tr-:~-;!- -~ 
------ 20J.:L~C. ,_ ,Social_~~'!"i!J-FRC Uran! __ , 1,605 , o_ ! . - J,6~5 : 0 : 1,605 i L _ _ , 

201-LEAl' ! lSociolScc"!i__ly-LEAPSGrant ; 15,371 1 {7,156) ' 8,215 1 12 S,227 1 I 

==~-- --;~~mm:~:f:~:~:~~~l~-C-CL:C-G~~ ~'-----=-- - -~~i- ~-1.8~~-J- 6.1il]---~~:~.~i~;;rs ; --.... .g:·==- 1 s.of~ '! · =: -~\ = 
20•1-CCLC-EES' :Stotc Rc1ircmc111 - CCLC Grant 5.244 ! 1569 ! 6.S I J : 0- - -G.SlJ ; - --- , -----

~-·--
-- __ ___ ~:=;ii-~~i~IJ~t~~~~-JJi~~6'~n1 - ----- - _ := -~:, 1~:~K (11.09~; 1~~-~~·}I!~ : :1:i[i> =- -~: 1 ::~-~ - '. ·-··l _ _ _ 

2061 !Lifc Insurance ; 1ss : O i 188 O 188 i 
=--~ - -~%ifl~~IT:::~~::;~~~~~--LEA~~~nl -==-===-~ - . ·-- -2-1r - §+--~ =:~·_-_:: __ ~ ii~ : -- - -:r ::-_:- --~~-:: ___ -F= 
~~==207-c~!J~ rt ~:~~:~~: :~:::~::~;~~~~~"' --------·+·- -::~ - y52~ : · .. ~fl:::~-~::-=·--~~!~6+ -· ::: ---~=}:::~·:_ :::_~:-- -1:5.~lf _:-~ .. +--

208 1 1 D~nml Insurance 375 '. 0 j 375 1 0 : 375 j ! 

~-~~::~l~1~t1§~f:~"::~::: .. . ---- --=- --_ --_'._:l: - .~t-\lW - ::J~_:-: i.mr~~ ~ -
212-CCLC-EES ' , Em~loycrMcdicarc-CCLCGra111 769 1 217 . 986 0 986 ; I 

·-- --- 2~~~:~~W\l~~fo~~~~~~~0t\PS_G:;;m _________ _:__~=--; -]~~{: ll.6;~~r--_:-~~=~-~~~1h ~==-· - ~~r==- .. ------dlFi~ -- --+-~= 

BOE Approved Feb 11, 2021 

Budget Commiicee Feb 16, 2021 

County Commission Marl, ZOZl 18 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

__ · ··· -- - ·- -- ., ·---·--·-· .l.l!JDGET AiV!E_N..~iV!E!':f!~- ---· ·-·-- ·_! _ __ i._ _____ ... __ ! __ .. . .. -·· ·-· __ _____ -···-'·-- ·· !.... .. __ 
ii General Funtl l41 1 l ! \ ~ 

AccounrNuml.Jer 1
' _ . . 2/1Gfia°21 i-2:"05 ... . . " 2020~10£1 ·- r· 21;2c)~io21 ~·- r ·· ·-Approv~c·i · f l;~~·l;~scd Proposed .. j·-·- ;---

~~ --·= ···-3~-5~~~~\=II~i~~'.~;;Lf ·-·-· -~:-~- ---~~~~~~~~ ·_ -! ~;;i~:~!j~~~\~,:~~m;:~-r~=-d~~d _nq~-~~ i·. -~~~~2~~i: : _:_,·~~~;l~l ·D~~iff~:--~]~-~ 
355-CCLC-EES , 1Travcl - CCLC I 200 , 0 I 200 1 0 200 ! i 

-----355-LEAPliTravcl _-LEAPS G~~nt - -··--·-- ·- ---···-· · - - -· ·1.000;--- -- "(900)( - ·100-. . (6o"i - - - -40:-··- -- c ·--

:~~!tli~ ~::~::f rr;:~ ~~~~==-=-~~~~- ~ -~:-~~--~ : i:i~~ _::: __ ~-~~~5-~~;_i -;-~ : -~ -~~~~- ! . --__ ::·-~~--·=I~.: -~ ---: -·:·:.;i~{l~==;~~:-t-__ _ 
399-LEAP! I01hcrContrac1cd Sorviccs-LEAP • 5,000 13.734) ! l ,2G6 , 0 1.266 ! i 

=-=-- _ --=~fi.~~ -~::::~~~:~~~~c:~_~:.-.:~:~======i· : .. · :-·::--~H~r=~= _::. :;:u~~T ~~ ~=:~J~~~:: : ... ~:·:-.:~:-· ::_1~::· :_-~:: :::.::}]~~T:-~::~~=:- :L~ 
-- ___ _'12]_-~~Wr l - ~::~ ~~~p ::~~f~~~ - ---- --·!--- __ l,!l9-~! -· ~'.~~~ !- -- - - --· - ~Ji~ !- ··- 1:99r - ·· -·· -{~H----- i---

~~~~i.f f~=~-J~~~~[:-.i~~[--:=!~ ' -~ ;~f -~-~ ~!J1~;:t~ 
-199-CCLC, I01hcr Supplies & Matc1ials · CCLC ! 28,298 1 I 17 .4 15) 1 . \0,SS3 0 10,883 ! ! 

-~---~~::-c~~~~l:\~:::~:~~~~::~~~~~~~~t~ --- --~~:--~ -==- -· ~~-!~! _ . s .;o~ . .F --~J:m . :~-~~ -J::~~--~-~~:~~;;]f~~~~r:::~~~:-
·-- -- ··- .'.!2.?~CL J !_0~1c.r§upp!i_cs_~-~~_1.e_~:i_!_s : Cl._ ____ _ _ _ ___ . ! . _oi 3_.000 ! 3,000 500 . 3,500 . 

~~ _ : ./{~~I~1tl~~~~!~~~~;i_~~7~t~~~~- ~--- --- :..---:_ ~-~~4\- :-. ·
1

H?~ l-~- ·_:· __ -_:H~-~ · __ -? 15'.~~~~ : :~ ~ - : - ~~}~~L::·:-_-_-~: :·~ 
524 1 \In Scrvicc/StaffDcvdopmcnt ; . . . 500 1 0 I 500 . 0 ; . . . 500 : .. · ; 

· ·- - - 52'1-CCLC i°! Jn Sc~ccis"i_ii'. ~~;i~ori;;;;,~-CCJ:c-=:--=-=--=-: ~.~. . .... ~·!i~i __ -.- :~ _:. -:-___ ·:: · : ~ 3J32 ·-·· · ·········u · .. - - ··.: : - I.iti. C--~.:~ __ :c...-=:::_= 

·-__ -__ -__ -__ ----~-
2

~--_-1_· -~!~~~!~~~::~:::~~~:-==~:-~·-;_; ;~~-- r•lt-- ;~~~ • -· ~ :~~r. t. ~·~ ~~H~~: 

BOE Approved Feb ll, 20ll 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2021 
County Commission Mor 1, 2021 

790-CCLCi ! Other Equipment - CC'l.C : O [ 2,000 I 2,000 i 0 : 2,000 : ! 
.. ·- - :T~~- - -- - . . ! _ ·-- --·- ..... __ .i ... . \.. _ _ __ ;.. _ -- . ;=~~--= I i1 olal Commumlv Services 627.~32 1 -13,963 ; 613.469 , soo· 613.969 ; 

19 



BUlfGET AMENDMENTS ---- - ---·----------·--·- -·--
G_cncrnl_ Fun_d_l_:l l .. 

~~-C~_U_l_~t._~~~!~?-~ . }1 16~2.Q~ .l_ l_ ~:.Q.;> ___ _ 

73-100 
----- L. ·- ---- -··· - --·-- -· i · Eurfr ('/iildlumcl l~'dtu:mirm 
t i"G~-- Tc;ichcrs . 

_j .63-j-· 'i~du~~lional A-ssiSlnnts 
19s i I cc-rt1fi~-dSubst-iWi~- 1·~;c1i~~ - --- ------. 
198 1""" N~n~CCrl.ificd~ Subs1ituu: T~a-~hc·~ 

··-¥Jh~~~~~l~;~?:[f;~ ::·-~ ------------ -- ---
2061 : i:if~ J;;;~;~~~~- - - . 

-· 206-'liEYi.li'l it:if.;-·1~;;-~;;~~~ -- --
· ---- -·201l 1 M~<l;~;;1 i~;-~;;;,;-cc 

20?~~~f=~~~-l ; ~i~t~I~~~~~--. 
. . 2os-ri[i:of:N iT6;;;;i~ll~;~;;;;;,~ -
.. - .· .. ~ _i}~ lJTuP-~;-~;::-;~~i~~;;;_ . - ~ ~~ --~ - ~-- .. 

7(,llllO 

76/ll(} 

BOE Approved Feb 11, ZOZl 

Budget Committee Feb 16, ZOZl 

County Commission Mor l. 2021 

.31 1-HHA \ ! ~-~~~ra~.'~ \ .. :it!!._ q11t~r School _~y_st_!!n~s __ __ _ 
.. ~_2?J J !.ns_1"!~!'0 '!!11_ S_llprl1cs ______________ -·-· 

4991 [Oihcr Supplies & Ma1crials 
Si4 !- i"J n-ScrvicC;St;ffO~-cl~p;11 ~ nt .. ----------

. 599!-rOthcr c1;;0 cs ·- -- -- -
790 ]·rothCr ECi~~;;c~, - ---- ----------T,---------- ----- ..... ...... . ,, 

: [ T~!~~ E_?. r~)'. ~-~i~d-~~-o~ ~~ u-~a-~~~-"- __ 

·11 - --·
! 1 

--1- ·· -·- ·- . -·--· 
i 1Capilal Outlay 
i i - -

_ _\ l1kl!·;d~r (~"1flri6111lt;~ 
706 J [ lluil din~ Cons1ruc1io11 

~ ~=-~. ::_1~jt~l~~~~~~>f.a i.i 1 ,~i§u-![~):~~~~--=----- :_~---_-_ 
.!.! . -- --- ---· ·-·--- ----------- --
11 

-:· 1 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

I l 1- -·-- -·---- -T .. -- ------- --·- -
\--- ' ' 

~~-~~-=~9.! 1_ __ ~ ~020-~~~-1 . ! ··--~!\P~._r_~_YE..~----- · !.---·· _ ~~~1~~~~-~-
o.-igina1 Budget Amendments I Amended DuUcct I Amendments 

;=~ ----~~~: -~-1-~~~~-~~~ :~i - -
Proposed . ! 

A~1c~~1-cdB;~~·ct~ ! ~ ~ ~ 

. J Sl ,716 7,590 I JS9,J06 \ 0 
-i5o.453 - 2.990 i ---153_443··: - ·o 

_, . --i.QO:Q :- -1.770T --: __ -_: --~.7_fOJ . __ _ _ ·-r; 
I 6,000 i 1,000 I 7,000 I 0 . 

! 

--- " ' ii~l~:_:= . ~ ji~ .i ... -==:--~: i~.~~i~'. ----~:---~=~- -~ -:-_: 
49.270 1 980 I 50.250 · o 

·:::=2-m-:-- --· · -= ~r--====-----.- l.m: . : ~----~--~=- -~=~=r----
-iii:s3"ii j -- a·r·-----·-· -92:s3ii -- --·- o 

· - ~9_;§j- __ j_-j:_:-=:= =::~=-:J.?JL -_ .::: __ -__ :::_-§ __ . 
4,500 ; 0 I _ 4,500 . _ 0 

-·- -i.64o; ·-ai--·------- i.64a · - · - ·-- -o 

·_ s:Um:_· .. ~:~~f [-~--:~~~:!L:_ ~~~~~~~- - ] 
Q.: _Q_ j_ _ _ -- ____ _Q t - ---- - --~ -

I.GOO; 0 l 1,600 i 0 
420: ·a ! -- -- ----42oT - -- - - o --a: ar-·----- ---- oi ----- -- o 

8 1 ~.JOO I 

' 

. --.. ___ J ______ ___ ·------- .. .. -
l ~.4~? ! - 8,J~.70~ 

I .. -.--··--·---· -·· -·-

. ..i. - .. -----·----··-··---
·-~- ·-- --· i 

---- ---- - '! 

- -- -- .. 1----- -:--
--jg9jiJ6T----- ---r--
. 1·s3.443T- .. - i---

---~~'.~Kff-~-~--·1--= 
:1.iI~z:r: ·- ---L __ 

50.250 ! I 
---5.~~~- c::: --~:-_·:== 

652 I l 9i.s3o-i -- - ·· - ;- --
·1.950-r ---- - · :- --
-4.500 i --· --- ---
. I :G-40--: ---- - -

· - s-.01·2r 
- -&ici8.1T --- - - ,---

- i.Goo 1 
- ---· r · · 

0 1 
'" l.600 ---- ·;120T __ _ 

ii l - i 
· ····1-. --

_l!J~ .1_~9 __ ; -

1 .•. • ;·--- -- -

· ---- ~---- ·! - -··-- - 1 

1 .• - ···-· - --·-· -- --
OJ 0 ! O ' 0 0 : 

() : 

' -i· 

' 

l . ·-·----···-· ·----
-- --o-·i ·- ---- · -···--··-- · o ~ _ ___ !··----·-··- ·-·~--

0 . -----·-· i' ·----------- --- ------ --- -·--( 
~-~ :L~~~-- :-~_: ______ i. 

;------ ....... --,- --- ---
t [..____ _ _ 

! 

20 



I BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

-1; . ·--··-·- ·- ·--' ~ ____ _ [ -· -------------· - -- - -· -··· · ------ ----

>\~~~~ ~~-~- }~.!-! .z::i.1 ~-c-~ .. 

8_1!!>~~ ·---

82130 

__ L! 
' ' ,, 
I i Debi Service 

i:\ ~ . .:--::~ .. :~ -

General Fund 141 
·2il 6t1021" ii:05 

I ll'riucipal 

___ 6_9_1_ ij t_ri=~_9~_o !_Q~Donds 
602 1 ! Princip;\I on Notes ···· -· rr· ·-····· ----·--·· --· 

--- ... iJ~-~---·=·· 

- ! - - - I ---·---- I __ : -
2020-2021 I 2020-2021_ Approved . 1 Proposed . ProJH?Scd j _ _i 

-·-· 1·· o·~i~i~·~ ·, ··µ ~~~i~~-~ ·: ,~;;~;~i~~-~;;· ---~~:~~ ~~d~:t.·n·~-d;~~-~ -· -~~E~-~~~~~;;;~··-·· · :\-~.~~dcd·i~~~-~-r~~--:··----~-· ·! _ 
' I ' 

:_-~:- -~~ -~· ·:--:. --·=·= =-- __ :·r-~==~~-~~~:: ---·- ~.~~~~:!~~~~-= ·== 
! o: 0 0 i 0 ' 0 ! --·--·----1··------- ol -- o -·---- ·0 1··--·----0 -oT ·-

. .. - ! -·-- ·-- ·- ·- ---· 
0 i 0 

I I ' 
' I r --- -- --- "<>! · --- ---- o-1 · o-i---· i 

----·-· ·:-··-·--- ·- --
-._- -~- -_-_i_: .. : : .~: ·- --=--~ .j ---~·.:: ____ ~· ! -- -· -. ---- -·--·- . ··- · ---· - - . 

; I · I : 
82JOo - · ----··· [ ?ifr~~-.D~~b~ Scn· icc - ----:--~- ~--~=i .-.:::_::: ___ ·-_:::- I - ... - --::_~:::=:·-~---=--- ___ :::::.::::::::~:-.:::::·;: ·::_:-~-= :=:::· .:::.F::::.~:==:~-= 
Sl3JO 

1
1:.dircation ! 1 I i·- :-' --

(;99 il o1hcrDl!bt-Sc~icc ·-·-- --- ------ - 1--· -·-· -· oi --- ·c»T -- -· ··-o; -·------- -·--·or-- -- ---···--

=~ . ~ : .. ~11,~;~·~'·· "'" ;""'~ =: ·: _ ~ =f= _: = 't . .. . : ~[~ . . . ~- ~ -~- ·· 1-~=: 1-· .·. 
80000 : iTotal Etlucalion Del>! Service . i . . O! 0 i -. . o· i. ·- ····-··· T " - -. . : ;~:~':::;''" . . .. .. ::~ -~f _: . -_ I • =:t ·· . .. . . ~ : ·:~ ~::=.:_=f:E~ 90000 -······-· -- -----
99000 

99100 I l Trrmxfi.•r m1r i 
____ s~gJ.! .~~~~~I~!. tc:> ?,_ll_t~r fund.s --~~-· _ _ _ ____ ~- C 

! \ 
.. -·· _ ·_u~t~--~~(~~-P~.~-~i~~rcs 

· · i· h·~i;~ ·or11·~·;· l1~c~ 
··-1r·· -· - -

1~~~1~ _0_c~c.r~l .Pu: 1msc ~chu_ul 

Dq~innln(! fund Oalancc (Unaudited) -- -·- ·-- ----- - - T j -·-- . . -

·-il -
j ! 

]"otn_I R~v~~!JC 
;·1 

·; 
!_o!?_I !~~·~!!£1_1.Jlc i:_und~ .. -

! 

ij 
Tol:il Ex11~nditurcs 

;i .. 
-, ~ -·-

~stimatcd Ending _Fund Oal;rncc 
- ·- - · ·---- - - . - "1 - - - ··-

O' 0 ' o: 0 

i ---4i.6:ii.s3i · 1:'fri.6s61 -····· 42~8s4.5-is i soo ________ c~-=-~--· _ : ____ ___ -:::=~'_:· :···· :::··r---:-_·:·:_:=- --· 
! 0 0 i 0 1 I -·- -···-:· __ -~ ;! · :~ ::.:-~~-.:_·: . :_-=.::.J __ ·~~ --- . :: } .. ~ · ::::. ~=~:=~ ---·· 

41,632.832 1.221.686 ! 42,854.518 i 500 ' 
- . f 

-·---··- ·--·--·i·-·-··--· ' T " 

- ... · ··-·1 i 
··1 

::: =-=r::=~ . ·:·:==-~ ... -=-- · __ :: ~-;- - --
1 5,081A7G 0 , 

·r . 
5,081.476 ! --- ·1--·· - ···-- ··- -·- - ·- -· 

- 1·-· 
- r·· --- I 

! _ _ 3~.6_6~.s_o_o l 
; 

i-
; 44,N4,976 . ·---i--- ---- .. ·-

____ ! ____ _ 4)~632.832 . 

·-!·--· . . . 
··-·-----·I -

3.112,144 • - ·-·--- i---- - -·· -- . 

117,563 i 

117.563 -- i 

1,221.686 

(l_,1_04 , 1.~) 

. ·- . . .., 

i 
39,781.063_ [_._ - -

i~ .862 .539 

-i·· 
42,854.Slll. ~ 

.1!7_,:3_25 . 

1.1?.3_25 

500 

2.0_08,02_1 .... -- _l_!~,8_2?_. 

. - . - _j · - - - .. i 

BOE Approved Feb 11, 2011 

5udger Committee Feb J 6, 2021 

County Commission Mar 1, 2021 

• SJ00.000 w:1s transrcrrct.I [O sub fund 999 or fund 142 that c:m IJc 1mlJct.I b:tck for rceular fund bal:rncc 1111rnoscs at :\ft\' time. 

-· -·-o-1--
I 

42:855.oi-s i-- - --

~ -~-:-~~~r-::-~=: ~. :== ~~ 
I . --- --- - - +··--······ -

42.855,018 : 

... l--·-·· 
;· - ·- --

j_ ----- - _:__ ___ _ 
I ; 

---------- ..!-··-·-·- ·- ____ ; ____ _ 
. - -·- ·-· -- ·--······J ·· · ··· -··- ··-·--~-

~·9.!!.1_.~z6_!___ _ _ .L .. __ 
i . 

---1··· 

3~8~;~~8 -: - - .. -
--·· ·-···-- .... ··-·1-····· 

J _ ···--·--
44,979,864 I ; ---- ~ ·:::: _--r~ ---~-~:- ,~=~ 

· 42.sss~oiilf·- ·-

. - I~--~ - ··--
, I 

2.!~,11_'.!_~ r __ :=~--i ---
i ·!-- -··-· - . 1-- ---
i ! 

21 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit # 030121-Q 

Budget Amendments 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 



Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

c I D IE IF I GI H 
_____ 

1
1_1

1

____ _ Federal Fuml__!4.? \ _ _ _ ___ L __ ______ _J____ _ I _ ], _ _ ___ _ 
Account . 21161:!021 12:5U ; 2020-2021 I 2020-2021 i Approved I Proposed 1 Pro11oscd I ____ _ 
Number I r--- ------ ··---~rg Ilg! --r----~mds---1--- --:,~;;:~-,--~-:;:---r Amdcd lludgcl --, 

~ _______ LI____ _ ____________ i ________ __ ;_ _______ _! _ _ __ _______ ! _ _____ _____ t________ i -- - - --

~ -Su-bii'unc:r-l-~-::-carl Perkins ncv~;;;;-.;- · - ---- --------\- ------- ----- -j------ -1-------J---------- --f LCB:-! - -------
350 i I I ! 1 ! i ' Additional allocation -
3s1 47000 ·-----Tl f.c;:fe;:-al Government ··-- ---1 ---- - ---- -,-------i----- ------j----- ----1-------movedtoV001tiona1 

- - - - - -·-1-j -------------··-~. .. ·-···- --- --- --1 -- ·-------- -·-·-! ---! ----·-·------ J- - - ------ -1-- --- -- EQuipmenr. 

-,i,i--4:~R~~~:;~::;r~~u~ :~~~~ic Grant~ j;,~s,:c~---i=-----=;~~ 9.-1-5 1==---o~;F=--:-:: n~:-19-.-, 5- :-----:~~F----7S.530.96! 
=-==-rr=:-~---=-------=-==-:~~--:-=--== 1-=-=---====--1 _____ -L _____ j==~--=--==i==-===-~-=-c=--===-= 

356 47131-RES ll VocationnlEdt1c-RcscrvcGrunl ; 0.00 1 0.00 1 0.00 1 0.00 ! O.ool _ __ _ 

~;: =-~~~~- ~t1:;,~~~:::::-~~:1c _ ~=-~~~;~-_]~-~=~---- -~!~~It----= --~~~J =-~~-~~~\_-~ ----=~~~!--\=====6 _ _:-___ -
360 I ITollllFedcralGo•·crnment ! 73,419_15 I 0.00 i i3,419.15 i 5, 111 .8 1 I 78.530_% r 
361 ____ ------n------------------- - ------ - -- -! I i i I :-
362 __________ ll1·01al Rmnuc -- -- --- ----- 1--- -- 73,419_15 1 ooo i --~3.419:15-l 5-.ili-_si 1-- ------78,530.96 f 
363 == --~~-:-- 1~·1c-:-~--====-=~:.~- ·- --=:==-=c-=-=~~-====l _ _::=-=-=--=1=-::-=-::=--=----===i=---- __ _i-=-=------1=== 

! , Total Other Sources I o.oo I o_oo 1 o_oo I o_oo i o.oo i 
365 =-==cc ___ -_----=~-=-====--------==--- __:==--==-: 1 __________ ____ _J _____________ i _______ _1 ___ _________ !_ _______ _ 1 _ _ _ ______ _ 
366 II !Total Carl Perkins Revenue \' ?J,419.15 1 0.00 ! 73.~19.15 l 5,111.81 ! 78,530.% I 
367 ! , r ; I 

368 ~=-__:--:::--_=-_-- n-- ---- --::~- ---:~__-__:=-_-=i-=_:_=:-:::-=-::=-_:: __ J _____ ____ i__:____-==--=--=i--- --::_-_·_-_l --- ----- - -i-
369 Sub Fund I j80?-Carl Perkins Expen.<cs ! \ 1 \ I I 

I I I l l I i 1--- --------·-

:;: ~,,~9- ~~ ~?:":·:;~~ - == ::: =-~-~=P-- ~~]- ~= :f ~ ~ ~- · · !-~~;=:-~~~= ==~E~== 
37517 I JOO \ ! Voc:otional £duc:olimt f'roi:rom ! i • l \ ) 

-- - --- 162n c1erica1 Pcrs~nncl . - ----- -- -· - -: -------5.0cio.oo--: <1.2so_ou1 ! ----u-50.uor --- ---u:0i;-1 J ,75u~ool __________ _ 
377 --- -- --- --20iil soci~ 1 sccuriix ____ -------- -· -- - ----- [ -- 310.00 ! - (77-5o)r----- 232.50 ___ ____ 0.0o l _______ 2_32:5o_i ______ _ 

378 =- 2il4fjfta t~~elirc_!!1e~11 ---=~==-:_ ____ ----~ -~. :_____J_=::-__:::::_=-_ _5__1}~qJ_:--_:-~=--=:(J]--:S37i[=~~:-_ 3~J_~J---- -=Q;Q-u-=------==--)s_5_~ u---------
379 _ ____ 212 !_! Emp_!!:>yer Med~----- __________ _ ! __ ----~.Q__\ ___ ___J_!_§_. 12)1_. _______ ~~~-L- ___ _ o_oo i 54 -~8-~ 
380 355.LjTravcl ___ ---·· _______ _ _L__ _________ ___ Q,_QQJ _____ .<!_;QQ_'. ___ __ ____ _.<!.:QQ _ _l__ ___ ___ _(l.9_Q l ____ _____ _____ Q.OQ_ j__ _ ______ _ _ 
381 ___ _2~~1 j Q.L~cr Su~Rlic~nd M~rial~ _ __________ _ ! _____ 5.000.00 i __ _ _l,QOO oq_L ______ 7,000.00 I __ _(l.QQ_L_ _ _ -- _2.0_0Q.OQ_L ___ _ __ _ 
382 730 ri Vocational lnslruclion Egui~mcnl l 39.023 .15 i (0_02 )! 39.023.13 ! 5,l I L8 1 i 44,134_94 l 
383 - -no-RES nv-;;~a1io;;;;l1ns1ruc1ion Eg.:;i~;~;-- - --------!- _____ -0.00_! ____ ---0:0o i-----Q.Ooi _____ o :OOT ______ oo_O_I ___ _ 

384 ~-~-::--::Jr- _---:-:::-=:=-=--~---=- ~ -_ ____::::_::_:::-~_! . I l _____ _____ l __________ [ _________ _ J ___ ___ __ ______ 1 
385 _____ __ !_!Total Vocati~~al Euuc:~tion_E_r~~~" '!'_ __ _ _ ___ J _ _ _ -!_9.9__1~_-_I ~- ! _____ __ J_2~'2~_!__ _______ 50,445.14 ~--5_. l__l_IB__[ ____ ~~~~[ _ _ _ _______ _ 
386 I I I I I I i I 

BOE Approved Feb 11 , 2021 
Budget Committee Feb 16, 2021 
County Commission Mar 1, 2021 10 



Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

C I D IE IF I GI H 
_________ , ___ ____ ...!'._c<lc'.:.'!~._Fund _1_4~ ___ _ ___ _1

1 

j ____ _ ____ I __ I ____ _ ___ i ___ ___ , ! 
Account \ ! . 2/1Gf202 1 1::?:50 . 2020-2021 ! 2020-2021 1 Apprm:cd L Propusctl I Pro1JOsccl 1 _ _ _ _ _ _ 

Number i-r- .. ···- ···--- -------------- i -· - - -Org ll~t - --1 Amds 1--- -Am1k1;·~-;;;--1 --~~:1-,---i-----,:;:;:~ lludg:;-·-i 

_ ___ Lj _________ _ ___ ____ - -------··· ·- - --··- I __ ! _ ____ _ _ _ _ _ ! ____ _ _ L_ I 
387 Sub Fund ! 1809 - Carl Perkins '. \ I I - ·1 I 
38

8 ==-==~Ti_ ___ ---__-------- -··- - -- ---------=-~=:_=:_-:=-~-==r=~~=J ~=-===r - ---------.J====----=:---·--
~:~ 700C!Q _ _ __ l-I Ed_uc_u_ti_o_n _ _ _____ ____ ··- -·------··- . i-------~---------: ----·· ·-- -----\- -· ___ ; 
391 ~2!0(~- -__ [l~~~~~!~:icc=:= ~~=~~ :===--~ ----=--- 1 --= __ -=:- -- =----~--- -l=====t=-----==-~~----=t~=~==.: 
~:~ ~I!!~ ·· --i46H ~~~e;;;~'.'.~;:'i~¥so'~~nns onn ti~~ -·- ··· · - - T n - -·-·- - -o.oo+----- - o:acd-- -·----·- 0.00 I· --0.00 ·\- ·-·--- -o:ilo+----- ---

·- ·····- - - ---·-. _ _____ _____ p __ _ ···------ - -!- - - - · -i--· ·---- - -·--- - -- ----- ·-·--- · ------- - --
395 ·---~u:r~a_~1__ ____________ , _________ ! ··- ·· --·-·- 10.000.00 o.oo : __ 10.~0,QQ.. ! _______ o.oo_I 10.000.00 ! 
396 399 j !01hcrCon1rac1cd Services I 2,300.00 I 0.00 I 1,300.00 1-- 0.00 l- ---- 2,300.oOT_ - -- --- - - - . 
397 .::-=----~ _ __.?24{rr;;}~icclS1~ITDcvclo~n]_c:'!!__:_=-=:__-.:..::= --__ ::_:-__-_:_-=:- 6.500.00 j ---- -~c=-= 6,50000j_--==-~ O.o~i--_:_~-:_-.:_ 6,SOQOOi _ ___ _ 
398 599 \ JOtherChnr~cs I 0.00 ! O.UO I O.UO i O.OU i--· - - ---- 0.00 l 

~~~ ==-~-~:=]-\~~~~~::~~"; su~:2!1- · ::~---- --~ =:~--j~-~-~~-~~-!O~i-----~!=- 1~_.~oo.oo_l _ __ _ _ _ oco.01 ___ _ 18.800.:..qQ_: _ __ _______ : 
401 I i i ' ! ; I I, _ __ _ 

~~; ;~~;;~~-Jf~~9 ~-c:~~r:;~------~:_: ____ -=:-==f _=- ~==- -~:=--~~]--__----=-- -~-=~=[_~- ---_:·----E~-- =..:....:.~ ~ -~T-~--=-=~==1--------__:_ 

406 

- -·· 1-: Educalion ·-· -- -- - ----- - --1-·----------1-------·1 l ·----···· i ----·-·1=---==---=-
- -- ··--··---·- --·-- -- --- ·-- - -. , -. ---- . _____ I_ - ------· ··- - -- --- - - -

407 72UUIJ j iSupport Services , 1 I ' I - · ·! ----- - - -

:~~ ?]!J(i =-~-,-~fi ~,;~;~~~~~~~~~;;~~':0-:,:::: -·-===----==~==1~~---=--== o.:~---·1.2:0--aol--=---~=--------~::+·- --__ ___ - =~oJ=~- ~- ~:o.: :-===-~ ~ 
411 · ·- ····- ·- 2oi"i ·!social security -----· ···-·- -----·--·-·i--·----- - o.oo i- --- -·-n.501- ·-----nsai - - -·--·-a .ooT _ __ · ··---~50--i -------- ·· · 

- - - ·- 1~1 .; ~mc Rc1i~eme~----------- -· - .. _I . - o.o._q__i _ _ _ _ _128.3!_1 _______ 1 28 .3~L. _____ Q,QQJ_ _ _ _ 128.38 j 
112 ii EmploycrMcdicnrc I 0.UO I 18.13 I 18. 13 I 0.00 i - - 1-8:13! 

-- -· · -355i·:Trnv~1 -- --------------- ·--1-·----- 1.500.00 i- - -- rnooo>r-- - --- · 800.00 i- - - ----·0 :00 [----·---soo.oo! 
415 - ---524T!·1-;;.smicdsiill" Dcvdopmc~-t ------ --- -i-- ·----J.20Q.OOT ___ _ 11JOO:ooli ___ -- i:<ioO:oill ____ o _oo·: 1.900.00 ! 
416 =-===_:_--__--__·_ r -------· ---------~~:_--.:::::--=-:-:=-__:___; -·- -- __ l _ ___ _____ ___________ L _ ______ : ___ ______ !_===~-
411 ! 'To1al Vocational Education l'rogrn m ! 4.700.00 I (525.99) ! 4,174.01 i 0.00 i 4.174 .01 i 

:~: ---_ -· -=-~-=-=Ic:_ ·=-=~:- -~:=- ·:-- - -----=-- .F~~~~-==-f=~=~~- ___ J-=-=--===-_[__ ·---_--- -~~:--· -=--=-----1 ----
420 · - -·-· _ _ __ !_! :r_o!a~.-1'._xrcnci itu!:_cs Carl P"£!_<_i<!_S_____ . ____ _i _____ ··- _ _ 73_,<1_!2_,_IS ! . ___ _____ Jl..~I ___ __ _ _J}_,_4_1_2.._l_q _ _ ___ ~_Ll_!.ll_l_ [ ____ 78-:5'~Q.,_26T=====· 
421 _ _ _ ___ . _ __ .L !_____ __ _ ___ _ __ ___ [ ___ --· .L. _____ ! _ _ -·. _ __ .1_ _ _ __ _ _ ____ .i ! _ ____ ___ _ _ _ 
422 -· ·-- ·---·---··;Ji:!_~gin_ni_~g_Fund lla l a nc~-·----·---·-·-· _ __ J __ -· ___ ____ __Jl_,Q_DJ_ . __ _ __ _ll;O_!!_f------- - 0.00 ! _ _____ _ __<!:_O_Q_ ll _ __ ··---·- __ Q,~Q _ _L _ _ _ _ 
423 i I i ! , I ! 
424 -::~ .- : -·=_:.=:-=: ;: ifu~.;-..~ ------===.:--=-==--=--==--=::=~-~= - _:.__ 7J,419.1"51=.==-~·~°-.[==~-~:?.J.;ii9~1S.: 1 _==·--· 5,111.8_!__! _ _ __ _ _2!!,530.96 !-- --- - - - --··· -

:~: ·-- ----·i l f,·1~~nciii .;-,.~--- - ·-- - ··- - ·-·--- · - -· -i-·--·· 1J,m.1s i ··-··-- --o-:iiof-----:,3,m.1·sf---s:i11:s1·-: --- -78.sJ0:-96--i - - - ---- - -

427 -~===-:=n=---===~==-====-----=-:.::.(1 _= =======-c· =: __________ ! ____ :=: .. ___ ____ i _____ -:=--=:::.::.; --==-____L-==-===--: 
•\28 _ i i Ending fund Balance _ _ 0.00 I 0.00 ! 0.00 : 0.00 ! 0.00 I 

:~~ ~==----:~~ -- -- !T~: -~-==----- -- --=~=F=__:_=---=---===1=--=~==1---·-· ----1===--=- ~c:====·: -1------ __.=_-_ 

BOE Approved Feb 11 , 2021 
Budge! Committee Feb 16, 2021 
County Commission Mar 1, 2021 11 



Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A C D E F G H 

1..-2-1 1 1 Fctlcral Fund 142 i _j ! I I ! 
Ll.j-A ccou;;-- T!_ ____ __ _ ---~1611021 12 s~----====[-=~=-zoz_!l_:'.!_~m - =i _ _!_o~o_:z~ _ __!_ Ap;,,:~;~d----j Proposed _!_ Proposed ·1 I 

Number 1 1 I Or~ R~r ! Amlls I Anulcd H~r ~ J\nuls I Amclctl 8t1tl~ct I 
4 _1 _1 ___ --- ------- I ! I i I 1 

749 - p- --- ___ i ___ ____ _ --- I i -- I -- ---- --- - i -
150 SulJFUilif" --r\m~crwr.ciRTAsffr.--cmv ---1 -------- 1------- - -1 ----------1------ ---1-------- - -\---------
751 i I I i I i I ,- - - -- ---
752 ==-=·-ci-==== :~ =~- -------__ --:-=--=:--] :-=:---:·_-= ~- =-=i t _________ : --=--==r_ . -==~i__ 
753 I i I i I I I ! 
754 - -------iT _ ___ _ ------------i-- - ------ ----- ·1----- -- i---- - -1 1 r-- - - ' 
755 - --- - 3900oliUnassigncd-- ------ - ------ -- --- j ·300.000:00-i --Mo!- - - -300:000.00 I 0.00 i 300.000.00 I 

;~~ ==-==~:~! o~~;~;----=~-=--- ----- \· - ---·- 300.'iioo.oo f--------o.oof--- - J-oO.iioo:Ocd - ----0.00!- ·-·-----300.000.00 t --==~ 
758 ~--~-==Jr_-=-=- ___ __ _ __ __ -··---~- =-=:-==.r·-- -- - -~~===c=== __ c_-:==~- ___ 1 ___ :__-..=--.:..J=~~===-==1 _____ :=--==---== 
759 1 1 I I I I ! I 
1so -- -------TIToru1 Rcvc~;;c------- - -- - r - ---- 300:000.00-r---- - - o.ciOT ___ Joo.ouo-:iio- r- -- - ----0.00; Jou.ooo.ou 1 

~:~ ====~1+---=-=-~~~-=====-~~=-===F~-=--~-- -====~ ---=--=1=---==-=~---~1==-~==F====-=1------- I 

;:~ ==--==-~=r~~tal ii"!;_S-il~OitcASll_ !'LCl~V --=r=-==== :Io.Q_,o_o_~~i-----o:uo:--=-_Ttfu~~ll_:o_O::F:-_-___ ___l!:!)if- 300,_o_o_o_,QQ:_f---------- ·---

:E :- -~l-_ : =~=~:=:~ ~~ -i -~ ~~:=~l=-~~ =[ _ ~--:-:'.l=_=::_ . r==~-- -- == 
770 --- - - - -fFumH<ffTotalBcglilning-Fund B>.tancc -- ,--- ·- ---- 0-:-00 T o.ocn - -·-----0-:-0·1,-r---·--o:oor o:o·oT _____ ____ _ 
;~ : :__==~-F-~n-d--··1=~2-1~1a1-~;~;~u~~-=~~~1~---~-· ----~if;l~--;-2:_S_8~-o4--~ l- ---53-r-,9-.5-?~-s~F---~-~-s<;-;9-·;s~~~- F=---sJ"1T:s1::: \_ -;--;-s_-'7-:'i;-~127~1---_-_-_--_-_-_-_---~~, 
774 Ti'Fliil<l14z-Totiirncvcnucs - -- 1--·3-;-0Jo-;-9·3s]i<q--s3K9"5<.>:-su-j-- 3,s69~s91:-s4T---:.'i-;J1T:s'Ci ·--3-;-s·1s~lfo9-:-6s-1 ~--

;;: ~===r~=-~~t~;;~:~~~.:;~c -=~[=~--~~--=-~~;r---~;1 · o.o_~I --o~~;L_ __ .=-o.o~I=~-=-= 
111 I ! I : I i i : 
;;: -~·:_· ----------~~~_s_Jo_o_.o_oo_i_n_s~i?_!u_n_d _99_9 .'-:-~ !!--;;-,~.[~i:r_~!cii!~ "~~-1_~1_ ~"i;; ;i_i~i.nc~ -'"-"'-c;["-~-tr_an~~i:.r:~T-""-"-d._!_411-~-~,1-i;·ri·~;i--""Y_!i!!!CF=----=---=--=-==~=-=--------=------~~---
780 ---- - -;T------·- ·- - - -·- ----·-·--·----- -i-- - ---- - ---------1----·-----1- - ---·- - 1--- i- - -- I 

BOE Approved Feb 11 , 2021 
Budget Committee Feb 16, 2021 
County Commission Mar 1. 2021 21 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit # 030121-R 

Budget Amendments 

General Capital Projects Fund 171 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A I B I C I DI E I F I G I H I I I J I K 
1 ___ ! _ __ _ [ ____ [__[ _____ _ -- -- - ---·--- - _ I I __ _ ____ , _ _____ [ --!-------\ 1 

: -_ :i----~-J~------~~=-~ -__ --_-=--=----~-~---~--:-~!-fl-_7~-~~-~-P_M==-=-_-=-_--_--_-_-=_=-_-_---J I _ 20~,~c:::-1 -t-_-_i_~_A (}___~::'' \ __ :~:;;J '':~';:dt _· A_:d_r:_:_~;_ge_t -
286 SUBFUND 15M Jail Renovation ! ! I \ I i 
287 REVENUE _ T __ J_j______ I [ i i i -i-. ----- - -

288 -=:._ _! __ 4410~!Recur~~~---·- _ __::]~=[ ______ L _______ l·-------·--l ______ [ 
289 ____ _!__ ___ L_ ~1~J_ ~nvestmen~~~~--------------L_i ___ _ ~L. 5,000 5,000 L__ __ _J___ 5, 
290 i I ! I I I i ! o I ! o 

~:: ~=f==\-j=J-,-ota1 oth;~-s-;;~~;;·- ---- ----·-- - -----~=-.::F+-----o-I 5,ooo J 5,ooo ~---o-l -- ·---5,ooo 

~:~ ~~:~:~E~~=r= .::-=rr==~--:--=~~~====:=~-=-~~.::~=-=-~-=-1~.::=1----·--- · 1-----·-- 1--==~-=1=--==--==~-----------
~:: ~-==-!1-91130 j~ubl;~!n~t~~~i~~~strad~d5~~-ces --·---- ~=-=~=-!=r=·==---r-~-:-~=~-=j=--75.ooo~i--·=-=~=-----::-
291 -=]~==j=4i1\J:~i~~Processings~---------·------:=:!==! - . 200 _! _ _ ____ 20of ____ __ l 200 
298 ! J 421 ! I Food Preparation Supplies i i 5,000 I 5,000 I I 5,000 
299 ·-- - r·--- -- 1 · · ·--499 ! -· , oth~rs~liPties &: N.a tenaiS-----------··---i -:------ 6,ooo··; 6,ooo ! ---r------6;0o0 
300 - - T---r--iosl i"~~~~~~~t----------------- T--: - - --- - - - 1,000-: 1,000 ! i--- 1,000-
301 

1 
J 711i-iFurmture &: Fixtures ---·------------r-i-------r 7,ooo i 7,ooo !---5-,oooi-- 12,000 

302 =--~ J-__ -_-_--=_ i__7_1_~ \]_of_<i_ce_E_q_u_;P-_;;-_~"t-_-~-----=-- - ---·---- - --- ----i_-:::c_- _-_-_-_-_-=L-_-_-_-_-_25_,_oo_o_T:_-~_-_-_3_5_~_0_00_-r---:_~~=t=-~=----·-_·2_5_,0_0_0_ 1 
303 ____ _j _ __ [ __ 7~gj__J ~the~ Equip_ment _____ ··-·---------· \ ! 0 I ! 0 I 20,000 i 20 ,000 
304 i I l i I I I i ! I 
305 --- --i---l- --rrroTAL SUBFUNO 15M EXPENDITURES --- -- ------r-,----- -0--·-- 59' 2oa ·r- ·---59 ,200-r-25.0-00;----- 84,200 
306 -----1---\--1-r-----·--·-----·-------------·--·--· --·-·+ r-------·-\------·-1-------i----------1-·--- 1 

~~: ~u~~[o-1 ~M-~~:M~J~\---------------~~-=--====-=~--= tF---~_::----==i~=-=~--==--1=-~--=-=-==1==-=-=--1 ---------
309 - - l-- - l--i-!TotalBeginningBalanceJuly1,2020 ·-- - -·-·! j 964,760 I J j -- - ,- - --
310 - .. -·-- i. ---i-- ---TTL:;;;py Encu~~~---------------,-j-(399,677)--j--·----T-------! --j -

311 =--=-1:==1=-===[!"A.~--;; il .;ble Fund Balance July 1, 2020 --------~-=i=1~-~5,o83 _J_ _ ______ I t_=:_-~~-=[~~-
~~~ --i----:--~-\ Plu~Fv- 20-21 -Revenue ---------------- - - - -···-- - -j-~--0----hoo--t 5,000 ! 0 --1-·--- 5,000 _ _ _ 

:~: ~=F=-f---1=\c." ;v ~0:~1c:p~,;;,;-~;;;- === _::_-:::__ ! ~--0--1~-s9.2_0_0--l-·-·s9;i0a--i i~ooo ::r.,~~--84,20;= 
316 --·-··i·----:-- - -i-i" -------- ---- -- -:---i----·------·i------ ---- i--------·-:--------
317 · - -i------1-----i--\Revenue/Expense Effect - --- -·-· --·--- --r·- :--- o--- -{54Tooi- I (54,200) I (25,000) ·! (79,200) 

,:;: J~~ -~:-lE~~=-~~===-== __ _ : _ =t -~-=:==-~ -- ~T--+ -=~ _ -L~ 
~~~ ---1---r· ·---1-- 1 Eili~-;t-ed-Ju-ne 30-202-o-su_b_f~~-d 15M Balance ;-~--56_5_,_0_8_3-I (54,200) ! 510,883 --!---(25 ,oo-Ci) ~- --4-8-5-,-883 _ _ _ 
323 --1--·-·-·--i----i-i_____ _________ __ - - -- - ---~- ---Ti------i----------i 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2021 
County Commission Mar 1, 2021 9 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A I B I c I DI E F G H I J 
1 _ _ L ______ _ u _______ l_i ____ . ___ _ r------' ! 

K 

2 l i I 02117 /21 I l ! I I i 
3 --- i------··· - --[\'___ 2117121 5:30 PM I i 2020-2021 l 2020-2021 --;;:pproved T-Proposed i Propos~d--

' 4 _ _ T _______ \J ---··-----· ··------i-[ ____ Or-g-Bgt -1 Amds ·j- Am_d_e_d- Bgt-f Amds -- ! Amded Budget 

324 SUBFUND CRT.:C~~us~-- .. ! ! ----! 1--- j i 
325 -REy~uE =-d~=-·--i-c=---~==--=--·---- - ------\=j===--j==~=1=-~-----1---· - ---·-1-_ ----
326 I 4900010ther Sources i i ! J I i 

0 
0 

~~: =--=r~=1-:::~r- \~f}:~~ ~----=~-- -~ --~- =~ -- ---· ~T+~===:IF==-=-=~=~1~-==·==~----~%1-=~~~=:-=r~-~---
~:~ --1-·--\-·-- --1 ·· \ !~~~~()~i::-~~~!~~~ ·--~-\ 0 I 0 l-- ·--·---0-t------0

- \ 
0 

-----·----·-~-··--·-- -------·--- - -- ----- -- - ·-··- ---------r - -----·----· -----------------------
331 _ _ L ___ ..\ ____ _ L [_TOTAL SUBF~-~~~~~EVENU~ ____________ __l __ j ·-- - ··-· ___ ___<: _!_ _____ __ o [_ ___________ o_j _______ ~_J ___________ ~ 

~~: -EXPEN~ITUREs\ --- ---~-1- --- -- - ·-------·--·----------------- ·---1---t-------1--------f-------\ -! 
334 - -----\-9112o j:Ad-;TIT;;st~~ti-o;;-·;rj~-tic-~ -Projects -----·- ---! - ,-, ------i-----i------1 ! 
335 . - ----1 --1--32-1TlE;lg-in_e_e;:;;;-gs~iYice;- - - ---------- - -- -· -i--i-----6T--1 oo.Ooof _____ --1 o0,0cior-··1,ooo~-o-o-o r -------1.-10-0-,0-00-

---.- - ---·- ·--L ---·· --- - --- --- ------·-·--·- ----·------.---·-- ---,------ - ·--·--- - ------ - ------------· 

~~~ -. --· ·I- ---~- ~~~ i - lt~;ss~;t~ncs~er~~;;nces ---- --- -·i--1-----------j- -----?75 !.j~~+-· --___ ?75 '-~~~ ·I- ----~~:%~~-\----___ __?~tro~ -
~~: -------i---=-- --r--_-70-2F!~~!~d~~i-1_m-_p_-ro-ve-.~~-nt_s-_-~~----_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_=.-_-_-===-1_1 =:

1
_- _ -----=- o 1==---_ -_ ---=-= 1==~=-=-----· ·-=.-=.0-=.r --~-~r-- o 

340 --·-1 --1----r·Tf-;;t;;j-;;:d-~inistr~ti~-n of Justice Projects ·-·T-i o i 875,309 i 875,309 i 1,011,000 i 1,8B6,309 
--···-- ··1- -·--- ----i-i--------·------------ - ·-- -- -------·-·- -· -- ----- ----~·-··--·----·- ·------·-·----~----~---------- -

:341 _ ___ j_ _ _ , _____ L\- __ _______ -------·· __ L_L _________ I_ __ i _ ___ _ ____ __! ________ , ___________ _ 
342 l I ! ' I l ! l ! , 
343 -- ·· ·· -r-·---T ___ i_r _____ - -- -- ---- --------·------!-i----- -1-------- :-------r ------·-1---------- -
344 -· -----1- - - i- -- ---:-[1-oTAL. SUBFUND CRTEXPENDITURES ---1----1----- oi ___ -· 87s:3o9 i 875,309 I 1,011,000 j 1,886,309 

·- --i-···-,-----J-,---- ···- ··- .. --·· ·-·- ·--·-----· - --- -- - ;-.. ·--·------i---------··-- ' 
345 ' __ I -·· _ ; __________________________ .. ____ ______ [_\ _____________________ .! ~ I I 

346 SUBFUND CRT SUMMARY: l I ! i i ' I ----------·11---- -- ·. ·--·-·-·· ------ ----------- -· -·i---- . 
347 ___ _L __ i ______ _L~eginnin~_ Balanc_~~~_.!.,_2020 __________ ___ J-j- 2,954,362 [ ________ ---·----------! J _ _ ___ _ 
348 ! L ____ \ ___ 11 ':.:~~~ E~~umbrances ____________ 

1
i_

1 
__ (465,4~1 \___ l-------~ 1 

349 ! r---1 .TotalAva1lableJuly 1, 2020 , 1 2,488,922 ! \ ! ! 
350 ---:---i --T-1 ___ ----- ·--------1--··1--·-·----i ·--- i -- ---·c --·--·-1-· 
351 1 \---i- \Pli:;-; -Fv -20-.::2.1-Revenue -- ---i i o !-·--o - --! o I o ·- +-i ____ o ___ _ 
3s2 -·--r---r ·-i---1----- -------------------- ----i--- 1------:----·--·- I I 
353 · - - _! ___ --j---i---·JL:~~-;FY 20-21 Exp;nditur;;-- - · ·- --·-r--1 o l!l75.~i--8?s~-\-1-.-o-11-,-o-o_o_j'--1-,-88_6_,_3_0_9 _ _ ,1 

~:: ~-~-~!=:~--=-=+-~~ -u~~~~~i!~~=~s~~!f;:-··- ··------ - -----~-J~=i 0 1 ~~i_82:5_,~092_-=1--··(B!~~I~I-=L1~01·1!~00) 1=·~~~~~= 
356 I I ! i i , I I l 

~:: ====1===-=-~F==1--r=·=~--=- =·-===--=·--- -- ---------~~~1=-=1-=-=-=-==1:~:===-- -~----~-= ===--=1---=~--
359 ---,--- r---11- --------- --- - ----------------- ---·-: -i 1·-------·-1-------· ------i--- -----
360 --i--T·--i-l'Esti~-;ted Jun~3-0 2oi1S~bfund COB -Bal;~~;--------·-:-' 2,488,922 -(s7·5~3o9)-l 1,613,613 (1,011 ,000) ! 602,613 
361 ---T----r--·- rr--- ---- · · - ---· ··-·-· · ·· ------------·-:·- 1 1 1 1----· 1 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2021 
County Commission Mar 1, 2021 10 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A I B I C I DI E I F I G I H I I I J I K 

~ _____ _! ___ !---+-\· 02117/21 -~-1--- ~ r-- -----1-----;---------
3 ~------·b_-_·-_·-_··1_-·_· -=_j] __ _________ 211_7_12_1_5_:3_0_P_M ______ ___ __ [ __ T. 2020-20_~[ 2020-2021 r·--A-pp-_r-o~~~-=1-~':'P~~~[====-P!_..?_-p-os_e_d _ ___ 1 

4 _ __ C __ J ___ LI I L __ Org Bgt I Amds I Amded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget 

~:: SUBFU~DGS-G-~ Go~;;;;Ys~-;;~t---------------------!-l·---··--·\------1 I i . 
400 REvrnuE ___ I ---r· i r-------i · ,------r- · 
t-t------c--·- ·-··---·-'-J. . - ------···- -·· I I , __ ___ !._ _ 
401 __ __ l_.:!_600~_LState ofTi:nnessee____ _ _____ ______ j_L I J ____ __ ... ____ i_ ______ J ___ _ 
402 I [ 46990! jOtherStateRevenues i ! 911,423 ! 231,512 i 1,142,935 [ j 1,142,935 
403 _ __ i ___ - ·-·-ri-· - -------1--1 ! I I 

:~: ==---\--------~~----!1=\ rot";;-ist"~t;;;Tr;n-n~~ee --:· ·----·---------·----i:~::r--=·~_9-~,423 J--~31:s12~1~------·· ·--1,-14-2-,9-35 j --o-j 1,142.~35 
406 - ---·1---·r ·---·1-·i-arAL5UsF-uN0GsG- REVENuE·-------- ----- -· ·i--r--911,423(-231,s12r----1.142,935- · o 1 1,142,935 
407 - · T . . ·1. -Tl·· -------------·--· --·····-· ··-· -······--·-·- .. - :·-\ . ·--·--·--- ---- ---·-i- ·-·-- · ·-·-l-----1--···-··-·-·- -···-·-
400 E"xl'E:ND!TiJRE5 i·-·--o- ----- ·---·-------· -----T-T-·---- -1----·1-·--·-----1-----I ----·-
4oe ! 911W[General Administration Projects ·------ ·;---·i----- i T--------·I --1 

-·· ·· --!.- - -- - ·- - - ··· ····1- - --- -----------------·-···-···--·--· . -···- ---· -·-·- --· - --
410 _ __ J_ 790 ! _______ 1 _t.Other Equipment ·----------- ··---··- _i_L __ ~ ,423 1-~~.423) j ____ o_L - ---- -J_-= __ --o· 
411 i 471 !COMM ! !Software (Minutes Search Software) \ i [ ! 0 I [ 0 
412 - ·j· · 719) COMM - :- ioff-ic-e-Equip (-L~Pt-op-- C-o-m;;:;MtgRoom)- · - ------·-· -i ··-1·- · --- ·---- i---1 -.2-50- j--:----· · 1,250j _ __ 3 ,500_[ _ ___ _ 4_,-750 

. . --- ·1---···· -r----··-,-·-- ---- ----··--·-·-·-- - ·-·-·-····--· - ---···- ·---- ---·-·- · ----
413 - ·· __ J - · 7)~1~YOR !__! Office Equip (Laptop.! Desktop ft Monitor) ----· _.:__ '. _____ J I 0 L__ 2,0~_J___ 2,050 
414 j 711 [MAYOR ! iFurniture(DeskftChair) l ! i i 0 I 1,116 [ 1,116 

:~: ==F--~~I~:~ LI · l ~~~UE~~i~~~~;~ ~~~~~e5~~;~~:~7:~~~~~~Cl·=- · 1:=~1~- - ··- -··----\-- - ;-:i~--1-----+~~~ 1------+-----·--- +b~~ -
::: .•. -•.• f ~~;Jl~~~·Fl~t:~:,;.:~ ,~:~~~:'.'::::::~~~:::~-. · .. 1 1=~.::· ==F~r=:·=:::~1~ ... l::::-: :~=- ;~~~ 

--·· ' . . - - · -· . .. ·-·- · --- -- - ·-·---·-·---···------····· - -- l--------··- -----i---- --- ··--1·---·--
420 __ ___ L._ .. ?1.~ ! ~_l:l_~~.i._J Office Equip (Laptops, Printer, Desktop ft Monitor) _J __ l

1 

1 6,040_[_ __ 6,040 , ! 6,040 
421 ·- __ L_ __ ?..1.'! 1£'~ .~~L!!?ffice~uip (Ba~tery Bac~~s x 5) j ___ 1 I I __ 0 j 500 I 500 
422 i 471 iCOCLK I jSoftware ! \ I 1,500 I 1,500 I ; 1,500 

423 =~-~i==_7_ijL~~)(Ll~_j_! Office Equip (Printer) ---------~~~-~] _ __j ______ J 550 I- 550 I ! 550 
424 ! 711 !COCLK ! !Furniture (File Cabinets, table, chairs) i I l 4,837 I 4,837 ! J 4,837 
425 ===: _ _ 790\-,'2-?_S-_E-S - ·1=r Other Equipment (Ka-rd-ex_)_ _ ____ ·_-··_--_--J_J_-_-·_-_-_-=_-_ 0- ,=~---34-,~26 r- . -· ·-34 ;426j _ _____ j ·- - ·-·---34;:\26. 

:~~ ---~ _9_1H~ f '.Ej·;;;i~~tra~~~c=f EJ:u:~;!ep~=;~:t:t~~ ca~n_d_ge_) ___ ______ -r-1-----·-· · ----l-··- ~2"'.1.Q.O+---. ---~2_,40_~ +-----1----- --1_7.~00 
428 ·--- i-·- '39cJisEss-· · i-· ie:;~tracte.d Se~-ces(Rep-l-ac_e_counte7ftg-la-ss-; D-r-op-b~~) - ··· j --T --·-·--1 22, 116 r-··-----2-2-, 1-16T 2,280 T- ---
:!~ =~-=1~9-;f1~W!:iic J;~f*:~s services ~plac;~~nter ~i~ss; o~~~i~i~·=r~T~-==----=:=:1 ______ 1----·-·--=H 924 ~------9~ 
431 ·---i- 71sf sHERFT .. !Vehicles ·---- ----------------:-1-· I 340,000 1 · 340,000 ! i 340,ooo · 

432 =-:=...?2.'?1~HE.RF []office Equip (Com~t_e~~ ~~~-~=-=-==..-:-.===-~-LT_~~=--===- 9:9_9.f i- -=-:-=-··i!J~3_i---~l=·==-~ 9~9J} 
433 __ _____ !_ .... !~~HERF __ j_~~~ Enforceme~t Equ_ip (TruNarc M_ach~ne) -· --~ i I 27,000 !. 27,000 i (2,280) ! 24,720 
434 I I ! ! ! i I 435 - - ----1-- --T·-------1--i------ _____________ !_!_____ ____ 1---·---·· 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2021 
County Commission Mar 1, 2021 12 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A I B I C I DI E I F I G I H I I I J I K 
I ! I I ! I i i i 

2 __ T==--=i-----==rJ~==-- ------ ----02117/21- ---------~~=J~=i______ 1 --------c=-~-=~~-= :J:-___:-=_1-==-------

~ =L~=J=~--=J~ - 1---- 2 ~-17_1_2 : __ 5:30 PM --==-~=---- ---+--1-2o~r~-!~2-~1--~-!-!~~-L ~!~~:v:%---FPr:~o;5ed :- A::::~ue:ge~--
436 __ i_ __ !_ _____ _j I ! _I o i I o ! -i -- - - o-
437 ! I I I i i i i I i 
438 -----i- ---·- -1- --i- iT~t~SG~---------------------1---1-- · 911,423 T---(-4-18- .-0-12)! ____ 493,411 ____ 8,-0-90- i - - ---5-01- ,-501 
439 - - ---- i-- -___ T _____ - rT ___ ______ - -------- ---------------:--1- -------i ______ i ________ i _ ________ ! ------- -
440 ---- __ j __ ____ j -----! jTOTAL SUBFUND GSG EXPENDITURES -----1-T--9 11-;-illj-, - -(4l8,012) J _ ___ 4_93,411T 8,090 ! --------S01-:So1 
441 --r----i- ---r--i----------------------i-- --i-- · - ---·--! , --·- -r 1 

::: ::Uf °:~i~~~~E~~=.~~.:,~, ~~_.:_--_1--:-_2~~ ~- ~~-=-~ :_-_----~]~[- ~ ~; _J_ _ - ~f ~~ ~ -=l_---__ -___ ---_-__ ---~--~----~---_I=_ _-__ =-__ -·~ 
445 - - - 1- - --.I -l-: _____ ________________________ _r ___ J ______ !_ ___ _ L ___ ___ i I -- ---
446 -- -------- \ -----LJ~~Y20-21_ Revenue ____ __________ '. _ _ ) --~ -~423 _! __ 231,51~ ___ 1 _1~4__2.!.~3_5_ [ o J _ _!_. 142, ~__3-~--::: ---t ----i--- --1- k ess FY 20-21 Expenditu~es --, -- -- !---9-1-1;423 --i (418,012) : 493 ,4 11 --j--8,09o---l---5o1~501--- -

449 ~-=---=--1 ~--- -- :i ~~~~I}----------------·-----------;=:] _ _ ______ j ______ __J_~--===--_i~===c.··==-~=-=-~ 
450 i I i !Revenue/Expense Effect i '. 0 J 649,524 j 649, 524 I (8,090) I 641,434 

- -- . . - I I . -- - -- -- - - ---·- ··· -- - ---------- - ----· -- ·- - --· - - - · - - •- --- ----- - --·--·- - - - -- ---------

451 . i I ! ; ! I i ! ! 
452 ----.-- --- r· -- --Tr -------------- --i---i---------------, - i -------~- r 

------ -- - -· ·- . -- - ---'-- ---- -----------------------·--------------- -------, - -- ------- -------- -

jl~ ~- ~1- 1 :_:~~=;,-~:-;:-:0-te-5:-:-~":;' :,0:, i S~bi~~d GsG o;''"" T : o ~ :::. :::• i--:-: :.:;-,-, • ,o9o)_:_I -~~-'.'-1 :-:~------
457 =-~~ ~-l~= --=~~ i -~~--=-J_J____ - ___________ :-~~ 1_. ______ _r ________ c--=--~=--; ------i=-=-~=--~-=-- -= 
450 i . i i i · i I : I 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2021 
County Commission Mar 1, 2021 13 



A 

~ 
2 
-
3 -
4 -

639 -
640 -
641 
-
642 -
643 -
644 -
645 -
646 -
647 -
648 
-
649 -
650 
-
651 -
652 -
653 -
654 -
655 -
656 
-
657 

661 

662 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

B I c I DI E I F I G I H K 
I I I I : I I ! , 

___ · -=--=i---=._~-=[l--::·.-~::=-=--·- ··- -~-- °-E~7 ~2 ! .. -:::::~-~: .:=~---=-.--:: ··1-~~-~=====1:=-~~:==--=-·- 1===~=-=:=:==-~=--.-_-.-c· ___________ 1 
\ I i 2/17/21 5;30 PM I i 2020-2021 I 2020-2021 i Approved ! Proposed Proposed .. ·-----~T-~~=i,=!" ~------=-----_ _::_ ::_ ~-=--=-=-=--~ ~---~~-----1~1-orgBgt ____ ·!· -·-A~d~- -T=-_A~~e-~~J:!_-1-~ ~md~-=--.::L.°A~d~~= 
j ! J ' ! I i I 

.. -- · · · --·- - - --·----- - - - ·- -·- ·- · · - ···-·--- ---- ·- --·-- - -·-- · · --- - ---- ------.--- --- - -- -- ---------- - --- - - ---- - - - t · --! I !TOTALREVENUE : 1, 100, 184 ! 355,473 1 1,455,657 ! o 1 - - --- i· - -----l -- i -- ·- ·- - - - ----· ·-- -·- - . . - --- --- - -- - - - --- -- - - ·-· - - - ------- - - -- . --~ ·- ··. 1- ---- ------- - - - ---- ---i-- - --- - - -- -·-:------- -- - --r--- - --- -----;·-- --.-
! i i . I i I I 

1,455,657 

____ -~ -_ -~ ; ~~ ~~~l~~r =---.~-=-~~~~-~~----~~--~-~ -- __ ---=~=-=-r~'.~~----=---~]~~=-~-- --~-~ 1~=-~~~~ -~=- t~--~- -___ -_ -- ----~; . · __ -~--==~ 
: i ! !TOTAL EXPENDITUREffRFS I : 1,061,567 ! 683 ,917 I 1,745,484 I 1,044,090 : 2,789,574 ·1 - -i jTOTAL .. fRANSFERSOUT - -- - - . · ···· - - - -i-·- -----·· a 1-- -·- -----·- -1---- --. -··0 i - - -·- --: ·---------··a· 

·-1-- ------1·-·i ·-·--··--- -·------------- -------- - -·---------------- --------;··· ------- __ i __________ ____ T_____ ___ _ --··: ------ - :---
-l -r ! £rr~~t-~~--F-z;~ci- sa1a-;;~~------ --- - - -- · · · - - ·-- ·- i ---- -3·a,'6"iTi _____ ( 328,444i j - --- · -- -- -1· {1,044~090 ) '. - - · 

! - -· =rT · -· ·_~:- =- --- -·---.--~- __ _ __ - · ~-:~ - ·==: _r·=== - ·---=~:- : -~ :~==- --~-_r~=--=-=--=-· -· --.: ~---·· -·:: : ___ --=:._-=== 
I I I I I i I 

.; - --- ! -- -:-:-------------· ----- -- - -- --- --·--------- -- - ....... 1--------- -- ----;~----··· -!···--- -------·-_! ___ __ __ _ 

·;- i BEGiNNING FUND-BALANCE ·· · - -·: ·· _i ____ 4)55,o89-j -- - - - --;-··- -- --- -- T · 
i ·- ;· --j i: ;;s~-PY_E_~~-u·;;·i;~~~Z~s - -·- - -- - . -- - ·-·- - :-· -i --- (878~273) ;- - - . ----·-r--· --· . - ---[ -----·-

... .. ·- 1· ----n;,,;~i l~b J-;fleg FundB~ ,-~-;;~July· ;-: 2oio ·-----·---·- : 3,876,816 r--- --- -··r-- - -- ··- - .. ;- -----
: .. ----i. ----T·i--·--·-- ··-- --- --·-·-- ·---·----· ·--- --· - .... ···:··- ·1 ···-· - -·- --- --· ·:--·-····--·--i----- - ----· -r ---·- --

-1 --- -- . ' --·- -··--· --- ·- -- --· -·- --. - -·. . ·-- -· · ---·····---·- ·- ·i ··- ···--- ·· - r----- - --- r ·- -··- ·-·. -··· ·-· - ; . --· 

· - - - - j · -H ENDING FUND BALANcE ----- · --- ---- -· -····;·--i · ·-3 ,915;433-j--- (328~444Ji--- - -3 :5-86 , 989-;- - (1,ci44~o90) ·- 2, 542,899 

·--r· - ~r-~: ~-.------~--~ --~ _:: - ~-~----: ___ . ~- -_- _ :=~-=:~;-~·=-~---=·==-!~~--=-=~-=~=: ~~--~ ;--=~~-:=.-~~ -~.- · -··------
1 i I l ; i 1 

-=!-- -= =-=c:--· -- ·- ·· ----· ·-·- · -· - --- -- -------·---:-· ------(=--=-=~-=~-L~=~~-=~~~~::_=:- ~ =~~==·_c ___________ I 

I i Formula - Beginning Balances (matches total FB per YE) , i 4,755 ,087 [ I ! 

1 ----+ --~~ - ---~-~-- - - - ·---~-~-=~=~~- -~:~==~ =~~~-----~r -- ------ -·- i- --=~~~--· : = :::..: _-== 
! - - -; - Form~la --E~di;.;-g -Bai~-n~~s -- ----·--- - - - ' - T - 3.915,432 · -- ----------r- -·-- -·--· ·--,---·--· 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2021 
County Commission Mar 1, 2021 19 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit # 030121-S 

Bonds & Notaries 



LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
CARRIE MCKELVEY COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 
LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 865-458-3314 
Fax 865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected March 01,2021 

MARLA FOSTER 
KRISTI D. GUIDER 
ROBERT G HINTON 
KELLIE NILES 
PATRICIA OUDERKIRK 
LOREN E PLEMMONS 
LISA RUSSELL 

MICHELLE STONE 
SUSAN SUAFOA-DININO 
BRIAN SUMPTION 
G PAIGE TRAMELL 
KIMBERLEE A WATERHOUSE 
CHERYL LYNETTE WRIGHT 


	030121 Commission Meeting Packet
	030121 Commission Meeting Packet 2

